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You are a private pilot. You've been at the controls of

a Dallas-bound Lear jet for several hours. Storm systems
forced a series of altitude changes. You are tired and
looking forward to two things: rest and the welcome you'l
get from Sandy Henley. She'll guide the jet expertly to a
standstill and move your passengers across the airfield with
the same care you placed in touching down. Then she'll
ensure that security checks on baggage are thorough and
fast. And before you get a chance to ask, she'll have told you
the result of the Yankees game. Sandy is your air concierge.

Read and see more on page 4

BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006
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Executive Chairman’s Statement
2006 was a pivotal year for BBA Aviation

We compleied the demerger of Flberweb In November, and as a resuit

have become a focused Aviation Services company concentrating principalty
on the Business Aviation markat. As a result of the separation of the businesses
we have renamed oursetves BBA Aviation pic. The Fiberweb and Avlation
businesses are now better placed Yo pursue their individuat strategies and
operational development as separate srganisations. The share prices of bath
companies have respanded well since the dernerger and we wish out former
colleagues in Fiberwoeb every good fortune In the future,

Results

The resuits for our Aviation bustnesses.in 2006 show
good progress over the prior year with sales of our
continuing operations up 9% 10 £950.5 million (2005:
£6875.1 milllon} and underlylng operating profitup
24% to £102.8 milion (2005: £83.0 million). Statutory
operating profit increased to £64.8 millon (2005:
£59.2 millien). Our profit before tax rose to £70.2
nillion (2005: £38.3 miltion) and there was aloss In
the period of £10.2 milllen (2005: profit £75.3 million)
Inclushe of a hass on discontinued operations of
£76.2 milllon after absorbing restructuring costs and
non-recurring ikems associated with the demerger
of Fiberweb of £118.6 million, We continued to Invest
In our Aviatlon businesses with £5¢ million being
spent oh acquisitions and £47 milllon on capital for
internal projects, We ralsed £28 milllton by sefling
Becorit, ourrail frictlon business based In Germany.

Dividend

As part of the demerger process the Board corsidered
its future policy in respect of the dividend payments
that It makas toits shareholders. The Board had
regard to the level of dividend cover, the [nvestment
apportunities and the overall indebtedness of the

Group, As a result of the review, the Board dedded
that it was appropriate torebase future dividend
payments and this was announced with ou half-year
results at the end of August. We maintained the
Interim dividend at 3.5p and this was paid on

3 November. The Board is now recormimending a
final dividend payment of 5.0p (2005:8 3p) bringing
the total dividend for the year to B.5p (2005: 11.8p}.
The tebased total dividend for the year is 7.1p.

Board and People

We are continuing with the search for a new

Chief Executive and once one has been appointed
| will become non-executive Chalrman. We are
working hard to ensure that we appoint the right
person to undertake this key role. We are hopeful
that the appointment will be completed in the
next few months.

Our previoys Chairman, Roberto Quarta, stepped
down on 17 January 2007 and this Brought to an end a
13-year association with the Company, first as CEO and
since 2001 as Chairman. Roberto played a major role
in the development of the Compary and Fwouid like
to thank him for his significant aoniribution 10 BEA,

BRA Avistion Arvwil Papert 2005

There have been a number of other changes to the
Board during the year. Richard Stillwell resigned at the
end of October and joined the Fiberweb board just
befota the demerger. Richard spearheaded our efforts
on S and was also Chairman of the Rernuneration
Committee, We thank him for at his efforts over the
last eight years and wish him all the best for the future.
Nick Land, previousty Chalrman of Ernst & Young LLP,
Joined the Board on | August and Mark Harper, CEO
of Filtigna pic, Jeined on | December. Subsagquently,
Hansel Tookes became 4 non-executive director
on 19 February 2007. Nick, Mark and Hansef bring
considerable experience to our Board and we lock
forward to working with them in the years ahead.
David Rough, who has served as a non-executive
director since 1998, wili retire from the Board at
the AGM on 26 April 2007. He will be succeeded
as Sendor Independent Director by John Roques
and as Chairman of the Remuneration Committee by
Mark Harper, whe will aiso assume responsibility for
CSR matters. Nick Land will assume the chalmanship
of the Audiit Committee from John Roques on
1 March 2007. Bob Phillips, whe has been on the
Board sinte 2000, is also due to retire at the next
AGM, We thank both David Rough and Bob Phillips
for their contribution.

In this report you will see what our people do
on adxily basts ta deliver services Lo our customers.
We are very appreciative of the hard work of all of our
emplayess who contribute so much to the success
of BBA Aviation.

Comorate Social Responsibility

As BBA Aviation strives ta meet the ever-Increasing
expectations of our stakeholders, we are mindful

of balancing tur efforts 1o Mmeet those expeciations
with our commitrnent ta the fundamentals of
Corparate Soclal Responsibility (CSR). Satisfying
the highest ethical standards, compliance with

the law, exercising appropriate sensitivity to the
need's of our emplayees, the communitias in which
we work, and the erwironment must be Integrated
with our business goals in a complementary manner.
This balance cannot be achieved uniess all of our
employees are engaged in this effort.

We have continuad 1o gauge the progress of
our CSR programme by participation in the annual
Business in the Community Corparate Responsibllity
Index, Qur index score for 2005 showed continued
year-to-year improvernent. In November 2006 we
agaln completed the Index survey and lock forward
to recelving Business n the Community's results
and business rankings in 2007,

DOnering 2006 we made considerable progress
towards improving the safety performance of our
member cornpanles. Two significant landmarks are
worthy of note. For 2006 we recorded a Company-
wide Recordabie Incident rate which met the target
we set al the start of the year and represented
the lowest annual Rate for our current portfolioof |
aviation businesses since we first started to compile
such sTatistics somme five years ago. In addition, our
Company-wide accident Severity Index was markedly
better than in 2005, exceeding lika caleulations in
any prior year, While these are encouraging results,
we realise that much wark fles ahead. Our goal is 1o
achleve an industry leadership role In safety practices
and performance. As the safety improvement
programmes that are now embedded in our aviation
service businesses continue to mature, we anticipata
further improvement In the months.and years tocome.

Outlook

The business aviation market Is strong, underpinned
by increased OEM backlogs for business jets, the
continued success of the fractional operators and
the antidpated introduction of Yery Light Jets (VLJ5)
during 2007 With cur market-leading portfelio of
businesses we are well positioned to exploit this
strength and also to play our part in continuing

10 consolidate what remains a largely fragmented
market, With an Increased order backlog and an

’ _ encouraging stark to the yeas we expect to make

further progress on a constant currency basis in 2007,
\s?iN -
Michael Herper
Executive Chainman
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Signature Flight Support—The fine art of second-guessing
Service is all about anticipation. Anticipation is born of experience. Sandy Henley has
worked in aviation since the 1960s. The years have brought her calmness and the ability
to second-guess the needs of pilots and passengers alike.

8l e 0 o o o
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Whether she’s guiding a plane to its hangar, shooting the breeze with an engineer _U_ _‘mﬁﬂo ) _Nm—.uo _..H
or driving a pilot to their favourite room at the Hilton, she effortlessly smoothes your . . .
Business Review—Overview

journey through the airport. Mislaid cell-phones find their way back to their owners,
favourite sandwiches appear from nowhere. And when a passenger finds a copy of
Newsweek, as well as the Wall Street Journal stowed in front of the seat for the return

Jjourney, it'l be because Sandy’s done her research.
Qur businesses

Wa principally focus on:

= Providing flight support to business and commercial aircraft at almost 153 locations worldwide

= Owverhauling turbine engines together with the supply and a_u.u= of related components

* Ucensing components from OEMs and assuming responsibility for theie suppost in the Aftermarket
«  Designing, manufactusing and repalring of aircraft fanding gear and hydraulic systems

» Tralning pilots and the prewision of other services at Qxford Alrport

Total sales £950.1m
[ |
Flght support Aftermarket services & systems
. 59% 1%
Counterclockwise from above © mmmmcbg ' hwmwnqg
Going over details with the fight crew, Slgnature £351.0m Engine Repalr £2604m
avery personal senvice, driving a piiot to ASIG £1954m Component Repair £453m
the Hitton for some sieep, a welcoming Landing Gear £561m
face on the rumway. Oxford £315m
¥
Industry acromyms AC)  Akbus Corporate Jethoer

AWARS Authorised Warranty and Repair Station
APUs  Auxilliary Power Unlis

884 Bosing Business Jet

CRC  Component Repatr and Overhaul

€1 Core Zone Inspection

ERQ  Engine Repai and Dverhaul

FBO Flxed Base Operation

GSE  Ground Support Equipiment

WS Instrument Landing System

TS International Turbine Services

QAT Oxford Aviation Tralning

OEM  Original Equipment Manlactuner
ﬁ?.q&ﬁnn_és
<r_
-

Very Light Jet

' (A Aviation Annual Repart 2006 Qkrectors’ Raport Butiness Review —Ovariew:



1. Michael Harpar (52
Execitive Chalrman

He wasappointed o the Board

in February 2005 252 non-
executive Cirectat, becoming
Interim CEQ in Februasy 2006.
He teenporarily assurmed the
role of Executive Chairman
‘with effect from 17 lanuary
2007 and on the appointment
of a new CEQ he will become
non-exacutive Chakman. An
engineer by training, be wasa
director of Willams pic and on
the demerger in 1000 became:
Chief Executive of Kidde plc.
He is Chairrman of Vitec Group
plcand a noreexecuthe
director of Unneca phc, Ricarda
iplc and Cathin Group Umited.

2. Andrew Wood (35)
Group Finance Director

‘Ha waiappointed 1o the Board

35 Group Finance Diractot

Ir January 2001. A charzered
managementaccountant he
was farmerty Group Finance
Director of acal Bleciromct ple.

Board of Directors

3. Bruce Van Allen {(ST)
President Flight Support

He was appointed o the
Boardin May 2002 He joined
Signature in 1993 and has
held variout pests since that
date, inctuding most recently,
CEQ of BBA Aviatioh North
Arnefica.

4. Mark Harpar (50)
Non-exearive Director

Filtrona pie, the intermational
spediality plastic and fibre
products supplier which
demerged from Bunzl pic
i June X005 He joaned
Bunztin 1985 where he
hedd a number of general
management pasitions.

He Is284"s CSR Responsible
Director and will become
the Chatrman of the
Remuneration Commitiee
on Dinid Rough's retirement
from the Board at the AGM
on 26 April 2007

ER . hob Phillips 67)

u He was appointed 10 The Board

5. Nick Land 59)
Non-executhve Director
Hewas appointed to the
Board in August 2006 He was
formerty Chakman of Emt &
Young LLP and a member of
the Global Executive Boacd of
Ermst & Young, pesitiens which
he held from 1995 1o 2006.
He s now a non-executive
director of Royal Dutch Shetl
plc, Vodafone Group Pic and
Ashmore Group plc. He abo
sis on the Cammbridge Judge
Business School's Advisory
Board and the Fitance and
Audit Cormmittees of the
Mational Galleryandts
chairman of the Practice
Advisory Boand of the institute
of Chartered Accountans of
England and Wales He will

becomne Chaimman of the Audit

Committes on | March 2007,

Non-sxecinive Director

nMay 2000, He 15 2 managing
director of The Clarecastle
Group, a New Yotk merketing
firro. He is also a Senior Advisor
2t Peter ). Sokomon Company,
aNew York independent
Lrestrvent acvisory Rith.

He was a board dwector of
Unilewver pic and Chalman

of Linilevers Mofth American
Commitiee, positions from
which he retired In May 2000,
He will retine from the Board
atthe AGM.

7. Johty Roquas 68}
Hon-executive Director,
Chaimman, Audit Commitiee

He was appointed 1o the Baard

inJanuary 1999 He isanen-
executive directar of Premier
Farnell pic and Henderson
Group pic. He was formerly a
partner at Deloitte & Touche,
retiring in 1999 as Senior
Pariner. He wil s1ep down

Independent Director on
David Rough's retirement
from the Baard at the AGM
on 26 April 2007,

BEA Aviation Anrsl Report 2006
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8. David Rough 56}
Mon-executive Diractor,
Seniorindependent Director,
Chairman, Remuneration
Committee

Hewas appainted o the
BoardinMarch 1958, Hesa
nom-execitive director and
Deputy Chairmnan of Xstrats
Group ple and 350 a non-
xbcutive director of Emap pic.
Land Securities pic, Mithres
Trust and Brown, Shipley & Co.
Lid Fot ten years, unti
December 2001, he was Greup
Director, levestments at Legal
& General phc. He wifl retine
from the Board at the AGM

on 26 April 2007,

9, Hansel Tookes (5%
Mon-executiva Director

He wasappowited tothe
Board in February 2007. He

is a nor-executive director of
Coming, Inc, FPLGroup, inc,
Harris Corporation énd Ryder
System, Inc. For nearly twenty

Executive Management Committee

Cotporate Development Duecton

Presiderd, Paght Support

0



Directors’ Report
Business Review—Marketplace

Sales by market

BEA Aviation principally provides services to the Business and Genesal

Aviation market with nearly two thirds of our sates In this sector. We also service
the Commerclal Aviation market, principalty flight suppoct, and have a limited
presence in the military market.

BBA Aviation ple

Commercal ation wog Mistary mo&

Basnessavon 65%

1
¥ 1
Fhght support Aftermarket services & systems

Commercial aviation 35%6 Commendial aviation 22%6

ey 12%

Butiness aation G5% Business svition B6%

10 BRA Aviation Annusd Report X006

Business and General Aviation

Despite historically high crude ol Costs and a related rise
In average retall Jet fuel prices to more than $5.00 per gallon,
Business Aviatlon continued to experience robust growth in
2006. Following a temparary softening in flying hours in early
2006 as vetail fuel prices peaked, business aircraft utilisation
recovesed and remalned strong for the balance of the year.
We antictpate organic expansion of flying activity of arcund
5% to 6% per annum in the short to mediurn term,

Anincustry record of over 1,000 turtine powered
business alreraft were delivered during the year and
forward-ooking forecasts from leading OEMs (Honeywell/
Rolls-Rayce) project mare than 12,000 new business jets
will enter service globally over the next 10 years. Demand
will be driven by the continued growth of raditional
corporate flight departments and fractional aperations,
the pepularity and accessibility nf let rard programmes.
the strong interest i the new dass of very light jet alrcraft
{VLIs) and the potential impact of security issues on
the commerdal aitllnes.
‘Worldwide Faxed Wing Turbine - Powered Business Alrcraft®

T

Jory Tubopiops Total =
Noith America 11,274 . BDB6 18,360 65%
Europe 1,804 9% 476 o
South Ameica 570 [R1] 1,674 [
Asia 519 451 970 ™
Africa %0 538 796 ™
Australia/ Oceanls 136 7 a6 %
(Region unknown) 1309 B [
Total 15252 13202 29,134 100%

[ ]
* BBJ and AC] included; axcludes other exscuiive-configured airlnars.
Source: Avdata/detHa, 13-11-06

The growing Businass Aviation market
Hours flown

14,000
12,000
104000
3,000
&p00 .
4000
290G

Dirwctory’ Raport iciircis Mrvitw—Wavbetplace

VLF's will start to-enter the market during 2007, These jets
typicalty weigh less than 10,000 pounds, cairy three tofour
passengers and have a range of between 1,100 and 1,300
nautical miles. The cost of these alrcralt starts at $1.5 million
and there arg currently appreximately 3,500 on oeder with
the market leader being Edipse which has an orderbook for
some 2,500 alreraft of which 500 are expected to be delivered
during 2007, Other key suppllers 1o this market are Adams,
Cessna, Emiwaer and Hondta. This is deardy another important
and positive trend that will provide significant Impetus to
the overall growth of the business aviation market.

Signature, our business and general aviation flight
support business, has experienced a significant Increase
in competition for the acquisition of other locations due
10 the recent strong interest that private equity tcompanles
and other organisations have shown Ininvesting in
“Infrastructure” assets. Despite this recent development
wre belfeve that we can continue (0 develop our leading
network by acquisition, particulary of smaller chans
and individual locations in the USA. We will also continue
our expansion in Europe and the fest of the wearld
where, 1o date, competition for these assets has been
less intense,

Overall the business aviation market remains highly
fragmented and we will play our part In its continued
consolidation.

Compound Annual Growth Rate mO\W

. [~ 3 - ~ L] - wy w0 "~
i EE 8228 R B2
Source TAA Asswnpac s Forecrd 2006-07



Flight Support—Expecting the unexpected

Early February in Dallas, a snowstorm sweeps in from the north. Ice and aircraft are a bad
combination: even a thin coating can disrupt airflow, prevent easy movernent of the flaps
and cause an aeraplane to stall. On receipt of a pitot’s request the de-icer has a narrow
window of time in which to blast the heated glycol-based fluid onto wings and fuselage,
o remave existing ice and coat the plane with an ice-suppressant.

_ﬂ-
L

“Accuracy is cruciak the dissct icce

of the pressurised sohution could damage
electronics embadded inthe noe cone
and windscreen. You have 1o know your
“planes and you have 10 et gravity do some
of the work for you.” — Cliff Monroe

12 BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006




Commercial Aviation

The Cornmercial Flight Support market overcarme the effect
of historically high fuel prices to continue its steady recovery
with several major carriers emarglng from bankruptcy
protection and others positloning to consolidate, refocus
and grow aperations. As atesult the pricing environment has
become marginally mare favourable although the market
remains highly competitive.

The trend for the major carrlers 1o cutsource fuelling and
ground handling sesvices has continued for the last two years.
North American caniers are seeking 1o reduce operating costs
further and this has aeated new sutsowrcing opporiuntties for
ASIG in higher skillhigher margln aciivitles such as ground
supporl equipment maintenande (GSE) Airport authorities.
are now following these trends with cutsourcing of faclity
and mechanical maintenance contracts.

We expect this market to grow at around 5% pet annuim
In the short to medium term.

Will we be successful in these markets?

BBA Aviation is ideally placed to exploit these uzanci
market opportunitles:
We are the market leader In a number of markets
inwhich we operate
- Signature {5 the workd's leading FBO network
with 81 wortdwide locations
~ ASIGis the largest Indlependent refuefler in
the USA and the UK and number two globally
= The ERO businass has market leading positions on a
number of the programmes in which it participates
= We dominate engine parts distribution on 2 number
of product lines and have the largest partfalio of
parts under licence from the OEMs
» There are significant barriers 10 entry
-~ The average lease term of our FBO network in
the USA s 16 years
- We are authorised by the OEMs for Engine
overhiauls on BO% of business and general aviation
engines nowin service
~  We llcense from OEMs aver 3,500 parts and assembiies
*+  We have a successful record of acquiring and integrating
new businesses. In the last five years BBA Aviation has
spent over £200 million on 25 businesses. The markets
in which we operate are highly fragmented and ripe
fox further consolidation
= We have a managermnent tear with many years
experience in the industry.

Strategy

Qur strategy s 1o maintatn a balanced portfolio of aviation
services and aftermarket businesses which have dear barriers
10 entry, a focus on the business and general aviation sector,

producing above average growth rates and attractive
financial retums. The key elements of this strategy are to:
+  Dewelop and expand flight suppor locations
and services globally
- Secure new aftermarket licences frorm OEMs
«  Expand component and repalr capability 1o
suppoit ERQ, landing gear and licensing opportunities
«  Target new OEM authorisations for ERC and increase
margins by continuing to imprave productivity
«  Fully exploit the synergles across our businesses
«  Continuously improve operational performance
and productivity

Principal Risks and Uncertaintles
BBA Aviation is ultimately exposed to the amount of flying
acthity undertaken prindpafly by business and general
aviation aircraft and toa fesser extent by commerdal and
military aircraft. The number of hours flown directly impacts
ourflight support organisation bui also over the longer tetm
our aftermarket services businesses. Tha kay risks that impact
thelevel of flying activity are:
Terronlst attacks and threats of attacks 1ogether with
recent international conflicts have Impacted reglonak
and intemational air travel. There can be no absolute
assurance that we will avoid adverse consequences
of anry futiwe attacks of threats, notwithstanding the
preventative measures that we undertake in co-operation
with airport authorities and other govermment agencies
+  Areturn to $80 per bared for crude and a corresponding
rise in et fuel prices for a prolonged perlod could again
slow flying hours
« (General economic conditions and business and
consumer confidence also impact the overall level
af activity In our markets

The Group has significant operations in the USA with
approximately 60% of pre tax profits being denominated
in US doitars. Although we are seeking to expand our
apetations In Europe and the rest of the world the reality
s that 669 of afl business and general aviation alrcraft are
located ln North America and it will remaln the dominant
rnarket inthe years ahead. Consequently our financial
performance in stetiing terms Is subject ta the effects

of fluctuations In foreign exchange rates, In particwar
the rate of exchange between US dollar and sterling.

The Group has a number of contingent llabllities that
might Impact its future performance. These are analysed
In note 2846 the Corsolidated Finzndal Statements.

Retaining owr key management Is of critical importance
to the Group. To aid this, work i in hand 1o Improve our
performance and talent management processes and give
sharper focus 1o our overalt compensation and benefits
affering to these people. :
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Business Review
Performance

Group
Revenue from continuing operations Incieased by 9%
to £950.1 milllion with organic growth of §%.

Urxderlying operating profitincreased 24% to £102.8
million witha particutarty strong performance from ouwr
Aftermarket Services and Systems businesses, which
were the main driver behind the significant improverment
in operating margins which Increased 1o 10.5%

{2005:9.59%)

Statutory operating profit Increased 60% to £94.8 milfion
a5 2 result of the increased underlying profit and areduction
in restructuring costs and non-recurring items for continuing
operations. Restructuring costs, amartisation of acquired
intanglbles and non-recuring items were £8.0milllanin” ’
2006 compared to £23.8 million In 2005, with the prior year
mastly refating to the closure of Millville,

Profit before tax Increased to £70.2 milllon from
£38.3 million.

Adpusted eamnings per shane were 11.4p {2005 98p)
Assuming that the interest benefit from the debxt transfered
to Fiberweb had been recetved from | January 2006 and
the reduced consolidated number of shares at 31 December
2006 were used in the calculation, adjusted earnings per
share would have been 14.6p.

There was a significant after tax loss for discontinued
operations of £76.2 million. This Indudes the results of
Fiberweb until the date of demerger on 17 Novernber and
the results of Becorit until its sale on 1 Decemnber. An anatysis
of these resufts is shown on the table In the finznclal section
of this report below and includes the costs of the demerger,
resuctwing charges and asset impalrment adjustments
associated with the demerger of Fiberweb, as disdosed in
the Information senk to shareholders pricr the demerger
being completed.

There was an overall loss inthe period of £10.2 million
(2005 profit £75.3 million) due to the losses associated with -
the demerger of Fiberweb.

Dirsctors’ Repert Business Review—Periommance

Cash flow from operating activities was £118.8 million,
significantly lower than the prior year of £174.0 million due

to the lower underfying operating profits fiom Fiberweb and
the cash costs of the demerger and associated restructuring
indtiathves. There was a free cash inflow of £3.1 million
compared to £86.3 million in 2005 which reflected the higher
capital expenditure of £91.8 million (2005: £73.3 milllon)
together with the lower cash flow ffom operating acthvities.
Assuming that Fiberweb had been demerged on 1 January
2006, free cash flow for the continuing businesses would
have been approximalefy £5%.¢miiilon. The Group invested
£49.6 milllon on Aviation acquilsitions during the perled
(2005: £28.0 million) to enter the components licensing
market, expand our business aviation network and add to
our portfolio of landing gear businesses The Group also

" ratsed £27.8 millionfrom disposing of Becorit, the ralt friction

business based In Germany.

Net debt was £3569 million, significantty lower than at
the end of 2005 {£527.1 millior). The lower debt resulted from
the transfer of £173.1 million of debt 1o Fiberweb prior toiits
demerger and the balance to the impact of exchange rates
on the translation of our dallar debt which reduced net debt
by £772.1 militon, This was offset by a net cash outflow of £76.1
million in the perled.
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ASIG—Looking after number one

The great bulk of a Virgin Airlines A340-600 rests on the tarmac at Heathrow, its engines
still warm from the incoming flight. In less than 90 minutes the plane and its passengers
will begin their onward journey to the Far East. Baggage handiers, caterers, cleaners,
fuel trucks and engineers are already buzzing around its wings and fuselage.



Ted Heath mans and operates an ASIG re-fuelling truck. Timing and precision are his
watchwords—"Driving airside is a whole different ball game; you need to have complete
control of your speed at ali times, signage is unlike anything you've ever seen on the
road and the vehicles you drive are unconventional”. Ted is a highly specdialised operator,
specifically trained and certified to re-fuel the A340-600 and a range of Boeing aircraft.
The equipment he uses is perfectly engineered: the A340-600 has a tank capacity of
more than 50,000 gallons and not a drop of it will fall on his gloves.

Abiwve: Pipetines bing fuel from Fawdey,
near Southampton o tanks on the sirpart’s
perirneter. A fur ther network of pipes
Carrhes it 10 aitfeld hubs. I2s inal few metres,
however, are Ted's province. Left: A fous-boit
fap covers the fuelinlet and estores the
wing’s aerodynamic form.
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Flight Support=Financlal Summary
|

2004 005 Lo ]
Em m %

Sales 5564 . Si44 B %

Organic growth % ™ %
Underlying operating profit 655 03 B
Operating profit % 11.0% %
Operating cash fiow 563 - 617 L1
Cashconversion % 5% 131%
AOIC %t % 125%

1

Flight Support operations showed good progress overall
with sales and operating profits well ahead of the prior

year. Total sales grew 10 £556.4m, an B% increase over 2005.
COrganic growth was 29, which was impacted by the poor
de-Icing seasons at the start angend of the year. Underiying
operating profits increased by 9% to £65.5m and operating
marging wert maintainoed at 11.8% {11, 7%} deenito the higher
costof fuel which effectively reduced margins by 0 49, Strong
opeating cash flow of £56.3 million was generated and

85% of operating peofit was converted into cash. The retum
oninvested capital improved over the yeat 1o 13.296(12.596)

- quarter of 2005.

Revenue increased by 14.19% 10 £361.0 milllon (2005: £316.4
million). Exchange rates reduced the sales growth rate by
almost 19%. Organic growth was 3% with the balance being
accounted for by higher fuel prices 6% and acquisitions 4%.
We continued to see good growth In fuel volurmes fram
fractional operators with increases of atmost 109 in the
year. Fractional operators continue to expand their share of
qur total business and now account for nearty 309% of total
revenue. Our non-fractional markets showed no growth
over the year but finished the year stronghy with growth In
the last quarter of approximately 79% compared to the last
Throughout the year, Slgnature continued teinvest In
improving the quatity and capadty of Its FBOs 1o support the
growing demand for business jet facilities, ramp and hangat
space. New facllitles were completed atindianapolis and
Chicago Palwaukee) and work began in July on a new £5
miillon state of the art terminal and GSE maintenance facility
2t Boston Logan International Aliport as part of Signature's

recent award of a 10year Jease extension at the aisport.

The acquisition of the former Millionair FBO at Thermal,
Califomla, a major resort destination for business jet

 operators near Palm Springs; the former Air § FBO a1 St.

Petersburg, Florida; and Le Terminal at Parls’ Le Bourget
International Airport, along with the successful tender to
commence FBO operations at Doncaster, UK, increased
both the size and scale of Signature’s leading FBO netwark,

Intotal, Signature now has 81 locatlons, of which 46
are in the USA covering 34 of the top 50 US Metropolitan
Areas, 150f 30 top US hub airports and 24 of the reported
top 50 fragtlonal operations alrports.

Signature also introduced a series of innovative new
pricing and customer loyalty programmes during 2006.
These are volume-based fuel incentives designed to
maxirise the value of the Signature netwark 1o alk levels
of business jet operators. Fieet Power™, Tenant Power™
and Net Power™ wete successful in adding new customers

. andincreasing volume among Signature’s exdsting

Signature
Signature-Sales.
¥
206 005 IcADue)
[ tm L)
UsA 1 2675 (1.3
Europe & ROW 83 488 412%
Totat 3510 3164 1%
[ |
t plus
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custorner base.
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Qutlook

The surge in business jet deliverles ts creating a growing
dernand for flight support services. Signature with lts
unrivalied network of quality locations, existing infrastructure:
and portfolio of fong-term lease agreements is well
positioned 10 take advantage of this trend.

Customer distribution

ractons it evenwe 2890

Hon-ractional Net Revenue “ NO\O
ASIG
ASKG-Sales
T
2906 005 nc/Ded)
Em im »
UsSA 1674 178 {267
Europe & ROW 8.0 i ¥ 9%
Total 195.4 1980 13me
[}

Total revenue at ASIG reduced slightty to £195.4 million
(£198.0 milion}. This was primarily as a result of 2 weather
related shortfall In de-icing activity, which reduced sales
by approximately £7 million compared to the prior period,
and Impacted the organic sales growth rate by almost 4%.
In additlon, ASIG continued with its policy of withdrawing
From uneconomic locations in Mizmi and Albany, which
reduced revenue by a fusther £5 million. However, ASIG
successfully introduced new higher margin services such as
GSE maintenance and recorded a number of new business
wins as well as being named the "Best Airport Operator”
for a second consecutive year.

ASIG continued to grow Its business globally. In Asiait
comemenced fuelling operations at Bangkok's new
Suvarnabhami international Airport under a 20 year
ficence agreement and was immediatety successful In
adkking new fuelling contracts with Baitlsh Airways, United
Alrlines, Singapore Altines and Lufthansa. ASIG also
expanded Its operations In Europe with the addition of
fuelling services at Austrla’s Vierna nternational Airport
and Durham Tees Valley Alrport in the Unilted Kingdom.

The Increase in GSE maintenance was a product of a
series of new business wins from a number of major airlines
Inctuding Delta, USAirways, Ametican and Jet Blue. fefuelling
coniracts were won with Southwest Afrlines at Denver and
SkyWest Alrlines at Los Angeles. Our cabin cleaning business
alsocontinued to grow in 2006, ASIG was awarded anew five
year agreemnent by Britkh Alrways 10 provide comprehensive
cabin deaning service at London Heathrow.

Outlook

The commerclal aviation services market is expected 10
grow organically at circa 5% per annurm whitst remaining
price sensitive and competitive. We expect further
consolidation In the Industry, which witl continue todrive
outsourcing cpportuniles in the higher skdll and higher
margin areas, where ASIG is well positioned,

Sales Product Mix
astrcnseviees 18%0
Cargo Services
6%
Ground Handling
: 28%
Fuel Services
48%
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Dallas Airmotive—Beyond detail

It takes 45 days for a jet engine to pass through the Dallas Airmotive facility at Forest Park.

For much of that time It's broken into thousands of tiny parts, each one tagged, bagged,

cleaned, replaced or refurbished, checked, double-checked, triple-checked and tested. |



Earl Carmichael heads Detail Inspection, examining the minutiae of each engine,
assessing wear and tear and testing tolerances. He's been with Dallas Airmotive since 1964,
his colleagues reckon he’s a walking overhaul manual. Nothing escapes his scrutiny and
maore than 40 years at Forest Park have only served to fire his passion for the fine detail

of engines and the continuous improvement of processes and technigues.

n BEA Akt dewnsal Mepert 006
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Above: Eartand Lowuts wnmerse thermsetves
in the detail of a test repoet,
L#f1.Convergence—an overhauled engine
reaches the end of its joumey, So0n ity
rrasshoe road will fli the test space.



Louis Fuentes is a rookie compared to Earl. He's only been with Dallas Airmotive

since 1979, But he's cut from the same cloth and puts as much care into his role as
Quality Contro! Inspector on the Rolls-Royce product line as he does into restering

his 1960 Thunderbird. Doris Shelion used to work with Earl in Detail Inspection but
her background is military: she worked as a mechanic for the US Air Force in the Pacific
Rim. She now works as a Production Control Manager supervising the mammaoth
mechanical journey that engines make through Forest Park, managing deadlines,
sub-deadlines and a myriad of other intricacies. Every mechanic, every engine, every
part that passes through Daltas Airmotive benefits from the years of experience and
hard-won knowledge of engines that people such as Louis, Earl and Doris share.

Above: Customer Services Manager
Jeanan Gizz liaises with an engineer.If 2
$16.000 bolt needs replacing she primes
the dient and has its purchase approved.

Lelt Dotis Shatton Is as adept at briefing a
Young mechanic on a detalled task a5 she
is at discussing the finer polnts of engine
pevformance with a veteranmechanic.
21 BA Avistion Arrual Report 2006
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Aftermarket Services and Systems
Aftermarket Services and Systems - Financlal Summary

Engine Repair and Overhaul

Engine Repair and Overhaul {ERD) -Sales
s )

2006 2005 eXDwe) 008 2003 IncDec}
im En L im im »
Sales - aesd 360.7 91%.  USA 2122 1953 7%
Organic growth 1159 % " Edrope & ROW 48.2 78 13251
Underlying ogperating profit 446 33 425%  Total 260.4 LA {25m
Qpetating profitk 3% 87 1
Operating cash flow 392 6.7 1347%
Cash conversion % 95% 04% Engine Repalr and Overhaul (EROY experienced 3 significant
ROIC % 20% 65% recovery in 2006. Organic revenue growth was 10% as our
L market share increased across a number of product Enes. The

Qur Aviation Senvices and Systems businesses recovered
strongtly in 2006, supported in particular by a much better
performance In Engine Repair and Overhaul. Total revenue
grew to £393.7 milllon, a 9% increase over 2003. Salesfor .

- .« the current year were Impacted by a change to a significant

contract In Europe which reduced sales by approximately
£24 million compared tothe prior perlod as the contract

was ammended to a consignment basis during the year,
Adjusting for this change organic growth was 1% Operating
profits increased by 43% to £44.6 miltlon (£31.3 million) 2nd
operatng margins Improved significantly to 11.3% (8.79%). This
was partly due to the acquisition of Onitic in February 2006
but alse 1o a significant improvemnent in engine repalr as the
impact of praductivity initiatives and rationalisatlon activities
began to come through. Qur return on invested capital

over the year (including goodwill previousty written offto
teserves} also showed an Improvement at 9.0% {(6.5%).

Dinectony’ Raport Busingss Review—Performancy:

order baddog at the end of the year was 25% higher than that
in 2006 and positions ERO well for 2007,

A significant effort to incease productivity was made
during the year and we dellvered improvements in tum
time, labour utilisation and quality. Facllity rationalisations
accomplished duwring the year brought decreased operating
cost in Dallas by reducing three sites totwo. A similar
successful consolidation ecourred through the relogation
of the Bournemouth RTC to the H+5 Aviation campus
inPortsmouth UK reduding two sites to one. We anticipate
contihued improvemnents from thesa initiatives In 2007.

The recently launched capability for PW300/500 services
yiefded significant growth as demand fos field service
and "on-wing* inspections increased during the year, The
rrature Pratt and Whitney Canada programmes, such as
JT15D, PT6 and PW100 likewlse saw a rise in Inputs to our
heavy maintenance facilities as well as Regtonal Turbine
Centres (ITCs) mproverrients in the ALF502 programme and
increase In TFE731 Core 2one Inspection {CZ1) work scopes
were major factors in the double-digit volurne growth seen
in the Honeywell programmes. The increased demand for
Rolls-Rayce Tay overhauls and the addition of the Tay 811-C
1o our product portfolo helped offset reductions associated
with an agelng Rolls-Royce Spey engine market.



In addition the 2006 Rolls-Royce "Corporate-Care” agreement
enabled Dallas Airmotive 1o increase Its support of both
engine and alrcraft producers whose customers prefer an
ongoing OEM maintenance programene.

Strong refationships with engine and airframe Original
Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) remain in the foreground
of oyr business strategy. We have a balanced exposure to
moast of the main OEMs.

2006 Sates by OEM

Pratt &Whitney

39%

6%
Honeywel
31%
Rolls-Rovee
24%
Outlook

The Business and General Aviation market is forecasting
expansion in Very Light Jets and ERQ ks In negotlations with
anumber of OEMs to become a service provider In this new
market sector. The market remains highly corpetitive yet
evidence supports a continued favourabie trend in BRA
Avlation share and revenue growth. Leveraging both BBAs
component repair and overhaul facilities as welt as logistics
specialists, such as International Turbine Services (ITS}and
Barrett Turbines, provides significant advantages that are
particularty evident when comparing ERO to Its comipetitors.
with 21 distinct OEM authorisations, ERQ stands ahead of
its competitors with the broadest reach in capabillity and
product services.

Component Repair and Overhaut (CRO)

Component Repair and Overhaul - Sales
| §

2008 2005 L]

m m *

UsA 457 ue 5%
|

Total revenue grew to £45.7 million, a 84% increase over
2005 with the additlon of the Ontic aqulsition and the Impact
of full year sales for lnternational Governor Services {IGS),
acquired In mid 2005. Organk: growth was 3%.

The acquisition of Ontic In earty 2006 and Its Integration
Into the broader CRO organisation will provide a catatyst for
growth across the division. It will allow BBA Aviation to
offer a broad range of product support services for
somponents including entire engines, which Is unmatched
in the industry. It also provides an effective vehide to
transact these pioducts through Ontic’s licensing model.
The comined division has unparalleled knowiedge and
experience of the Issues and support neads of legacy
products and the proven ability 1o detfver the material and
services necessary to support the large operational fleets
that utilise this equipment.

K35 obtained AWARS (suthorsed warranty and repair
station) status from Honeywell late In the year, which wifl
allow them 1o repair a broader range of products. TS and
Barrett continued to augment thelr existing product Enes
by adding products like APUs {ausdliary power units
fiom Honeywell.

Outloak

The large operating base of Business and General Aviation
alreraft and the robust projections for continued aircraft
shipments over the next 10 years provide a strong business
base for CRO. The legacy mllitary aircraft that they support
also provide a selatively stable base, requiring parts and
service particulary with high levels of ongoing US

military acthity.

New product development for a number of large
commerdal aircraft and military transports and fighters
will stress the capacity of the OEMs to support customers
needs in the aftermarket which will resultin Increasing
need ta offload non-core o legacy products. There is
little competition to the licensing skills that Ontic has
established to acquire these types of products, which
should resultin sigrdficant growth opportunities for
our GRO business and the Group.

S84 Avistion Annusl Repar 2006

APPH-Touching down

When landing gear designed and built by APPH for the JAS39 Gripen Advanced
Combat Aircraft is despatched to Saab headquarters in Linkdping, Sweden, Graharm
Bennett follows. Hell ravel between the UK and Saaby's high-tech faclity in Sweden for
three months, fitting landing gear to the Gripen's lightweight, composite fuselage: adjusting,
re-adjusting and perfecting performance. Hell then oversee exhaustive testing of the gear’s
durability, performance and ability to withstand the extraordinary pressure of landing.

The erwironments he works in more closely resemble laboratories than workshops;

an exceptional degree of care, precision and expertise is called for. This is why

the service that Graham and others provide I5 as important to our clients as the
compaonents themselves.

Above. Complete control: making final
adjustments to the landing gear's micro-
switches. Overleaf; Testing one ol the
Gripen’s three multifunction displays with
Saab’s Magnus Uddman.
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APPH Group -
Landing Gear and Hydraulics
APPH-Sales
¥
2006 pod nclec)
£m £ L)
UsA 13 i 276.7%
Eurcpe & ROW 4.8 423 59%
Fotal 561 453 236%
i

Sales at £56.1 million were 24% higher than the prior
year, with the acquisition of Arnonl at the start of the year
contributing 15 percentage poirks of the increase, the
balance of 9% being crganic.

Owerall markets wese firm, with business aviatlon original
equipment supply showing good growih, The military
original equipment order bock increased substantially
during the year, reflecting the BAe Systems Hawk Trainer
and Augusta Westland EH101 helicopter order successes.
Spare parts sates, in all areas, showed an impravernent
over the previous yeat with repair and overhaul acthvity
reflecting a simitar trend. In the eary part of 2006, we were
awarded a contract with a value of $7.5 million, to design and
develop the landing gear system for the Korean Helicopter
Programme. in Decemiber, a contract was awarded to design,
develop and manufacture the Eurocopter EC175 landing
gear system, which has a potential contract value of circa
5100 million over 20 years.

The divislon's footprint also expanded during the year.
On 1 January 2006, we acquired the assets of Aroni Aviation
for an initial consideration of 45 milllon. Amenl Aviation is a
world leader in the supply and repair of Raytheon Hawkes 125
series sub-system components and rotables. On 5 February
2007, we announted the acquisition of CAP based in Wichita
USA for an inltial payment of $5.7 million. CAP specialises
inthe design and manufacture of hydraulic system
components, electra mechanical positioning systems
and access mechanisms used on a wide range of business
aviation and light jet programmes.

Outiook

The markets in which we operate are cuzenthy strong

and with the Increase in our order book during 2005, APPH
is well positioned for continued growth.

Dirwcion’ Report Bugness Review—Performance
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Oxford Training and Airport

Oxford-Sales
T
o006 005 ncADeq)
£m [ig] »
ux 3.5 a4 34 5%
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Ouford Aviation Tralnlng 'OAT)
OAT recovered well during the year with sales up 20%to £185
million and a strong recovery in profitability as the demand
for pliot training Increased and we started to benefit from the
new fair weather training fadility bocated in Phoenix, USA.
The outlook far QAT ts positive with ailines, such as BA,
BMI and Thamas Cock continuing to recruit Oxford studersts.
In 2606, Netjets have confirmed a spansored schemne with
OAT, moving OAT into the business jet training market.
We are also making plans to develop a more integrated
appreach to training which will broaden the services that
OAT supplies to the market.

Oxford Airport

During 2006 the Arport was successful inits planning
application towiden and strengthen the runway and
install an Instrument Landing System [ILS). The project

is expected to be completed by the summer of 2007
andwill cost approximately £5.5 mitlion. On completion
of the works, Oxford Airpost will have a 1300 metre long,
30 metre wide all weather runway, which will enable larger
commercial alrcraft to operate out of the Airport than

is possible today and positions the Airport for expansion
in the regional market. The airport upgrade will also make
the Airport more attractive to business avialion users.



Business Review
Financial Matters

Exchange Rates

A significant proportion of BEA's earmings are generatedin
US daoltars. The movements in this exchange rate since 2004
are shown inthe table below.

2004 oas 2006

5 Dollars - Average 143 182 184
- Spet 192 tn2 1.9

[

The average doliar rale usexd tu Iranslate our eamings has
remained relatively stable gver the last three years, However
the spot rate which ks used to trarslate the dollar assets and
frablities at 31 December 2006 was skgnificantly weaker at
$1.95. This has rethuced the value of our dollar assets and
kabilivies compared 10 31 December 2005 when the spot
rate was $1.72. If the recent US dotlar weakness continues
throughout 2007 ard the fate remains at clrca 51.96 the
translated value of the Groupy's 2006 pre tax profits would
be some £4 milllon lower.

Share Based Payments

The Impact of share based payments for continuing
operations during the year was ta Increase profits by
£1.5 milllion compared to a charge of £3.0million in 2005.
The movement was principally caused by a reduction in
the Company’s share price prior to an award vesting In
March. Compared to the prior year the Impraverent
benefited the results of Flight Support by £2.6 million,
Aftermmarket Services and Systems by £1.7 miflion and
central overhead by £0.3 million.

Restructuring Costs and

Amortisation of Acquired Intangibles

Restrutturing costs and amortisation of acqulred intanglbles
for continuing operations amounted to £8.0 million (2005
fncluding non-ecwring ltemsy £23.8 million). Further detalls
of these amounts can be found in note 2 to the Consolidated
Finandal Staternents.

Discontinued Operation

There was a significant after tax kass for the discontinued
operations of £76.2 milllon. This includes the results

of Fiberweb until the date of the dernerger on 17 Novemnber
and the results of Becorit until its sale on 1 December for
£27.8 million. An analysis of these results is shown on the
1able {(below) and includes the costs of the demerger,
restructuring charges and asset impairment adpustments
associated with the demerger of Fiberweb, as disdosed
I the information sent t& the shareholders prior to the
demerger being completed.

Analysis of the Resuits of DNscontinued Operations

im Im
UnJerlying operating peofit 27
Fiberwet Impairment charges. (0.5
Fiberweb restructuring charges {nn
Other 27
Fiberweb exceptionaly 349
Demerger professional fees (x4
Staff bonuses 0.2
Crher {1
Demerger cost {337)
Fiberwebyinterest costs (15
Lossbelore tax flom
distontinued operations. {994
Tax credit 22
Gain on dispasal of Becorit 165
Loss for the period from
discontinued operations {597}
Acquisitions

The Group acquited four aviation businesses during the year
and tock a further 40% share in the base at Athens (taking
our share to 91%) for a total consideration of £49.6 million.
We acquired two bases to further expand our business
avlation network and also added Ontlc and Amonl, These
businesses, which are detalled on page 36 of the Direciors’
Report, have contributed approximatety £36 million of
turnover in 2006, The falr market value of the assats acquired
was £19.8 miflion, debt acquired was £0.5 miltion, and the
resulting goodwill was £35.9 million.

WEA Avistion Anrwsal Report 2006

Disposals

During the year the Company dispased of Becoril, the
rallway friction busiress, for a consideration of £27.8 million
resulting in a profit on disposal of £16.5 million,

Intarest

The net Interest charge was £24.6 million (2005: £209 million)
with the increase mastly refating to higher US interest rates,
which has been offset In part by the inchusion in the prior
period of 3 £2.6 millon charge in respect of a dhidend

on preference shares that were redeerned In June 2005,
Interest cover was 4.2 times (2005: 40 times). Assurming that
Fiberweb had been demerged on 1 January 2006 Interest
costs would have been approximately £17.0.milllon and
Interest cover 6.0 times.

Tax and Dividends
The normalised tax rate for continuing operations was
2999 (2005: 25.4 %) with the increase In the rate reflecting
a significant shift in the mix of profits to the USA with the
dernerger of Fiberweb and the inclusion in the prior period
of a release of a psewision for a potential tax exposure In the
UK, which was no longer required. There is expected lo be
sorme upward pressune on the rate in the short to rmedium
term due to the limited opportunities avaitable for tax
planning and the potential lack of tax capacity In the UK.

At the time of our interirn results announced on
31 August 2006 the Board explained that in the light
of the demerger of Fiberweb it had decided to rebase
future dividend payments. The Interlm dividend for 2006
was maintained at 3.5p (2005: 3.5p) and the 8oard Is now
recommending a final dividend of 5.0p (2005: 8.3p} bringing
the total dividend for the year to 8.5p [2005: 11.8p). The
rebased total dividend lor the year is estimated at 21p.

Oirectory Ruport Susiss Revirw—Financal Matters

Pensions

The overall value of cur scheme assets has fallen 1o

EA77 eniltlhon (2005: £500 milion), whilst labliickes have fallen
further to £498 million (2005 £565 milion). This has resulted
In a ovat deficit of £21 milllan at the end of the year compared
1o £65 million at the end of 2005. The deficit can be broken
down between UK schemes £11 million and overseas
schemes £10 milllon, Following an actuarial valuation of

the UX schemes in 2004, the Company made a spedal
contritaution of £5 million during 2005 andt 2006 and a further
contribution of £3.5 milllon will be made in 2007, after which
the situation will be reviewed again. Following the demerger
of Fiberweb the Company agreed tosettle the Section 75
debt arising of £12 million. This contribution was made in
Janwary 2007 and Is Iikety to result In the eradication of the
defidtIn the UK schermies on an [A519 basls.

In 2006 the Company benefited from a cunailment gain
of £1.5 million in respect of its UK pension scheme assodated
with the departure of Fiberweb emplayees from the scheme
a5 41 the date of merget, This iLeim has been accounied i in
unallocated central overhead of continulng ofserations n the
segmental anakysis as It relates to the reduction of a future
liabifity for BBA Aviation plc.

Cash Flow and Debt

Cash flow from operating activities was £118.8 million,
sighificantly lower than the prior year of £174.0 million, due
principalty to the lower undertying operating profits from
Fibesweb and the cash cost of the demerger and associated
restructuring initiatives. There was a free cash inflow

of £3. milllon compared ta £85.3 milllan in 2005 which
reflected higher capitat expenditure of £91.8 million

{2005: £73.3 million) together with the lower cash flow from
operating activities. Assuming that Fiberweb had been
demetged on | January 2006, free cash flow for centinuing
operations would have been appraximately £55.0 million.

Net debit was £356.9 million, significantly lower than at
the end of 2005 {£527.1 million). The lower debt resulted from
the transfer of £173.) milllon of debt to Fiberweb prior to s
demerget and the balance to the impact of exchange rates
on the transkation of pur dolfar debt which reduced net debt
by £77.1 millian. This was offset by a net cash outflow of
£76.1 million in the perlod.

Gross capital expenditure increased 1o £91.8 million
{2005; £73.3 million) and represents 1.3 times depreciation
{2005: 0.9 times}). Aviation expendituie amounted to
£47.0 million (2005: £39.9 million} with Fight Support
accounting for the majority of the expenditure {£29.4 milllion)
principally relating 10 investment in our FBO facilities In
Boston, Teeterboro and Parls and in the start up of our new
commercial handling operation at Bangkok airpost.
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A significant proportion of our debt Is held in US dollars as
ahedge agalnst our US dollar assets. The weakening of the
US dollar againsk sterling has had a significant benefidal
Impact on the translated value of our dollar debt. Aprofile by
cutrency Is shownin the table below:

{Debt)/Cash profile by currency

T

1006 a5

M £m
Sterbieg 187 503
US Dottars asn 310}
Ewros 185} {183
Others 2 an
Total {3571 {527

[

The Group has a syndicated multicurrency ioan for £550
million that will expire in 2009. We currently have headroom
of approximately £110 miflion and have the flexibility to
capitalise on investment opportunities as they arise.

The Group policy with respect (o cash depasits is Lo only
have deposits with pre-approved banks with credit ratings
of A1/P1 and with limits on the amount deposited with each
Institution dependent on thelr credit rating. Deposits are
generally for short-terrn maturity (ess than three months).

Financiat Risk Management and Treasury Policles
The main finandal risks of the Group relate to funding
and kiquidity, interest rate fluckuations and currency
exposures., A central Treasury department that reports
directly to the Group Finance Director and operates
accoiding to objectives, policies and authorities approved
by the Board, performs the management of these risks.
The overall policy objective [s to use finanaal instruments
to manage finandal risks arising from the undertying
business activities and thetefore the Group does not
untertake speculative transactions for which there is

no underlying financial exposure. More details are set

out In note 17 to the Consolidated Financlal Statements.

n

Funding and liquidity

The Group’s operations are financed by a combination of
retained profits, equity and borrowings. Bomowings are
generallyratsed at Group level from banks and then lent

1o operating subsidiaries on commnercial terms. The Group
maintains sufficient available committed bomrowing facliities
to meet any foiecasted funding requirements.

At the end of 2006, the Group had committed bank
facilities of £550 milllon of which £78 miflion was undrawn.
In addition, the Group maintains uncommitted facilities for
daily working capital fluctuation purpases. At the end of
2006 the undrawn amount of these uncommitted facilities
totalled £19 million.

Interastrate risk management

The intefest rate exposure arlsing from the Group's
barrowing and deposit activity s managed by using a
combination of fixed and variable rate debt instruments
and Interest rate swaps. The Group's policy with respect
1o interest rate is to fix portions of debt for varying perlods
based upon our debt matuiity profile and an assessment
of interest rate trends. At the end of 2006 approximately
38 per cent of the Group's total bomawings were fixed at
welghted average Interest rates of 4.5 per cent for varying
terms up to three years.

Carrency risk management

The Group's policy Is to hedge all sigréficant transactional
currency exposures through the use of forwaed currency
contracts. It is atso the Gioup's policy to hedge overseas
capital emptoyed, Including recognised goodwill,
between 50 and 85 per cent by means of currency loans
and currency swaps.
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Business Review

Corporate Social Responsibility

As BBA Aviation strives tomeet the ever-increasing
axpectations of our stakeholders, we are mindful of
batancing our efforts tomeet those expectations with

our cormmitment to the fundamentals of Corporate Social
Responsibllicy (CSR). Satisfying the highest ethical standards,
compliance with the law, exercising appropriate sensithvity
to the needs of our employees, the coramunities In which
we work, and the environment must be integrated with our
business goals In a complernentary manner. This balance
tannat be achieved untess all of cur employees are engaged
ini this effort. Responsibility to the Board for relationships with
all our stakeholders lies with the Group Chief Executive.

Shareholdars

We are fully committed to increasing the value of

the business to our shareholders and therefore to
communicating with our shareholders to reassure thern of
our focus on enhancing the value of the business, In addition
to publishing our CSR reports on the Group's website and
requesting feedback, we regularly discuss CSR issues with
them. These discussions and the feedback we have recetved
via other channels offer vatuable insights Into those areas
that we can expand upon in our futwe reports to better
tneet the needs of our shareholders.

Our people

It is our obligation as 3 company 1o ensyre that, regardless
of where they work or whiat Job they are performing,

our employees have a safe, secure, and fulfilling work
environment that affows them to reach their fuff potential.

In order to be cormpetitive in the markeiplace and to
ensure that we are positivelyimpacting the communities in
which we do business, we must first invest in the health of
our employees. Protecting our employees” health and safety
ks therefore our number one priority.

We value the talent that each individual brings to BBA
Aviation. Helping afl our employees play 1o thelr strengths
and improve their skills, in both thelr job functions and thelr
interactions with customers, is a key area of investment
for BBA Aviation. i [s our belief that by 50 doing, we can
continuously Improve the calibre of our peopie, enhance

_ the success of gurbusiness, and positivety impact the world

around us.

Fair Treatment, Diversity, snd Businass Ethics

Our people form the foundation of each BBA Aviatlon
business, To sustain a committed, progressive waorkforce, It is
critical that we treat olr employees equitably. A large part of
this investment in our employees Involves ensuiing that we
operate faitly at all times and do not permit discimination
against any employee o applicant for employment on the
basis of race, religion of creed, colowr, gender, disability,
natlenal orlgin, age, military status, veteran status, sexuak
orientation or marital status. This indudes giving fult and fair
consideration to suitable applications from disabled persons
for employiment and making appropriate adjustments

50 that If existing employees become disabled they can
continue to be employed, wherever practicable, in the
same Job or, if this is not practicable, making every effort
tofind suitable alternattve employment and to provide
relevant raining.

Mot just 2 managerment phllosophy, we belleve in
Instiling this cammitment 1o falmess i our entire staff, and
require that all ous employees abide by the highest standards
of ethlcal conduct, as reflected in the Group's Corporate
Soclal Responsibility and Code of Business Ethics Policy.

Reporting
tn July 2006 we Issued our fifth annual Corporate Soctal
Responsibility Report. The text of the Report can be found on
the Company’s webslte. We encourage youto examine the
Reportand to comment on our performance as well ason
the scope and content of the Report. In the past our Reports
emphaslsed health, safety and environmental performance,
While these are critical elements of any measure of cur
CSR competence, we regognise that other elements such
as workplace diversity, comrnunity, and supply chain
management deserves equal emphasts (o ensure 3 balanced
and complete CSR programme, During 2006 owr CSR
Steening Committee turned its attention to these factors,
exploring new (nitiatives to brlng those factors to greater
prominence within our corporate culture. -

We have continued o gauge the progress of cur
(SR programme by participation in the annual Business in
the Community Corporate Responsibility index. Qur index
score for 2005 showed continued year-to-year Improvemnent,
InNevember 2006 we again completed the Index survey
and lock forward to recetving Businass in the Community's
results and business rankings in 2007,



Raalth and Safaty
Health and Safety risks are assessed through a dedicated
team of health and safety professionals operating at varlous
levels throughout our organisation. This includes three
senlor tevel managers and numerous site-based managers
who employ web-based audit and training teols and who
tegularty evaluate site pesformance. Performance statlstics
such as recordable incldent data, accident severity, lost
work days and workers compensation claims are compiled
on a cantinuous basis and reported to the Board, Executive
Committee and senlof line management. lrmprovement
plans are formulated and performance targets are set for
all our business units on an annual basls.

During 2066 we enjoyed considerable progeess
toward Improving the safety performance of our member
companies. Two significant landmarks are warthy of note. At
year-endwa racorded aCnmpany-wite Asrardable incident
Rate of £.6; meeting the target we se1 at the commencement
of 2006 and representing the lowest annual rate for the
cutrent portfolio of our aviation businessas since we first
started to complle such statistics some five years ago. In
addition, our Company-wide accident Severity Index was
44 5, markedly better than during 2005 (64.4), exceeding ike
calculations in any prioi year, White these are encouraging
results, we realise that much work lies ahsad, Qur goal s to
achieve an Industry leadership role In safety practices and
performance. As the safety improverment programmes
that are now embedded in our aviation service businesses
continue to mature, we anticipate furtherimprovernent in
the months and years o comne.

The Environment

Evaluating ervironmental risks assodated with the
opeiationof our businesses and managing those rlsks
continues to recelve senior management leve! focus within
BBA Aviation. The same audit and training tools employed
tomanage health and safety risk are utilised 1o identify
Issues of envitonmentat compliance and rlsk on a regular
basis. Through annual self-assessments and site audits,

our personnel develop site improvement plans, which

are scrutinised by senior management. in addition, we
engage extemal consultants toconduct a seml-annual
*Envirenmental Index” of all business sites in order to gauge
their Impacts on the environment, Finally, through our annual
participation in the Business in the Environment m:?.msfm
take stock of our environmental performance under the
scrutiny of external evaluators.

BBA Aviation requires each of gur businesses towork
towards reducing our enviranmental footprint. For a number
of years, the Group has focused on identifying and improving
performance on its key areas of enviionmental impact, which
Indude waste creation, energy ard water CONSUMmpion.

In additon to focusing our attention on these three
key Imipacts, we continue to encourage our businesses
to became certificated 16 SO 14001: Environrnental
Management Systerns. During 2005, a number of
sites received re-certification visits and retalned their
certification status.

Supporting our kocal communities and Improving
our stargunding environment remains a priorty for BBA
Aviation companies. We continue to demonstrate our
commitment tothe erviconment through many activities
and initiatives, including Dallas Airmatives’ projects to
develop environmentaily-friendly coatings, H+5 Aviation's
work with the Carbon Teust to reduce energy consumption,
and Signature Flight Support's sustainable design
requirernents for the development of a new terminal
at London Luton Alrport,

Suppiiers

Centralised procurement is one method that BBA Aviation
uses to promaote our CSR prindpdes through tha suppdy chain
We encowrage each of our businesses to centralise their
procurement processes when feasible, and source materlals
and services locally when centralised procurement

Is impractical.

We continue to actively work with suppliers and
¢ustomers 1o design and develop products that do not
adversely impact the envirsnment, health, or safety of
our broader communites.

Local Communities and Charitles

Supporting the kacal communities in which we work and
Improving our surrounding environment is of paramount
Importance to BBA companies arourd the world. We
recogrise that we form part of the boader globat
community. it ts our responsibility, as a good neighbour,
to contribute to those lotatlons where we are resident.

In addition to providing support to our surrounding
cornmunities throwgh out practices of local employment,
lecal training and, where appropriate, the purchase of
lecal goods and services, we are proud te play an aclive
role in a variety of local acthvities and charitles.

A Board Priority

We remaln committed to CSR and it is a priority for the
Board to make further progress during 2007, We will report
onour progress during the year.
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Our Vision

BBA Aviation embraces its ongoing responsiblity to
impact positively on society and the environment through
the operation of its companies and the conduct of its
personnel. This responsibllity includes epen and frequent
communications with our stakeholders, employees and
CUSLOrners, as well as with the communities In which

our companies reside, on matters of health, safety, and
environmental protection and preservation, and falr and
equitable competition and empioyment practices. # is the
Indlvidual responsibility of all BBA managers to ensure that
these aritical corporate values are respected throughout

our dally business operations.

Supporting this Vision are six key values that dictate the manner in which we do husiness:

@ =
@ @

Integrity

We earn the trust and
respect of our shareholders,
employees, custormers and
business partners by being
honest, fall and open and by
honouring our comendiments.

Responsibliity

We are committed to

living by the principles and
practices established by our
Group corporate and social
1esponsibility and business
ethics policies, which enable
us to manage effectively
our impact on saciety and
the environment.

Integrity

mm>\(

Safery

Wa are fundamentally

and proactively committed
to safety and security—

the dentification, evaluation
and elimination of hazards
that coutd cause harm

to people, property and

our environment.

Service

We strive continually to
enhance the value of our
service (o custommers by
anticipating their needs,
finding effective, and
innavative solutions to their
problems and investing

In new systerns, products
and technology.
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Respensibility

Peaple

We are commltted 1o
investing in our people,

to their development
through training and

to providing them with
opportunitles for rewarding
careers that sLppoIt gur
leadership position in the
aviation markets,

Performance

We focus continually on
business performance.
Delivering reliably the results
we promise |s essential to
success in BBA Aviation and
10 continued confidence in
the future of our business
amongst our stakehelders.
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Directors’ Report

Additional Disclosures

Group results and dividends
Thea results for the year ended 31 December 2006 are shown
in the Consalidated ncome Statement on page 60.

The directors recommend the payment of a final ordinary
share dividend for 2006 of 5.0p net per share on 18 May 2007
to shareholders on the reglster at the close of businesson
13 April 2007, which together with the interim dividend paid
on 3 Novernber 2006 makes a total of 8.5p net per ordinary
share for the year (2005: 11.8p).

Acquisitions and disposals
1. Acqulsitions

1.1 On 3 January 2006, the Group purchased Arnonl Aviation
Services Inc. for an Immediate cash consideration of
$5.0million {£2.9 milllon} and a defered contingent cash
consideration of up to $2.0 milhon (£ 1.1 million).

1.2 On 17 Febiuary 2006, the Group purchased an F80 at
La Quinta, Californla for an immediate cash conslderation
of 58.1 million {£4.6 milllion) and a deferred contingent
cash consideration of $0.4 mullion (£0.2 million).

1.3 On 24 February 2006, the Group purchased Ontlc
Engineering & Manufacturing foe a consideration of
$67.0 million (£38.5 miflion).

1,4 On 1 Aprlt 2006, the Group purchased Blowlhex GmbH
for an imimextiate cash consideration of €3.8 milllon
(£2.7 méllion} and a deferred contingent cash
considesation of €0.7 millon (£0.5 million).

1.5 On 26 April 2006, the Group purchased a further 40%
of the shares of Athens Aviation Services for a
conslderation of €1.7 million (£1.2 miflion).

1.6 On 27 October 2006, Signature purchased Ali-1 Alrcraft,
LLE at 5¢ Petersburg, Florda for $4.5 million (£2.3 million).

2. Disposals

2.1 On 17 Novernber 2006 the demerger of the Fiberweb
business became effective.

2.2 On 1 December 2006 the Group sold Becorit GmbH o
Wabtec Corporation, USA for €39.7 million {£26.8 million),
on a debt free cash free basis.

The cansideration relating to the varkous acquisitions and
disposals stated abave reflects exchange rates at the date
of announcement of the relevant transaction. .

Events after the balance shest date

On 2 February 2007, the Group acquired the assets of
Commesclal Alrcraft Products LLP. Fuller detalls are set out
in note 26 1o the Consolidated Financlal Statements.

Changein share capital

Changes In share capiial are shown in note 22 tothe
Consolidated Financial Statements. In particular the
nominal value of an ordinary BBA share changed from 25p
0 20"/np as a consequernce of the share consolidation
on Fiberweb’s demerget.

The Company was given authority to purchase up to
14.99% of its existing ardinary share capital at the 2006
Annual Generat Meeting. This was senewed at the Company’s
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 15 Navember 2006
in refation to the consolidated share capital of the Company.
The authaority will expire at the conclusion of the Annual
General Meetlng in April 2007 unless renewed. Accordingly,
a spedial resolution 1o renew the authorty will be proposed
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Details of the resplution renewing the authority to
purchase ordinary shares are Included with the Notice of
Annual General Meeting enclosed with this Report.

The Company purchased and cancelled nine ordinary
shares at a price of £2.72 per share during the year as part of
the preparatsns for the demerger of the Fiberweb business
and the share consolidation of the Company’s ordinary
shares and to avoid the creation of a fractional share.

Substantial shareholdings

The Company has been notified, as at 26 February 2007,
under section 198 of the Companies Act 1985 (as amended)
of the following interests, which represented 3%or more of
the exdsting issued ordinary share capital of the Compary:

Numbir »
Barclays PLC 15,215,345 154
Avivaplc 15,645,162 39
BRA Aviaticn Atwmali Repart 206

;) m ™

The Company has been notified, as at 26 Febiuary 2007,
under the proviskens of the Disclosure and Transparency
Rules that came Into force on 20 January 2007, of the
following interests in the voting rights of the Company.

Schroders plc 766
Prudentlal pic 685
Standard Life Investents 651
Credi Suisse: an
Legal & General Gloup pic 137

Ressarch and development

The Greug continues to devote considerable effort and
resources ta research and development of new processes
and products. Costs are charged against income as incurred.

Market value of land and buildings

The directors are of the opinion that the market values of
the Group's properties are not substantlally different from
the vatues included in the Group’s financlal statements.

Financialrisk management and treasury policies
The financial risk management and treasury policies
of the Group are set out on page 32 and [n note 17 and
18 to the Consolidated Financial Staterents.

Board of directors

The current directors of the Company at the date of this
report appear on pages 8 and 9. Nick Land was appointed

to the Board on 1 August 2006, Mark Harper was appointed
to the Board on 1 December 2006 and Hansel Tookes was
appointed 1o the Board on 19 February 2007, but all the other
curmrent directors held office throughout the financlal yaar
under review.

Diractors”interests in shares
Directors’interests in shares and shace options are contained
In the Divectors’ Remuneration Report.

Directors’indemnities

On 12 October 2006 the Company entered into deeds of
indemnity in favour of each of its then directors {on Identical
terrns) under which the Company agreed to Indemnify each
director against llabilities incurred by that directos in respect
of acts or omissions artsing In the course of thelr office or
otherwise by virtue of their office. The Company entered
into a deed of idemnity on Identical terms in favour of Mark
Harper on 17 January 2007. All of these are qualifying third
party indemnity provisions as defined by section 3098 of
the Campanies Act 1985. At the date of this report, these:
Indesnnitles are in force for the benefit of all the current
directoes of the Gompany {other than Hansel Tookes),

Dirvctors’ Repert Adciuonal Drclrsuces

Suppliers paymaent policy

The Company and Group's policy is to settle terms of
payraent with suppliers when agreeing the terma of gach
transaction, to ensure that suppliers are made aware of the
terms of payment and to abide by the terms of the payment.

Resolutions at the A 1 G | Meeting

The Company’s Annual General Meeting will be held on

26 Apeil 2007. Accompanying this report is the Motice of the
Annual General Meeting, which sets out the resolutions to

~ beconsidered and approved at the meeting. As well as more

routine matters, resclutions are being proposed to amend
the Company's Articles of Association relating to borrowing
powers and indemnities. The resclutions are explained ina
letter from the Chairman which accompanies the Notice,

Charitabla and political donations
Group donations 1o charities workdwide were £223,800 {2005:
£143,000) with UK charitles receltving £6,000{2005: £4,000}.

No donations were made to any political party In elther year,

Auditors

As required by section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985,

each of the directors, at the date of the approval of thts

repoit, confirms that:

{a) sofar as the director Is aware, there is ne relevant audit
information of which the Company's auditors are
unaware; and

{b) the director has taken all the steps that he sught 1o have
taken as a director tomake himsetf aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the Company’s
auditors are aware of that inforrnation,

Words and phrases used in this confirmation should be

imerpreted in accordance with section 23424 of the

Companies Act 1985,

A resolution to reappoint Deloitte & Touche LLP a5
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the Aanual

General Meeting.

Directors'Repaort appioved by the Board on 26 February
2007 and signed on Its behalf by:

Machael Harper Andrew Wood
Executive Chalrman Group Finance Director
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Directors’ Corporate Governance Report

1 Compllance

2 The Boasd's Role

3 The Board and Independance

4 Chairman and Group Chief Executive

5 Board Appaintments

& Information and Professional
Develapment

1. Compliance
The Board is commiltted to ensuring high standards
of corporate govemance are maintained at BBA.

The Company applies the principles of cotporate
governance set out in Section | of the revised Combined
Code issued In futy 2003 through its own behaviour, by
manitoring corporate governance best practice and by

adopting approprlate recommendations of relevant bodies.

The directors can confirm compliance throughout 2006
with the provisions set out in Section 1.of the Combined
Code except that bonuses and benefits In kind of certain
executive directors are historically penslonable. This Is
explalned further in the Directars’ Remuneration Report
on page 56.

The auditors’ report concerning the Company’s
compliznce with the Combined Code appears on page 59.

2. The Board's Role

The Board recognises its collective resporsibllity for

1he success of the Company. Its role includes praviding
effective leadership and setting the Group's strategic alms.
It assesses business opportunities and seeks to ensure that
appropriate controls are in place 1o assess and manage risk.
It Is responsible for reviewing management’s performance
and aversees senior level succession planning within the
Group. The Board s responsible for setting the Company's
values and standards, ensuring the Company's obligations
1o its shareholders are met.

3

7 Performance Evaluation
# Board Committees.

9 Audit and Accountability
{3} Firanclal reporting
(b} Audit Cormmittee
&) Systems of Internal Controt

10 Shareholder Relations

There were slx scheduled Board meetings in 2006 which
were artended by all the directors. These meetings focus on
strategy, financial and business performance. During 2006,
stx further Board meetings were called to discuss various
manters relating te the restructuring of the Gioup. Due to the
fact that these meetlngs were called at shart notice, certain
directors were unabie to attend as follows: Bob Philllps one
mweeting, David Rough, John Roques and Richard Stillwed,
two meetings each. During the year the Board agenda
was set by the Chairman In consultation with the Groups
Chief Executive, the Group Finance Director and the
Group Secretary.

The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved
to It for dedision including approval of matters such as:
«  strategy and objectives
- Group policies
«  annual budgets
+  dwvidends
«  acquisitions and disposals of businesses
+ expenditure oves a certain mit
+ financial results
+  appointments to the Beard

The schedule of matters ks reviewed by the Board on
an annual basis. Matters outskde the scope of this formal
schedule are dedded by management in accordance
with delegated authorities approved by the Board and
Audit Committee.

The Baard's policles and proceduses are set out
In a Directors' File which ks provided 10 all directors on
appointment and which Is routinely updated.
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3. The Board and Independence

Al the date of this report, the Board cormprises an executive
chalrman, two executive directars and six non-executive
directars who contribute a wide range of complementary
skllls and experience. A shart blography of each current
director Is set out on pages 8 and 9.

Appotntment of Exacutive Chaiman

On 1B January 2007, the Company announced that

Roberto Quarta had decided thatit was the appeopriate
time 1o step down as non-executive Chaloman. It was stated
that Michael Harper would temporarily assume the rale

of Executive Chairman and, on the appaintreent of a new
Group Chief Executive, Michael Harpes would become
noh-executive Chairman,

In principle, the Board bs fully supportive of the provisions.
of the Combined Code which state that the roles of
chairman and chief executive should not be exercised by
the same individual and that on appointment the chairman
should meet the independence wilerd set out in the
Code, The appointment of Michael Harper as Greup Chief
Executive was, and rematns, an interim measure until the

appaintment of an appropriate individual 1o assume this role,

Michael Harper's appointment as Executive Chalrman will
immediately cease when a Group Chief £xecutive has been
appointed and Michael Harpet will thensesuma his position
as a nan-executive director on the Board, becoming non-
executive Chaiman.

The Board considered alternative arrangements and
concluded that the Company's interests were best served
by this interim proposal, The Board is aware of the risks
anddifficulties potentially posed by the role of Executive
Chairman. It believes that If any such Issues did arlse the
impact would be mitigated by the presence on the Board
of an experienced executive and a strong non-gxecutive
element under the guldance of the Senior Independent
Director (David Rough to retirernent In April 2607 and,
theseafter, John Roques). The Board conisiders that the good
governance of the Board and of BBA is not threatened nor
will it be impaired by the appeintment of Michael Harper as
Executive Chainmian,

The Board believes that, In the circumstances outlined,
the appointment of Michaet Harper a3 Group Chief Executive
and subsequently as Executlve Chairman has the support of
Its major sharehalders.

Directary’ Corporate Govermiands Repart

Changes During the Year

During the year, the Chaitman of the Board was Roberto
Quarta, who had been appointed 10 that position in 2001,
from 1993 to that date he was Group Chief Executive, During
the year, Roy McGlone was Group Chief Executive until his
reslgnation on 27 February 2006. Michael Harper (appointed
nan-executive director on 23 February 2005) was appointed
as Group Chief Exacutive on 27 February 2006 in Roy
McGlone's place. As mentloned above, Michael Harper was
appolnted tothe temporary position of Executive Chairman
an 17 January 2007, frorm which role he will retize following
the appointment of a new Group Chief Executive, The search
for a new Group Chief Executive Is being activety pursued.

Diavid Rough's appointment as non-executive director
expires on 1 March 2007 having served on the Board since
1998, His appointment will be extended 1o the AGM on
25 April 2007, on which date It is intended that he will
retize from the Board. David Rough Is the Board's Senlor
Independent Director and he is available to sharehaolders
i they have concerns that normal channels of contact with
the Board woutd not resotve. David Rough will be succeeded
as Senior Independent Director by John Roques. David
Rough was appointed as Chairman of the Rernuneration
Committee following the resignation of Richard Stillwell
from that position on 29 August 2006 in connection with the
planned demerger of Fiberweb. On retirement, David Rough
will be succedded as Remuneration Committee Chairman
by Mark Harper.

On 1 August 2006 Nick Land was appointed ta the
Board. As required by the Astides he will be standing for
election at the forthcoming AGM. His extensive financlal
and accounting expenence will enable him to make
an important contribution to the Board and the Board
therefore recommends his election It was announced
on 18 January 2007 that he will assume the chaimnanship
aof the Audgit Committee from John Roques on 1 March
2007 following the announcement of the preliminary
esults on 27 February 2007,

On 31 Cerober 2006 Richard Stithwell resigned from
the Board In connection with the proposed demerger of
Fiberweb and his appointment as a director of that company.
He had previousty stepped down as Chairman of the
fiemuneration Committes of BBA on 29 August Z006.

On 1 Decernber 2006 Mark Harper was appointed
10 the Board. As required by the Artides he will be
standing for election at the forthcoming AGM. His election
Is recommended by the Board as his business experlence
s an extsting Chief Executive of a public compary will
be relevant and valuable. As previousty announced he will
succeed David Rough as Chaliman of the Remuneration
Committee on David Rough's retirement from the Board
on 26 Apiil 2007. He Is also the Company’s CSR Responsible
Director in succession to Richard Stithwell,
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On 19 February 2007 Hansel Tookes was appointed to the
Board, As required by the Articles he will be standing for
election at the forthcoming AGM. His in-depth experience
of the US Aviation industry is of direct relevance 1o the
Company and the Board therefore recommends his efection.

Bob Phillips' appointment as a non-executive director
was fenewed for afurther term of one year ta 5 May 2007,
His re-appointment was fully reviewed In the light of the
Board's performance evaluation and additional Board
discussions took place. Bob Phillips wilt retire frorm the
Board on that date.

Michael Harper, Bruce Van Allen and John Rogues.
retire by rotation In accordance with the Artidles and
intend 10 seek re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM.
The Board believes that John Roques shouid be re-elected
by shareholders as a nen-executive director because, as
evidenced by Board performance evaluations, he continues
to be effective and demonstrates commitrrent to his role.
The Board belleves that he will continue todo so.

The Board has determined that all ts non-executive
directors are independent In character and judigemnent. Undex
the Combined Code this determination is not required for
aserving chalrman.

During the year, the Chalrman met the non-executive
directers without the attendance of the executive diregtors.
in addition, the non-execuiive directors met the Sentor
independent Director without the Chalrman present.
There were several other occaslons durlng the year when
discusslons between vanous directors took place.

Executive directors must obtain the prior consent of the
Board before accepting a nen-executive directarship Inany
other company. Executive directors may retain the fees fram
any such directorship. During 2006 Michae! Harper was pald
the following fees from non-executive directorships to which
he had been appointed prior to his appointment as Group
Chief Executive (and subsequently Executtve Chairman} of
the Company: Catlin Group Limited £60,000, Ricardo ple
£34,650, Umeco plc £20,000 and Vitec Group plc £95,000.
Roy McGlone, Chief Executive until 27 February 2006,
recetved non-executive directors fees of £5,720 from
Aggreko plc Inrespect of the first two months of 2006.

4. Chairman and Group Chief Executive

During the year, there was a clear division of responsibilities
between the Chalrman and the Group Chief Executive and
this was reinforced by a written staternent of the division
of responsibilities appreved by the Board. Following the
appointment of Michae! Harper as Executive Chalrman
on 17 January 2007, there will be ne such division of
responsibilities. As stated above in paragraph 3 “The Board
and Independence’ on page 39, the Board belleves that the
strong executlve and non-executive element on the Board
will ensure that good governance of the Board and the
Company is maintained.

On the appointment of & new Group Chief Executive
ta replace Michael Harper's temporary role, the previous
arrangernends, which were in place during 2006, will
continue {0 apply. These aie described below, The Chairman,
a non-executive director, i3 primarity responsible for leading
the Board and ensuring Its effectiveness. He ks responsible
for setting the Board agenda and ensuring the directors
recedve information In an accurate, clear and timely manner.
He s responsible for promoting effective decision-making,
ensuring the performance of the Board, its committees and
indévidual directors are evaluated on an annual basis and that
appropriate Board tralning and development occurs. The
Group Chief Executive bs responsible for the developrient
and Implementation of Board strateqy and policy, the
running of the Group's business, ensuring that the business
activities are effectively comemunicated and promoted
within and outside the business and for bullding positive
relationships with the Company's stakeholders,

5. Board Appointments

The Board acknawledges its responsibility for planned

and progresshve refreshing of the Board. |t believes that

the necessary arrangements to manage succession ssues
promptly and effectively are in place. This is evidenced by
the executive and non-executlive appolntments that have
been made during the year. There is a formal and transparent
procedure for the appolntment of new directors to the
Board, the prlme responsibility for which ks delegated 1o

the Nominaticn Committee, The appolntment process is
initiated by the Board and a selection procedure established
to identify suitable external search consultants fo the
vacancy. The process will differ in its detaif depending
onwhether the appointment Is for an executive or non-
executtve position, but the essentials will rematn the

same. Following the appolntment of a suitable external
consutiant, details of the role and capabilities required for the
appointment are prepared. The consultant then draws up a
list of patentlal candidates and ashaortlist & created through
cansultation amongst Comenittee members, The Board

as awhole [s also regularty updated as to the status of the
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appoiniment process. Meetings as appropriate are arranged
with Committee members and the Committee aims to
ensure that each Board member is given the opportunity

10 meet the shortisted cancdidates. The Nominatkon
Committee will theri meet to finalise s recommendation
the Boatd regarding the appaintment, A similar process was
carried out durlng 2006 and 2007 for the appointment of
Nick Land, Mark Harper and Hansel Tookes.

The Board has a written framework for the induction of
new directors. This Indudes site visits, meetings with senior
management and advisers and the provision of corporate
documentation. A personal induction programeme [s
prepared for each new director tallored (o the experience
and needs of the individual. New directors are avallable to
meetmajor shareholders onrequest,

Appointments of non-executive directors are made by
the Board for an inltlal term of three years. This term is subject
o the usual regulatory provisions and continued satlsfactory
performance of dutles following the Board's annual
perfarmance evaluation. Re-appolntment for a further term
Is not automatic but may be made by mutual agreement.

In addition, It is the Company’s practice that all directors are
subject to re-eiection at ieast every three years.

The fees of the non-executive directors are determined
by the Board as a whole on the recommendation of the
Group Chief Executive.No director ls involved in deciding
his own remuneration ot fees. Letters of appointment for the
non-executive directors are avaflable to review on request.

6. Information and Professional

Development
The Chatrman takes responsibifity for ensuring the directars
recehve accurate, timely and dear information with Board
and Commitiee papers being drculated in advance of the
meeting. The Board and its Commitlees are kept informed of
<orporate governance and relevant regulatory developments
as they arise and receive appropriste briefings. For example,
the Remuneration Commnittee arranges an annual market
review from its independent external advisers whilst
the Audit Committee Is routinely brlefed on accounting
andtechnical matters by senior management and the
extemal auditors.

in addition to formal Board meetings, during the year
the Chairman maintained requlas contact with the Group
Chiaf Executive and other directors to discuss specific issues.
Senlor management from the Group's businesses present to
the Board on a regular basis and opportunities exist during
the year for informal contact. Board site vislts are amanged,
coflectively and individually, and non-executive directors are
free to meet members of the seniol management team.

The Boaid belfeves that, given the experience and skills of
its current divectors, the identification of individual
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development needs is best left ta the Individual director’s
discretion. If any such needs became evident through

the annual performance evaluation, the director would

be encouraged to pursue the necessary development.

The Company will provide the necessary resources for
developing and updating the directors’ knowledge and skills.

All directors have access 10 the advice and services of the
Group Secretary and the Board has established a procedure
wheteby directors wishing to do 50 In furtherance of their
duties may 1ake independent professional advice at the
Comparny’s expense.

The Company arranges approprlate Insurance cover in
respect of legal actions against Its directors. The Cormnpany
has also entered into indernnities with Jis directots as
described on page 37 of this Directors’ Report.

7. Performance Evaluation

Aformal appratsal process for the Board and its main
Committees has been canducted annually since 2003.
During 2006, the Board decided that in view of the significant
cofporate changes 1aking place that its next appratsal should
be deferred to 2007, This would allow time for the Board
to settle into its new compasttion fallowing demerget.
Previous evaluations have been conducted intemalty on
a confidentlal basis, being led by the Seni Independent
Duecior Inconjunciion with the Chairman. The main body
of the evaluation has centred on a review of the conduct of,
and processas for, Board and Committee meetings, corporate
governance issues; overall performance and an assessment
of the contribution of individual directors. The appraisal
has also Included an assessment of information previded to
the Board and its Commitiees, Inchuding strategic, financh),
operational, corpoeate governance and CSR information.

The Board and Committee evaluation outcomes are
reparied to the Board by the Senlor Independent Director,
whitst directors have been Individually briefed regarding
thelr own performance. As reported fast year, In 2005 the
Board was satisfied overall with ILs performance and that
of Its Committees. That review concluded that there had
been sgnificant improvements in the oard's processes,
procedures and cuiture since the first performance
evalyation jn 2003, with notable year on year improvements.
Individual director's performances at that time were also
agteed 1o be acceptable with each actively contributing 1o
the effective performance of the Board and its Committees.
Overali, directors were satisfied with the level and quality
of information provided to them. Specific actions which
management were tasked with following the evaluation
include increased depth in the strategy presentations made
to the Board.

The extent to which this has been achieved wili be
assassed during the next Board evaluation.
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8. Board Committees

The Board operates a Remuneration Committee, a
Nomination Committee and an Audit Committee. Wiltten
terms of reference for each Committee are avallable on
request and are posted an the Company’s website,

{bl Nomination Committee

Compesition

Puring 2006, the Nomination Commilitee comprised three
non-executive directors and two executive directors with a
compasition as sét out in the table below.

{a} Remuneration Committes During Yaur
QA6 Mesgred  Ampointed  JU1206 26007
Composition RoberoQuarta ¥ - - v Resgned
During 2006, the Remuneration Committee induded VA7
the Independent non-executive directors set out In the Roy McGlane 4 Tw0s - - -
tably bekow. Apart from Mark Harper, Nick Land and MichaelHarper - - 270206 / s
Ancirew Wood v - - v v
Hansel Tookes, these directors were in place at the NickLand u
a - - - -
time of determining remuneration for the year ended Joha Roques _ . B _ v
31 December 2006. David ough 7 - - 7 <
asCharnan - - - - 177
During Yo
OIS Resgned  Appoiowed Mfizos ey Fichard Stilbwedl 4 300 - - -
Richard Stithemtt
asChaman 7 T/OEA0 - - - Other directors may attend Nomination Comruttee
asmember v 3006 - - - meetings by invitatlon. The Momination Committee meets
Mchaei Harper <106 - - - ayiequired. During 2006, the Comraltice met formally on
u.nw_._._“u..—uun - - Mh. 12106 H u two occaskons with attendance by all Committee members.
Bob Philtps 2 _ _ v s Thiswas suppiemenited with numerous individual briefings
John Rogues ] - - 7 ¢ and meetings between Committee members.
Oavid Rough < - - I i fole
s Chalrman - - V086 v v o
Hansel Tookes - - - - +  The principal rote of the Cormnmittee is to make

Curing 2006, the Remuneration Commistee met on five
occasions. These meetings were attended by all Committee
members except that David Rough, Nick Land and John
Roques were unable to attend one meeting each, The
Executive Chaiman and the executive directors may attend
these meetings by invitation.

Role
The Committee has two principal functions: first, making
recommendations to the Board anthe framewotk and
broad policy on executive directors’ remuneration; and
second, determining on behalf of the Board the specific
remuneration package for ¢ath of the executive directors,
including pension rights and any compensation payments.

The Remuneration Committee Is also responsible for
discussing and agreeing a compensation policy for the
Group. In conjunction with the Group Chief Executive and
Group HR Director the Cownmitiee is tasked with developing
a broad compensation framework for senfor management
and for reviewing the remuneration for certain senior
executlves. The specific application of this policy and
framework 10 each seniof executive Is the responsibility
of the Group Chief Executive.

Further details of the work of the Rerruneration
Committee appear in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

L}

recommendatlons to the Baard on the appaintment of
the Company’s executive and non-executive directors. It is
responsible foridentifying and nominating candidates 1 fll
Boardvacancies. in making appointments, the Committea
evaluates the balance of tkills, knowledge and experience
onthe Board and In the light of this evaluation considers the
capabilities required for the role and, In the ¢ase of a nan-
executive appointment, the time avatlable to fullil the role.
Use Is made of Independent recrultment consultants and the
final appointment rests with the fult Board. More information
onthe robe of the Nomination Cormmittee Is set out in Board
Appointrents” above.

Details regazding the Audit Committee are set outin
paragraph 3{b) on page 43_
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9. Audit and Accountability
(a) Financia! Reporting

Statement of directors’ responsibllities
The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual
Report, Directors' Remuneration Report and the financlal

siaternents In accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directons to prepare
financial statements for each finandal year. The direciors.
are required by the LAS Regnidation 1o prepare the Group
finandial statemants under Internationat Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Eurepean Union. The
Graup financlal statements are alsa required by law to be
property prepared In accordance with the Companles Act
1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.
International Accounting Standard 1 requlres that IFRS
finantial statements present fairy for each finandal year
the company’s financlat position, financlal performance
and cash flows. This requires the faithful representatlon of
the effects of transactions, other events and conditions in
accordance with the definitions arxt recognition criterla
for assets, liabi Income and exp x set out In the
Intecnational Accounting Standards Board's Framewark for
the preparation and presentation of financial statements”. in
virtually all circumnstances, a fair presentation wilt be achieved
by compliance with all applicable International Financial
Reporting Standards, However, directors are also required to:
- properly select and apply accounting policies;
+  present information, including accounting policies,
in 2 manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable
and understandable Information; and
- provide additional disdosures when compliance with the
specific requirements in IFRSs are Insufficient Lo enable
users ko understand the impact of particular transactians,
other events and conditions on the entity’s financlal
positlon and financial performarice.

The diectors have elected to prepare the parent company
financlal staternents in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom
Accounting Standards and applicable law). The parent
company finandal statements are required by law Lo give
a2 true and fair view of the state of affairs of the compary.
In preparing these finandlal staterments, the directors are
requited tox
¢ sefect suitable acoounting policies and then
apply them consistently;
- make judgments arwl estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; ang
+  state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards
have been followed, subject to any material departures
dischosed and explained in the finandial statements.

Diaciers Corpose Govanmanc e Mport

The directors are responsible fot keeping proper
accounting records that disclase with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Company and
enable them to ensure that the parent company financial
staternents comply with the Companies Act 1985, They are
alsoresponsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for 1aking reasonabte steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other Irregularities.

The directors are responsitie for the maintenance and
integrity of the corporate and financdal inforrmation included
on the Company's website. Legisiation in the United Kingdom
governing the preparation and dissemination of financlal
statemnents may differ from legistation in other Jurisdictions.

A procedura is In place 1o enable the directors 10 provide
the confirmation regarding audit information required under
section 2342 A of the Companies Act 1985. This confiemation
Is set out on page 37 of the Directors’ Report— Additional
Disclosures.

Going Concern

In compliance with corporate governance requirernents,
the directors consider that after a critical review of the
Group's 2007 budget and medium-term plars the Company
and the Group have adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly,
the financial staternents have been prepared on a going
concern basls. .

[b) Audit Committes

Composition

During 2006, the Audit Committes induded the
independent non-executive directors as set out in the
following table. The current Chairman, John Roques and
the Chairman with effect from 1 March 2007 NickLand,
each have relevant and recent financial experience and a
professional accountancy qualification as required by the
Senith Guidance. In addition the othes Committee members
all have experience of corporate financlal matters.

During Tea

0aLA% Parsigred  Appointed 3171108
John Rogues s - - <
Michael Harper ¥ 7R06 - -
Mark Harper - - D306 v
Nick Land - - /0806 +
Hob Phitlips L4 - - v
Richard Sritveed v NNos - -
David Rough s - - s

There were no changes to the compesition of the Committee
berween the yearend and 26 February 2007,
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Curing 2006, the Audit Committes met on three
occasions, generally colnciding with key dates in the finandal
reparting and audit Cycle. There was full attendance by all the
Committee members except that David Rough was unable
to attend one meeting. The extemal auditors and Head of
Group Internal Audit regulary attend thesa meetings. The
Chalrman, Group Chief Executive, Group Finance Director
and Group Finandal Controller also generally join at least part
of Audit Commitiee meetings by invitation, The Cormmitiee
Chairman may call a meeting at the request of any director
or the Company's extemal auditors.

Role

The Committee may consider any matter that might have
afinancial impact on the Group. However, its primary role Is:
first, reviewing the scope and results of the external audlt and
the internal audit work programme; and second, reviewing
the anmual and interim reports before they are presented

to the Board. ln addition, the Commitiee reviews the work
of the Risk Cornmiittee and assesses compliance with the
directors tesponsibllity statement. The Committes also
reviews the Group's Disdosure of Unethical Conduct Pollcy
under which staff may, in confidence, raise concerns about
possible Impioprieties in matters of financlal reporting or
other matters.

The Committee is responsible for making
recommendations 10 the Board regarding the remuneration
and appointment of its external awditors, it is the policy of
the Audit Committee o review such appointment at least
every five years. It discharges its respansibilittes through the
review of wrltten reports circulated in advance of meetings
and by discussing these reports and any other matters with
the relevant auditors and management Al leastonce 3 year
the Audit Cotrumittee bolds a confidential session without
management present with each of the external auditors and
the Head of Group Internal Audit.

Auditar independence and Audit Effectiveness

Central to the Audit Committee’s work Is the review and
monitoring of the external auditors’ independence and
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process.

The Audit Committee carried out a formal audit service
assessment In respect of work carried out during the year
induding 3 review of audit plans, the qualifications, expertise,
resources, effectiveness and independence of the extemat
auditors. The Audit Committee has also carried out a detailed
performance evaluation and belleves that it has satisfied the
requirements of the Combined Code and the Smith best
practice guidelines. The Audit Committee has confimed that
during the year it had formal and transparent amangements
for considering finandal reporting and intemal controf
principles and maintaining an appropriate selationship

with the extemat auditors.

Akey safequard 16 ensure auditor objectivity and
independence is the Committee’s policy on the provision
of non-audit services by Its extemal auditors. This pokicy &
reviewed annually. It prohibits the Group's external auditors
from carrying cut cettain additional services for the Group
Including bock:-keeping, Internal audit, vatuations, actuarial
services and financlal systems design and implementation. .
Services which the external auditors may be permitted
to carry outinclude assurance services such as reporting
accountant work and tax services. The Cormimittee [s satisfied
that the majority of the tax services supplied by Deloitte &
Touche LLP are compllance-related and represent a small
proportion of Groug tax fees.

As a matterof panciple, the Company’s palicy is not o
use the external auditors Deloltte & Touche (Deloitte’} for
acquisition and due diligence work nor to provide advice on
executive remuneration matters where advice Is noemally
sought from independently appointed consultants (at
present New Bridge Street Consultants). However, where
the Group conslders it appropriate or conflicts arlse, suppliers
other than the preferred supplier may be asked to tender.
Only In exceptional and unusual dircumstances will this
include the external auditors.

The Committee Chalrman is required to pre-approve
certaln permitted services, which may exceed set financial
firmits. Non-audit fees paid or due to the extemnal auditors
ate regularly reviewed by the Committee.

As deseribed in the Directors' Remuneration Report,
she Audit Committee was asked to pre-approve the use of
Deloitte to provide certaln limited advice an semuneration
matters in connection with the proposeddeinerger as it was
considered that the use of Dekoltte was in the best interests
of the Company. Deloitte have confirmed that all non-
audit services they performed during the year, induding
remuneration advice, were permitted by APB Ethicat
Standards and would nat impair thekr Independence or
objectivity. On the basis of thelr own review of the services
performed, the requirement of pre-approval and the
auditors’ confirmation, the Committee Is satlsfied that the
non-audit services currently provided by Deloltte do not
impair their indeperdence and objectivily.
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(c) Systems of Internal Control
Overall responsibility for the Group's systen of internal
control and For reviewing Its effectiveness rests with the
directors. Management is accountable 1o the direCtors
for manitoring this system and for providing assurance
tothe directors that It has done so. The system of internal
control is essentially an angoing process embedded in the
Group's businesses far identifying, evaluating and managing
the significant risks faced by the Group, including social,
environmental and ethical risks. The Greup considers
that it has adequate information to kdentify and assess
significant risks and opportunities affecting its long and
shart-term value.

This process has been inplace for the year ended
3t December 2006 and up te 26 February 2007 and the
directors can therefare confirm that they have reviewed
the effectiveness in accordance with the internal contro!
requirements of the Combined Code theoughout that period.

The Group's internal system of control Is reviewed
annuatly by the directors and accords with the Tumbdl
Guidance. The system s designed ta manage racher than
eliminate the risk of fallure to achieve business objectives.
1t can provide reasonable bur not absolute assurance
against materlal misstatement ar loss, tothe extent that
Is appropriate, taking account of casts and benefits.

The key features of the Gioup's Intermal control systermn
are [isted below.

1. The Risk Committee, chaired by the Group Finance
Director and compilsing senior executives, meets at
least twice a year to review and analyse how business
risks are being managed. These reviews assess the
following categories of rick:

+  business;

+ fingnclal;

- compllance; and

- operational and other including health, safety
and environmental

Central to this process is a detailed written seif-
assessment of risks by company and division, which is
reviewed by the intemal audit department and the Risk
Commitiee. Functional risk assessments are also carsted
out by the responsible executive. If significant control
issues arise between meetings, these can be brought to
the attention of senjor executives at regularly schedules
meetings of the Executive Management Cornmitiee.
The cutcome of the work of the Risk Committee I
reported to the Audit Committee, which in turn reviews
the effectiveness of the Group's system of intethal
control on behalf of the Board The Audit Committee
feceives a raport at least twice a year from the Group
Finance Dwector detailing the work undertaken by the
Risk Committee. Based on these reviews, the Board
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recommends action to be taken by the Group at bath
divistonal and company levels 1o mitigate identified risks
and seize opportunities that may add value to the Group.

. Anorganisation structure Is in place at both head office

and divisional level which clearly defines responsibilities
for operational, accounting, taxatlon, treasury, legal,
company secretarial and insurance functions.

. An internal audit functlon undertakes a programme

of reviews aligned to the sisks existing in the Group's
businesses of controls, risks and business processes.

The role of internal audit s defined in a “Group Intemal
Audit Charter® ancd this includes lts terms of reference,
the s1andards which It a0heres to, the scope and
coverage of its work and its reporting processes. The
Audit Committee recelves a report from internal audit at
each meeting which Includes opinlans on the adequacy
and effectiveness of controls by site, a surnmary of key
isswes, work schedules and details of any action requirsed.
I accordance with recent revisions to the Combined
Code, 1he Audit Committee requiarly monitors and
reviews the effectiveness of Internat audk utillsing
outside specialists and self-assessment technigues.

. AGroup Finance Manual details accounting policies,

financlal controls and reporting procedures applicable
to Al reporting units. The Group accounting polices
are dligned with the latest International Accounting
Standards and Internatlonal Finandial Reporting
Standards.

. An annuat budgeting exerclse is carrled out to set targets

for each of the Group’s repoeing units.

. Detalled management accounts are subsnitted monthly

e management which measure aciual performance
against budget, together with forecasts of sales, profits
and pperating cash for the next three months and to
the end of the year. A monthly report Is provided to
tha Beard highlighting key Issues and sumrmarising

the detailed financial informatlon provided by the
operating unjts.

. Capital expenditure ls controlled by means of budgets,

authorisation levels requiring the approval of major
projects by the Group directors and by post-investment
2ppsaisats.

. Defined procedures are laid down for investments,

currency and comnmadity hedging, granting of
guarantees ard use of beasury products.

. A detafled matrix defines the levels of authority for the

Groupy's Senior executives and their direct reports in
relation 1o acquisitions, capsal expenditure, commerclal
and employee contracts and treasury matters. This
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matrtx is authorised by the Audit Committee on behalf
of the Board and Is reviewed on an annual basis.
Comphiance with the authority matnx Is reviewed as
part of the internal audit process.

0. Al significant acquisitions and disposals of companles
or businesses are approved by the Board.

11. A Group policies manual sets out policies and
procedures regarding the following: business ethics,
business gifts and gratuities, equat opportunities,
competition law, legal policy, external communications
and share deating. A bi-annual review of compliance
with such policies by Group companies is carned out
and 1he resuits communicated to the Risk Committee
and the Board. Senlor executives are also required to
confirm annual compllance with cenain polides. These
Group policies ara complamentard by divisional and
company-led initiatives, Induding community policies.
Thesa policies are supplemented by a ‘Disclosure of
Unethical Conduct’ policy which Includes a 24 hour
‘hotline’ avallable {0 all employees which is supported
bry a formal investigation protocol and regular reporting
to the Audlt Comemittee.

12. A Group Health, Safety and Environmental Manual
detalls poficles, standards and procedures which are
applicable throughout the Group. Further detalls are set
out on page 34 under “Corporate Sodal Responsibility”
and on our website, Annual self-assessments are
catried out at company level against Group standards.
A monthly report is prepared and drculated to the
Executive Management Committee on environmental
and safety matters within all Group companies from
the internal Group HSE function and external spedalists.
In addition to a formal annual review, the Board receives
regutar reports an HSE matters. Senlor managers’
performance and related financial incentives are
tied in part to their success against selected annual
HSE improvernent objectives.

10. Shareholder Relations

The Board as a whole s routinety kept up todate on corposate
governance developments and the views of BBA's major
shareholders. This was achieved through regular meetings
durlrky the year between the Chief Executive, the Finance
Director and major shareholders, which are then reported

to the Board as awhole. The Board also recetves formal
wrltten reports from Its brokers regarding the views of its
peincipal shareholders following its preliminary and interim

results announcernents and at other times as apprapriate. All

non-executive directors, including the Seniorindependent
Director, are avallable to meet with major shareholders, The
Board considers that its non-executive directors, incuding
Its Senlor Independent Diectorn, David Rough, have a good
level of undetstanding of the issues and concerns of major
shareholders, as required by the revised Combined Code.

A programme of meetings with institutiona! sharehiolders,
fund managers and analysts takes place each year. The
diractors sach 10 encaurage A continidng dizlogue. The
Company maintains contact as required with Its prindipal
shareholders about directors’ remuneration in the same
way as for other matters, The Company’s AGM is used as
an ppportunity to communicate with private investors,

Itis intended that notice of the AGM and related papers.

are sent 10 shareholders at least X0 working days before

the meeting. The Chalrman of the Board, Nomination
Cormmittee, Airdit Comenittee and Remuneration Committee
will answer questlons, as appropriate, at the AGM. The Senior
Independent Director as CSR Responsible Director wilf also
be available. Shareholders are given the opportunity of
voting separatety on each proposal. The Company counts all
proxy votes cast in respect of the AGM and makes available
the proxy voting figures (for, agalnst, at discretion and “vote
withheld) on each resolution. The voting results of the
AGM, togethes with the detalls of proxy votes ast prior

1o the meeting are also made available on request and on
the Company’s website. The results of the AGM are also
announced to the market via a Regulatory News Setvice.

Directors’ Comporate Governance Report approved by
the Beard on 26 February 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

Sarah Shaw
Gioup Secretary
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

This report covers the remuneration policy for directors
and indludes specific disclosures relating to directors
emoluments, thelr shares and other interests and Is being
put i shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting for an advisory vote. Throughout 2006 the
Company complied with the provislons of the July 2003
Comblned Code (the ‘Code”) except in respect of the
histarical perisionability of bonuses and benefits in kind,
which Is referred o in paragraph 3d below, This report
indudes information which is required to be audited and
this information Is stated as such in the retevant table.

1. Remuneration Committee

Although the Board considers itself ultimately responsible
for both the framework and the cost of executive
remuneration, it has defegated prime responsibility for
executive remuneration to the Remuneration Committee,

The Remuneration Committee is a Committee of
the Board consisting exclusively of independent non-
exacutive directors, detafls of which ate set out on page
42,1t is responsible for determining executive directors’
remuneration and reviewtng proposals in respect of other
sentor executlves. The Committee alsa determines targets
for performance related share schemes operated by the
Company and oversees any major changes in employee
benefit structures throughout the Group. Further details
of the work of the Remuneration Committee are set
out on page 42.

In camying out its responsibilities, during the early
part of 2006 the Remuneration Committee was
Independently advised by Sean O'Hare, then Head of
Executive Compensation at KPMG LLP who did net
provide any other services to the Company during the
year, At present, the Committee is belng advised by New
Bridge Street Consultants wha do not provide any other
services 10 the Corpany.

In lime with best practice the Company does not routinely
engage Deloitte & Touche LLP ( Deloitte?), the Company’s
auditors, to advise management or the Remuneratlon
Commiktee en remuneration matters. However, during the
year Deloitie were engaged 1o carry oyt reseacch into the
impiications of the proposed demerger on existing share
schetnes, the provision of market data and 1he development
of communication documents. These services did not
Inctude any advice on the quantum of rerunesation
packages for directors and key management or the retated
easurement ¢riteria. The Remuneration Committee
considered that in the drcumstances of the demerger
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the sappoiniment of Delojtte was inthe best interests of
the Company and, as described in their report, the Audit
Committee pre-approved the engagerment of Deloitte.
Both the auditors and the Audit Committee considered that
these services did not impalt Detolite’s independence and
objectivity.

During 2006, the Cormnmittee also consulted with the
then Chairman {who was not a member of the Remunesation
Cormmittee), the Group Chief Executive and the Group
Secretary inconnection with its work, During 2007, it is
anticipated 1hat the Commuittee will wish to consult with
the Executive Chairman, who s not a Committee member,
the new Group HR Director and the Group Secretary.

2. Remuneration Policy

Dhring 2006, a full review of the BBA remuneration framework
took place in connection wath the dernerger of Fiberweb.
Although the arrangements are broadly the same, minor
changes have taken place. These changes have principally
been made to BBA share incentives and these were the
subject of detailedexplanationsn a circutar to sharehalkders
and were aproved by sharehalders in November 2006. The
arrangemenits are also summarised on page 50 and 51,

The Group's remuneration policy is to ensuve that
axacutive directors’ and other senior executives’ remuneration
propetly reflects their duties and responsibilities and is
suffictent to attract, retain and motivate high calibre senior
management gollectively capabie of delivering the goals
of the Company. The Comimitee recagnises the need to
remain competitive in the different geographlg areasin
which the Company operates. The Committee belleves that
the remuneration arangements described below remain
dosely allghed to the creation of shareholder value and to
the business strategies of the ongoing BBA businesses The
Committee has alsa 1aken Into consideration UK best practice
for listed companies. Regarding the ABI SRl Guidelines the
Remuneratlon Comrmittee can confirm that it s able to
consider corporate performance on environmental, sodal
and governance issues when setting the remuneration of
executive directors. The Committes also believes that the
incentive structure for senlor management does not raise
ervironment, sodal and governance risks by inadvertently
metivating imresponsible behaviour. The Comiritiee reviews
its refriuneration policy on an ongolng basis whitst executive
directors’ remuneration is reviewed at least annually,

The main components of executive directors’ rernuneration
are set out below, Tatal executive remuneration is stuctured
tedeliver potential upper quaitile rewards for supertor
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performance with a significant proportion of variable

pay subject 1o siretching pesformance targets. The
Committee betieves that Andrew Wood and Bruce Van
Allen’s remuneration packages contaln a suitable balance
of directly performance related rermuneration which finks
both the short-term financial performance of the Group
and long-term shareholder returns with the executives'
total remuneration. As Michael Harper's role as Group Chief
Executive Is an Interim position, he Is rewarded on acash
only basis. For an tnterim executive director position, the
Remuneration Comittee would not consider it appropriate
to offer traditional benefits In kind or participation in long-
term incentive plans.

a. Satary and Service Contract

The policy of the Committee is to provide safaries that are
positioned around median when compared to salary data.
‘While salary is reviewed by reference to market conditions,
Anancial and individual performance, the Committee
would not regard this element of remuneration as directly
performance related. In addition to baslc salary, executive
directors receive sraditional benefits in kind, princlpally 2
gompany car or car allowance, private medical insurance
and death In service benefits,

The policy of the Committee is to make new executive
director appointments with a rolling service agieernent
which can be terminated by the Company on giving
12 months’ notice.

b. Bonus
Annual cash bonuses for executive directors and senios
management are based on financiat performance and
personal objectives which are set annually, During 2006,
the Remuneration Committee put in place revised bonus
arangements for the year In the bght of the demerger.
Detalls of the 2006 bonus arrangements are set
outon page 42

As noted above, the Remuneratjon Commitiee carried
out a review of remuneration arrangements in connection
with the demnerger. As pan of that review, the Committee
has decided to Increase the maximum bonus potential
for executive directors during 2007 from 65% to 100% of
salary, Approximately 89% of the maximum bonus is based
on financlal objectives. For 2007, 25% of this bonus will
be subject to compulsory deferrat into BBA shares and a
further 25% may be voluntarily deferred under the BBA
Deferced Bonus Plan. The Comnittee helleves that these
changes bring the Company’s arrangements in line with
markel practice, previding 2 greater proportion of varlable
pay subject to stretching performance 1argets which are

linked 1o shareholder returns. As will be seen from the detail

of the ptan provided in paragraph 3b below, although
the maximum bonus has been increased, this has been

= I

accompanled by more stretching performance targets at
entry level and above target, The deferral into shares also
provides a direct linkage with shareholders' interests.

< Long-Terts Incentivas

The Remuneration Committee belleves that a significant
element of executive directors’ remuneration should be
tinked to perfurmance refated long-term incentives. The
Company's schermes were reviewed in 2006 as part of the
dererger and shareholder approval was given to new
shares schemes detalls of which are set out in paragraph

3¢ below, The schemes have been developed to reffect
market practice and provide long-term management focus
and motivation. The Committee has alse recognised the
need for flexibility in this aréa to allow them torespond to
changing market practices and different geographic narms.
Specifically, incentive plan limits remain set at relatively high
levels 1o accommocdate the US market, where the largest
toncentration of BBA's businesses is found.

As part of Its strategy 10 align sharefolders” and directors’
interests, the Remuneration Commitiee expects all executive
directors to buitd and maintain a holding of shares with a
value at least equal to thetr base salary,

d. Pension Provision

Pension provision for the executive directors varies and
reflects differlng UK and US practice, Further detalls are set
out on pages 56 and 57.0uring 2006 new arrangements
were put in place 1o reflect the impact of the changes to
the tax treatment of UK penslons. Detaifs of the pensions
policy and new arrangements foc UK executives are set
OUt on page 56.

3. Policy implementation:
Directors’' Remuneration

a. Salary and Service Contracts
Base salaries are reviewed annialty by reference to
comparator groups selected on the basis of comparable
size, geographic spread and business focus. Individual
salary decisions take into account personal contrbution,
business performance and the level of pay awards elsewhere
in the Group. Follawing a review at the end of 2006, the
Remuneration Committee approved a base salary Increase of
4 per cent for each of the executive directors with effect from
1 January 2007.

Set out below are the contractual notice perlods for
executive directors whe served during the year.

Honths Natkex

ContractDate  ByCompaty  Te Company
Michael Hatper* B 04.04 06 L] 1
Roy McGione*® 216296 12 12
Andrew Wood 13azot 12 12
Sruce Van Allen 010104 12 6
*appoireed 27 February 2006
“*rusiqreed 27 February 206

In the even: of early termination, the Remuneration
Committee will, within legal constraints, determine the
approach to be taken according te the drcumstances of each
individual case, taking account of the departing director’s
obligation o mitigate his loss. In certain dirumstances, and
except for termination for non-performance, the executive
directors may receive compensation upon early terminatton
of acontract which could amount to up (o one year's
remuneration based on baslc salary, bonus, benefits Indnd
and penslon rights during the notice perlod.

Table 1 (page 53) sets out details of the executive
directors’ salary and non-executive directors’ fees, induding
payments made to Ray McGlone following his resignation as
Chief Executive In early 2006. The szlary of the interlm Group
Chief Executive, Michael Hatper, was calcudated on a cash
basis, Indluding cash elements attributable to bonus, pension
and car aflawance.

b. Bonus

2006

During the year, BBA's Remuneration Committee reviewed
the usual bonus arrangements for senior executives
incuding Andrew Wood and Bruce Van Allen in the light of
the proposed demerger. Cifferent arrangements were putin
place for Michael Harper, as interim Chief Executive and these
are set.out at the end of this section.

The 2006 annual bonus scheme was revised so that
amadmum of 100% of salary could be recetved by
participating direCtors comprising an element dependent
an the success of the demerger as determined by the

Remuneration Committee and a financial element requiring
the achievement of set financial targets. For Andrew Wood,
the demerger element cormprised 70% of the total bonus
achievable and Group financial tzrgets, namely Group
earnings per share (EPS), made up the remaining 30%.
For Bruce Yan Allen, the demerger element accounted for
33% of the overall bonus, with 67% attributable to financial
perforrmance, with, at target, 8% in respect of Group EPS and
30% in 1otal for divisional operating profit and operating
cashflow. The demerger was selected as a performance
measure by the Remuneration Commilttee because it was
& strategic corparate event upon whose success the future
of the BBA Aviation and Fiberweb businesses depended.
The pescentage of benus attrbutable 1o the demerger
was selected 1o reflect the impact which each director
would have over the process. The financlal measures were
selected as being good Indicators of corporate performance
linking to long-term performance. Under the terms of the
scheme, each participating director was regulied to defer
50% of the bonus due on demerger into BBA shares and
could voluntarily defet the remaining 50%. The number of
shares deferred, whether compulsorlly or voluntarily, would
be increased by 10%. Any shares acquired by a participant
pursuant to the benus are subject to a six month sale
restriction.

inview of the successiul execution of the demerger, the
Remuneration Committee decided to make full payment of
the demnerger elernent of the bonus to Andrew Wood and
Bruce Van Allen. fn accardance with the scheme, payment
was made in Decembber 2006. Both directors decided thatin
addition to the compulsory deferral of 0% of thels bonus,
that they would request she deferral of the remalning 50%
into BBA Aviation shares. Such shares were increased by 10%
in acoordance with the scheme: All such deferred shares are
subject1a restrictions on sale or transfer until | Jure 2007,

Michaet Harper's latter of appointment provided
that he would receive a bonus of £50,000 on the
successful demerger of Fiberweb from BBA. However, the
Remuneration Committee decided that, in view of his
outstanding contribution to the demerger process, this
shoutd be increased 1o £125,000. Michael Harper electad ta
take all his bonus in BBA shares, which were then Increased
by 10%. All such shares are subject to restrictions on sale or
transfer untd 1 June 2007,

Table 1 on page 53, includes detalls of bonus paid In
respect of 2006,

%
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2007
Bonts payments made in respect of 2007 for Michael Harper
will be calculated on the basks of the Group's adjusted
earnings per share and Group free cash flow. Bonus
payrents made In respect of 2007 for Andrew Wood will
be calculated on the same basis, but with the addition of
the achievement of measurable personal objectives. Bruce
Van Aflen’s bonus for 2007 will reflect his operatianal
responsibility for the Flight Support business (being based
on the achlevemnent of budgeted operating profit and
operating cashflow), together with Group adjusted eamings
per share and the achlevement of measurable personal
objectives, Appropriate performance targets and personal
objectives for 2007 have been approved by the Committee,
The perfonmance measures were chasen by the Committee
because each measure Is a factor over which the individual
had a direct impact and each of the measures are collectively
good indicators of corporate performance that should link to
long-term shareholder reward. Michael Harper has not been
allocated personal objectives due to the short term nature
of his executive role.

The bonus is expressed as # percentage of salary and
the potential payout ranges from zero to.a maximum of
100% of satary. For Michael Hatper 309 of the bonus Is
payable for 95% achlevement of financlal targets, 42.5% s
payable at target, 75% is payable at 110% achlevement and
100% payout at 120% achievement. For Andrew Wood and
Bruce Yan Allen 85% of the bonus is based on financlal tangets
with the remaining 15% based on measurable personal
objectives. 15% of bonus Is payable for 95% achlevernent of
financlal targets. If inandial targets are et this would result
in a payment of 27.5% of baslc salary. At 1109% achievement
there is 60% payout, extendIng to a maximum of 85% at
120% achieverment. It Is provided that 25% of any bonus
pald under this scheme to Andrew Wood and Bruge Van Allen
will be compulsorily deferred into BBA shares with a further
25% voluntarRy defemmed at the director’s discretion. Matching
will be provided on the deferred shares, whether compulsory
or voluntary, on a one to one basis subject to meeting TSR
perforrmance criterla over a three year period. it ls intended
that the TSR perforrance condition for the deferred shates
ts no less chaltenging than that stated below for the 2006
conditional share award.

The BBA 2006 Deferred Bonus Plan, detalk of which
are set out betow, governs the basis onwhich such deferral
and matching wili be made.

c Long-Term Incentives

BBA 2006 Executive Share Option Plan,
B8A 2006 Long-Tartm incantive Plan and
BBA 2006 Daferred Bohus Plan (the “2006 Plans”)

in Movemnber 2006 shareholders approved the 2006

Plans which together replace the previous BBA Group
2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan. The 2006 Plans allow the
awards of options, conditional shares and matching shares,

Under the BBA 2006 Executive Share Option Plan, the
maximum number of options which an executive may be
granted [n any year is limited to three times basic salary,
or four times baslc salary if the Remuneration Committee
determines that an executive will not recelve a conditional
share award In that year. No options were awarded in 2006
and there s noimmediate intentlon to.operate the BBA
2006 Exacutive Share Option Plan.

Under the BBA 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan conditional
awards of shares are [iImited to one times the executive’s
Dasig salary i weo times basic salacy If the Remuneration
Committee determines that the executive will not be granted
aptions in that year, Conditional awards made to executive
directors in 2006 were imited to one and a half times basic
safary. The Remuneration Commitiee consider the awand
levels appropriate ard In lire with its palicy to reward superior
performance with potential upper quartile remuneration.

In 2006 conditional shares were not awarded uniil
November due (o the demerger process. The corxditlonal
share awards made in 2006 will potentially vest and be
released to participants three years after the time at which
awards would under normal circumstances have been
rade. These awards are subject 10 two performance targets.
50% of each award Is subject to-a performance target that
measures the Company's total shareholdes return (TSR
against a select comparator group of companies which has
been chosen for the similarity of its business scope and size
ta the continuing BBA business, namely the FTSE 350 fisted
companles [n theindustrial ransportation, travel and leisure,
and aerespace and defence sectors, The other 50% Is subject
to an earnings per share ("EPS) performance target.

#8A Avixtion Acrual Repart 2006

IFmedian position ks not achieved in the TSRranking, the
TSR part of the award will (apse. If EPS growth over The
performance period s less than the Increase in the retafl
price index plus 3% per annum, the EPS part of the award
will lapse. tn nelther case will theee be retasting. In line with
performance conditions under previous awards, TSR will
be calculated by an independent remuneration consulting
firrm, and the external auditors will perforrn certain agreed
procedures on the EPS calculation. The Remuneration
Committee will have regard to the approach to adopt to
take account of the meve 1o International Accaunting
Standards and the effect this has on eamnings per share based
performance conditions and wilf endeavour to ensure that
perforrnance Isimeasured on a consistent bass.

Details of awards made to the Executive Directors under
the BEA 2006 Long -Term Incentive Plan dusing the year are
set outin Table 3 page 54.

The Comamittee believes that the two performance
mneasures chasen for its incentive schemes - adjusted earnings
per share growth and comparative total shareholder

returm - each represent a reasonable lang-term indication of
the finandal success of the Company. They are also measures
that are acceptabla to the majorlty of the investors in the
Compary.

Under the BBA 2005 Deferret! Bonus Pan particigants
who defer part of their annual bonus may recetve a matching
award that wlll be limited to the number of shares purchased
with his or her own money. The Remuneration Commitiee
intends that executive directors will be required todefer
259 of any payment received under the 2007 bonus scheme

. and may defer a further 25%. The Remuneration Committee

s satisfied that the maximuen award levels are not excessive
and are In line with cursent market practice. When making
awards, the Rernuneration Committee will 1ake prevailing
remuneration practice inte acoount.

The vesting of any matching awards made under the
BBA 2006 Deferved Bonus Plan will be dependent on a
perfoimange vondition which, Iniiatly, wilt measure the
Cornparry’s TSR against a comparator group over a three
year perfermance period,

The performance conditions bn respect of the 2006 award of conditional shares will be measured aver a three year performance period:

TSR mnking in Parcerage of TSR Phgroath Parcarviage of (PS
companitcr group part of v vesting per annum ot of overd vesting
At of abowe: T5th percentile 100% At of abowe RP( 100%
Increase plus 7% per annum
Between Median and Prorata Between land M perantumn Prorata
75¢h percentie between 25% and 100 between 313% and 100%
AtMedan 5% ALRPIINCreass %
plus 3% per anaum
Betow Median Nil Less than Rl increase
plus 3% per gnnum Nil

The comparator group in respect of the 2006 awand of conditional shares is:

Comparator Group 2006 Awards

Arhva Go-Ahead Group inetiq

Avis Elsope Gondola Holdings Rank Group

BAE Systems Greene King Restaurant Group

BBA Aviation Intercontinental Hotels Group Rodls-Royce Group

British Alrways Ladbrokes Smiths Group

Carnival Luminar Stagecoach Group
Chermring Gy Meggist Ultra Elecronics Holdings
Cobham Millennium & Copthorme Hotels VT Growp

Compass Group Michells & Butlers Wetherspoon JD

Easydet MyTravel Group Whitbread

Enterprise ks HNatlonal Express ‘William HIR

First Choke Holidays MNorthgate Wolverhampton & Dudley
Flrs1 Group . Paitygarning

Forth Ports Punch Taverns
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BBA Group 2004 Lang-Tarm Incentive Plan

and Share Option Schemes prior to 2005

The BBA Group 2004 Long-Term Incenthve Plan {the “2004
Plan”) provided for awards of options, conditional shares and
matching shares. Optians granted in 2005 under the 2004
Plan are subject to the following performance conditions,
which will be measured from the financial year ending Just
prior tothe grant over 3 three year period:

Avara EPS growch Puvcantige of eptions

e inflgtion il

T9%.OF MOre per annum 100%

3 1o 7% per annum Pro rata between 33% and 100%
3% per annum 1%

Less than 3% per annum Nit

Options will apse If performance conditkons are not satisfied
and there will be no retesting. The Remuneration Commitlee
Intends to rebase the performance condition for the options
grantedin 2004 and 2005 0 thal earnings attributable to
the Fiberweb bissiness demerged In November 2006 are
exduded from the calautation. in line with the treatment of
performance conditions under eatlle Company share option
schemnes, the external auditors will perform cestain agreed
procedures on the earnings per share calculation.

Awards of conditional shares made in 2005 under the
2004 Plan were lested as at the date of demerger and lapsed
because thelr performance conditions were not satisfied.
Awards of matching shares made In 2005 under the 2004 Plan
waere pro-rated for time elapsed at demerger and released to
participants.

All executive options awarded by the Company prior
1o 2005 were made under the BBA Group 1994 Executive
Share Option Scheme, which expired in Aprit 2004. All
outstanding options granted under the schemne are subject
to performance conditions. Pricr to March 2002, the BBA
Group 1995 Executive Share Appreciation Rights Plan was
used ta facilitate the grant of options 1o US executives on the
same basis as the 1994 Executive Share Option Scheme.

Berween 1997 and 2000, the Executtve Directors did not
receive options under the Company’s executive share option
schemes. Executive directors were granted options under
the scheme between 2001 and 2004 when shareholder
approved amendmenits fadfitated grants of a combination of
options and awards under the 1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan
{which is now closed, with no outstanding awards).

Undet the 1984 Executive Share Option Scheme, in any
finandlal year a participant could be granted options with
an exercise price not exceeding two times annual earnings.
Such options are only exerdsable if the grawth in the
Company’s earnings per share, 1 adjusted, for any period of
three consecutive years is at least 9 per cent greater than the
growth Ininflation.

$2

BBA Group 2004 Savings-Related Shate Optien Scheme
Executive directors may be eligible to participate tn the BBA
Group 2004 Savings-Related Share Option Scheme, which is
open to all eligible LK employees. Options are granted under
three ox five year SAYE contracts at a 20 per cent discount

to the stock market price at the offer date. The maximum
overall employee contifbution is £250 per month.

T of ding options/ ds upond g

The treatnent of sutsisting options and awards held

by 6BA employees upon demerger was based on the

ﬂonoisa objectives:
broad equatity of treatment of both BBA and Fiberweb
employees;

- providing an ongoing share-based Incentive for BBA
employees beyond separation; and

«  recognising that shareholders want to be satished that
performance measures are evaluated on a fair and
reasonabile basls.

Vested and unvested options and vested awards under the
BBA Group 1995 Executive Share Appreciation Rights Plan
continued to subsist as normal after the demerger for BBA
employees. However, as nated above, the Remuneration
Committee intends to rebase the performance condition
for the options granted In 2004 and 2005 sa that earnings
attributable to the demerged Fiberweb business are
excluded fram the calculation. As noted above, awards

of conditional shares made in 2005 under the 2004 Plan
were tested as at the date of dernerger and lapsed because
their performance conditions were not satisfied. Awards of
matching shares made [n 2005 under the 2004 Plan were
pro-rated for ime elapsed at demerger and released to
partikipants.

Vesied options held by Fiberweb employees remain
exercsable for 6 months after the demerger, after which
they will lapse and unvested options held by Fiberweb
employees were lested at demesger. Those granted In 2005
did not satisfy the conditions and lapsed, while those granted-
in 2004 did satisfy the conditions, were pro-rated for time
elapsed at demerges and are exercisable for six months after
the demerger, after which they will lapse.

IERA Avtartion Annusl Repci 2006

Performanca Charts

The charts below show the Company's total shareholder
return over the last five financlal years compared with
the equivalent information for the FTSE 350 Industrial

Transportation sector which the Commitiee considers 1o

be a sultable broad-based equity market index of which the
Coempany is a constituent. The first graph shows the annwal
change In 1otal shareholder return for the Comparvy and the
indlex, while the second graph shows the cumulathve change

intot;
Anoualised total sharehalder return: ntotal shareholder retum from January 2002,

BBA Aviation vs Industrial Transportaticn sector

A~ Cumulative total shareholder retutr:
BBA Avistion vs lndustrial Transportation sector
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Table 1 - Ernoluments and fees (audited)
T
Buskc satary Cw Othr Bervefits Termination Anewal Total Total
andfees Allowance aTluments hind Py borus 1006 2005
£000 £000 - o000 £000 [ £000 £000 000
floberio Quarta 60 - - 1 - - 161 161
Michael Hatpes 555! - - - - 138t 733 -1
Roy McGlone 807 3 2 1 595 - & m
Andrew Wood 309 " ! 4 - ns® 09 435
Bruce Van Allen 280 12 - 2 - 8" 509 39
Mark Harpet 3¢ - - - - - 3 -
Nick Land 13’ - - - - - E] -
Bob Phillips 30 - - - - - 0 0
John Rogues ] - - - - - s 3
David Rough 38 - - - - - k1] ki
Richard Stiltwefl 3¢ - - - - 0 L)
Total 1576 -] ] U] se5 580 285 1,878

1 !.n..-_:!u!_-ﬂ.ﬁnGboow.wnBv:ﬂ.‘ﬂun.ainwﬂﬁsgn&gimgugaggiga&iug
at chy rate of (690,000p..
2 Todate of resignanion 2T February 2008,

3 Ray McGlone slecind 10 receine of bis enzidk d benefits (FURES} y E12018 0
17 Fatwimry 200
.!?%giﬁguwggg employes of p unel 3 AgrS J008. Under his service contract, Roy MCGKnE wat
oo 12 monthe with his agreeenans, duxing 2006 he wet paid £595, 13 which compeised § monthly

inatairemts of £527 79 from | iy 2006 t 31 Deosmiber 2008, 3 lump: ol life cower, 2 kumg sum of LU0 i et of rezricave
coorenanits, (71,100 in beu of Borus opportuntty for the parod Januany to Febrnuany 2006 and cash sayments. tolaling (130810 from ) June 2006 t2 11 Decerber 2006
c!se_uicl,il-n-a.ln%H?sizﬁgia;inqu.;gg%%B?s
Derefit, wers paid In Januty sric Febosacy 2007,

m?Eﬁi.—%ﬂﬂgi—dﬁmg!smggl&i—i:‘g!i%iftxiﬁiﬂta-gqgi
equivaient to the FURES benefit £44,134) :

§ From date of appointment | December 2006,

7 From date of appointment 1 August 2006,

8 To cawe of reugration 31 October 2006.

9 Includes £125,000 1oeal gross . the

wiich Michael Harper elecoed b dedur inio BEA tharrs and inchudes (12,587 ripresenting

?ggﬁgggiig;gvi?gl&ini
_ugn_gsﬁggiiﬁls‘g’i which Ar lected o B shanrs il nciudes £21.7H reprrnenting
The gros valot of 7485 acditionst i agragh 3h sbove and wbie 2 below).
u .iucaaGgﬂiﬁnﬁgu&E&l?u&iggagigisatgggla%ngﬂgg
. gross vahve of 1,076 \Mey pacagraph 3b sbowi end 1able 3 belgwl.
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Table 2 -Directors'interests In share capital (includes Interests held by a director’s spouse)

Ordlina'y 25p thaees

1 Juh 2006 31 Dec 2006

fordatw of o e

apponaTeny (e resignecon ¥ e

Berwixcinl Srrficiel

Roberto Chuaeta Loy ] new
Michaed Harper 0572 23,154'
Ray McGlone 191815 1995
Andrew Wood 40517 84,230°
Bruce Van Allen 40,377 7y

Mark Harpet 4,000° 4,000

. NickLand - 10,000

Bob Phillips 3,000 251

John Roques 13,000 10920

DavidRough 2226 18,689
Richard Stiltwelt 5000 5.000°

1 Inchudes 26073 shares e 2005

on ol or pandec, ave cubject o forfelture In y Mol £F5 Trusoses
1 Wnchuches 41,551 shares allocated undar the 2006 anausl borul schefre. See it | above.
3 nchudes 13844 shaner SIoCHd Wnder the JODE 2] bonis schemns, See nots 1 sbova.
4 Intenwst In orinary 25p shares at date of resignation. 27 February 2006,
5 Wumeest n ondinary 29 167210 shives st date of appolntment.
& Inbreest in pedinary 250 thares ax date of resignation 31 Octobar 2006,
Thvere were 60 chinges in directon’ inkeneuts in shere capital betwiit 11 Dacrrmbar 2006 and 26 Feborupry 2007

Table 3 - Conditional and Matching Shares (audited)}

schatewe Urich | Jung X007 shares slocated undar the 2006 srnusl borus, sthwrme #e Subject to restrichons.
St T ruszmis of The BBA Empicyes Sarwfs Trusc

Venwd/
Uan ding durirg Award 31 Dec
Shares 208 the year the yeur dame 2006
Ry McGlone Conditional 155,700 - 185,7007 23 May 2005
Andrew Wood Condivonal 100,000 -~ 1000007 23 May 2005 -
- Conditional - 160,800" - 22Nov 2006 160,800
Biuce Van Allen Conditional 91,300 - 91,3007 23 May 2005 -
Conditional - _.:..8. - 72 Nov 2006 141400
Marching 9851 9ps1> § Jun 2005 -
1 Conditonal sharss swarded under the B4 2006 Long-Tem In Plan, The aric- of 5 KBA Avition pic ordinary 197/ »p shary on
20300 11 Hovermber 1008 was 288 3750 This was the pr o 10 detaerrine v of 2006 The
concitional sveards of shave: will vt and be relaesad 1o ndtothe 1 cur an page S
H [ h took effect on IY K08, the g to the share awads rde
0 X005 were | Esgg?gﬂg;igl&gﬁl;g
3 On 6 Decembar 2006 Bruce Yan Aller wis shetied 1007 ‘;E?;ligi . 10 O h
10 'hien on & June 2005 pro-ratind sCConing to tha wmans of tme that Hhar ot of o rger of the Fibarwah buminess. The sverage
-kt price of & E&iggmiuﬁ!gﬁn!ﬁga;alﬂdﬁﬂ:‘i&%&lﬂii!ﬁ-ﬂ.l!&

- parformance condRion.
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Table 4 - Options to acquire ardinary shares (audited}

Exerciaed’ Exercss
Graneed bapyed price per
oy duxing tw cusing M Dec shard Empchabie Expiry
X006 year the yesr 06 perce from date
Raoy McGlone
1 185,750 - - 185,7501 i ¥ Bl 50332
t B46,013 - - BahE3 15300 130306 10313
¥ 412,200 - - 42300 751 010307 01.03.14
4 mam - - N300 29875 230508 2305.15
1 89,600 - - 83,5061 nn 11.0401 11.0406
1,854 863 - - nas4me3t
Ardrew Wied ’
1 107430 - - 187400 220 50305 50112
1 b-rakdl - - 55211 15300 130106 130313
1 21000 - - 271,000 WB 010307 oV 314
4 195500 - - 199500 urn 23.05.08 2305.15
5 3815 - - EL-E-) M50 Q11208 01D60%
1,134,247 - - 1,134,247
Bruce van Aen
3 36000 - - 36,000 34133 110400 210407
3 23000 - - 23,000 42200 1003.0% 16.03.08
1 94,350 - - M350 28820 25.03.05 50372
1 SBLOES : - - 485,586 5300 130306 110313
1 225,300 - - 225300 75 010307 010314
4 182,600 - - 182,600 23875 230508 230515
1,145,938 - = L6938
:ullul!:uﬂntw PN i W dne of 27 Fabrusry 2006, Options pranted In. 1996 nprsad 10 yeies 200 their grant. Options granted in 2062
Comgary. Gmmittes exercised i3 discretion under b of W Schadors T alkwe D o him In 2004 and
gm 0 bt pR-arted. dr reoves tht chiste saisfed.

S.Fialao_mlnximips!g
21994 Executive Share Option SChirme - WpEr options.
3 1955 Executive Share Appreciation Pights an,
4 2004 Plan.
§ 3004 Sarvinngs-Rerlaned Shane Option Schime.
Additianal notes
1 EBA Avistion plc ordinary 29%/p thartt: rid-rarkat prce o 31 Decembet 2008 was 173.50p. Mid-market price for 2006 wart i The nge 113p 1o 3390,
1 Thare warkt it iwenges i the direcarns” gllﬂl-lgllﬂi».;gl&#uig
3 Opsticas granted under the 1994 d 2001 E Sharw Option Scharms s only nnl‘;!aliévlg
sillqua[l?!ﬂc!!ilalrl Pt oot s b th
4 Options pranted under Che 2004 Pl ik only 4 %lﬁ?iik?ﬁﬂ&ﬂ!l&m?%%&i!
o pige 52 i sttsfed.
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d. Pension

UK
Throughout the year under review, Andrew Wood participated
in the Company’s UK defined benefit pian. Roy McGlone only
participated untll Aprll 2006. For Roy McGlone, who joined
the plan prior to Apill 2000, pensionable earmnings were
basic salary plus an average of three years” annual bonus
together with the taxable vatue of benefits in kind. As from
April 2000, the bonus element of persionable eamings for
existing directors was capped at 45 per cent of salary. it Is
the Corumtiea’s policy that the bonus of any new director
jolriing the Company’s LK penslon plans from Apell 2000 will
not be pensionable and accordingly pensionable earnings
for Andrew Wood comprise basic salary onty.

Under the Defined Benefit Plan Rules, the normal
retirernent age for directors Is 62. In the case of death
before retirement, a contingent widow's pension equatto
twao thirds of the member's prospective pension is payable,
Other dependart’s pensions may also be paid. The Plan
Rutes guarantee penslon Inaeases n retirement by RA up
to § per cent. Further discretionary increases are passible
AP is above 5 per cent.

All the Company's UK Defined Benefit Mans were
dosed to new entrants from Apel 2002; new employees
{rom that date have the option t¢ join a Campany sponsored
Defined Contribution Ptan provided through an external
investment manager, The Company matches the employee’s
contribution in a range of 3 per cent to 75 percent up 1o
the state defined Eamings Cap {or 2 notional equivalent).

Ray McGhkone and Andrew Wood were restricted in the
fevel of benefits they can earn undet the Group's pension
pian by the state eamings cap (£105,600 for the tax year
2005/2006) and thesefore the Company provided a funded
unapproved retirerment benefits scheme (FURBS? at s
discretion for these directors, The Company's FURBS was
closely related to the contribution the Company made

Table 6 ~ UK Defined Benefit Schemes {audted)

to the approved Defined Benefits Plan less expenses and
any spedial fumding. The rate of contribution for bath Roy
McGlone and Andrew Wood was 35 per cent per annum

of pensionable earnings in excess of the earnings cap,
although Roy McGlone elected 1o receive a proportion of
his entitlemeny as salary (see Table 1).On 5 April 2006 the
FURBS arrangements ceased as a result of the *Simptlification”
regulations under the Finance Act 2004.

From & Aprit 2006 revised arrangements applied to
all the Company's UK pension amangerments as a rasult
of boththe Finance Acts 2004 and 2005 and the Pensions
Act 2004. The Company and the Plan Trustee in respect of
the Defined Benefit Plan agreed that a *Notlonal Earnings
Cap” should be implemented in place of the state earnings
cap in oeder to limit the Cormpany’s exposure o increases
in both Defined 8anefit Kablitles and additonal matching
Defined Contribution contributlons. Directors and other
employees whose earnings were above the Notional
Earnings Cap were given a choice of recelving either a
contriblition 1o the Defined Contribution Plan of a cash
replacement equivalent to the contribution that would have
been paid to a FURBS. Andrew Wood elected to receive
a cash replacement equivalent,

Michael Harpes, as interlm Chlef Executive, does not
participate in any of the Company’s penslon schemes.
Instead, his cash compensation was calculated so that
a propartion relates to pension benefits he would have
recelved had it been a permanent appointment.

Tabie S-UK Defined Contribution Scheme (audited)

Compary contnibxtiars.
05 2008
[l €00
Ry McGlone 114 L
Andrew Weod ] =

* To date of resignation a3 a direcior 17 February 2006

Accrued  Trengher
Directx’s  pampion st velue ot

Real vahow of ruat oansfer Acosed  Teandfer
increase  Increne n pnsion A wlus les  pevsion at v

Director's sge comributon MDD  MDe nacorued »ocrord drectary directer's. 31 Dec 31 Deg

31 Dec during yew 005 208 pension  prmsion  contbutions)  condributions 20 2008

2006 E000 £000 00 £000 003 00 £oog 00y [

Roy McGlone 53 r 35 506 4 & 55 83 L1 5931°
Andrew Wood 55 5 8 265 3 4 bl o7 F+] ‘369

* To 30 Aprk 2006 when Mr McGlone lefl actiee Ftmibershin of the plan
Additional rote

T The pension emitheruent sthown by that which would be paid asnuslly 50 1Hiement based on service to the end of the yes,

2 The traveder value has b o the bt of acruaial sdvica i

with Actuarisl Guidsncy Mote G 1.

The gansfer value ipresents 2 kabiltty of the Company pension scheme act 8 sum due of pald to-a director,

3 The Increase in tramfae vakies betwern 3t December 2005 and 31 Decernbey 2006 & ¥ 4 sesult of changes in pensionable wlary, ahe yie #2178 34rvice, inCiease in the
e of the direchors and effects of chances i Marke 1 conditions. The incresvr i ravsfit valot for by Mctslone abo reflects sdditianal servior frnted wham he lefi actre:

Mamberstup of the plan.
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us
Bruce Van Allen partidpates in the Group's Senlor Executive
Pension Plan for North America {the "Plan”). The Company
has funded projected Plan benefits since January 2004.
Benefits undet the Plan are based on a five-year averaging
of compensation (Including bonus payments), less amounts
recelved from other Company-sponsored retirernent plans
in which the executive pasticipates. in the case of death prior
to retirernent, the accrued Denefit reverts to the executive’s
spouse, and i3 paklin alump sum.

The Ptan provides that upon achieving age 62, Bruce Van
Aflen is entitled 1o receive an unreduced Plan benefit upon
s retirement. In addition, he ts entitled 10 a reduced benefit

As anexecutive director of the Group, Roberto Quarta
participated In a United States executive retirement plan
and he retains benefits accrued under that plan over the
peried of his emplayment with the Group. This plan is
funded by the Group and provides for the commencement
of benefit payments In 2043, Under the terms of the plan,
this benefit is based on the highest three years of Mr, Quiarta’s
compensation recetved from the Group, inclusive of bonus
payments and taxable benefitsin kind, less amounts
received under other Group retirement plans In which

he has participated.

Table 7- US Defined Contribution Scheme (audited)

under the Plan should he elect 1o take eady retirement. Bruce %ﬁ:ﬁuﬂ.&h&
Van Allen also participates in a retirernent savings [401K) 000 000
_ plan sponsored by the Group company that employs him. Bruce Van Allen 5 5
* Details of the Company contributions made ta the 401(k}
plan 10 his beneft are set out atin table 7.
Table 8-US Defined Benefit Schemes auited]
Tangter Increase
heoneed  Trarate Rest st ol vmal wamier  Acoued  Tande
[ Crectory  pasionst  weoest  oesse  nowasin persionfess  whehn  pemonat  valvead
231Dec  contdbution ADsc  3Nbs  inacoved acerued drectars draciors MNbe  NDx
1006 culing e 00 p.i -7 peOn persion  contbutiong)  coneriationy 05 008
000 000 030 000 £500 000 000 000 00%
Bruce Van Allen 5 1 465 465 a2 9% n 88 564 564
Roberto Quarta 57 - - 174 2,358 - - - 167 17 2535
. Additional notes .
1 Accrumd penmon amounts shown for Bruce Van Allan are lump suma.
2 Roberto Quacts cannal recatvr his pevision i WM surm focm under the teems of his plan.
2 The increist in ranader vidues betwaen 31 December 2008 snd 31 Decarmnbes 200615 &32 resuft of changes in lary, one year
Incradrse In the 30¢ O the directors and the change in the US dolm Aszering exchange rate ower the yew,
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Non-Executiva Directors’ Remuneration

The non-executive directors each have a letter of appointment
which is avallable on request. No compensation would be
payabie for the earty termination of the appolntment of any
non-executive director.

The level of fees is determined by the Board as awhole
on the recommendation of the Group Chief Executive using
independent market surveys. Non-executive directors' fees
have recently been reviewed and with effect from 1 March
2007 will Increate to £40,000p.2. This ks in line with cunrent
market practice of comparable organisations. The Chatrman
of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee
eachrecetve an annual supplement of £7.500. The Senior
Independent Director receives an annual supplement of
£5,000 and as from March 2007 the CSR Responsible
Director will receive an annual supplement of £2,500.

The supplements reflect the increased cornmitments and
dernands placed upon each of the non-executive directors
In performing thels dutles on the Board and its principal
LU L s,

Detalls of the non-executlve directors’ fees for 2006.are
set out In Tabie | {page 53).

The ctates of appointment or subsequent re-appaintment
and unexplred tesm of the non-executive directors as at
26 February 2007 are set out below:

Dwtn of agzpointent /- Limoapoined Lesmm 48 0
re-appoiriel 26 Febwuy X07

Mark Haper 1 December 2006 33 months
Nick Land ¥ August 2006 2 months
Bob Phillips 5 May 2006 1 month
John Roques 11 Jantsary 2006 10 months
it Alcugh 1 March 2004 1 month
Hansel Tookes 19 february 2007 35 months

Directens retiring by rotation and standing for re-election
2t the forthcoming annual general meeting are shown
on page 33 and 40.

The non-executive directors do not participate in the
Company’s share optlon schemes, long-term incentlve plan
of penslon arrangements. As disclosed In this report Roberta
Quarta retains an entitlement to a pension which accrued
whilst he was an executive director.

Directors’ Remuneration Report approved by the Board
on 26 February 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

David Rough
Chairman, Rermuneration Committes

8A Avition Anrnul Repoert 2006

Independent Auditors’ Report

indapendent Auditors’Report

to the memben of BRA Aviation plc

W have audited the consolicated financlal statemencs of BBA,
Aviation plg for the year ended 31 December 2006 which Comprise
the consolidated income staternent, (e COTSaRated balance sheet,
the consolidated cash flow staternent, the consolidated statement
of recagnised income and expense, the statement of accounting
palicies and the related notes 1 to 30. These comclidated Rnancial
statements have been prepaned under the accounting policies set
ot therein Wi have also audined the iInformation in the directors’
report that is described as having been audited.

We have reporied separately on the parent company
financial staternents of BBA Avlation plc for the year ended
3t December 2006.

This report is made solely to the Company’s membeys, a3 a
body, n accordance with section 235 of the Companiss Act 1585
Our audit work has been undertaken 5o that we niight state 10 the
Company’s members those matters we ae sequired o state to
thern In an auditors'report and for no other purpase, To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do nat acgept or assume responsibdity
toranyone other than the Company and the Company's members
a5 a body, for our audit work, for this report, o for The opirdons we
have formed.

Respective responsibllities of directors and auditors

The divectors’ responsibifities for preparing the annual eeport, the
direciors’ report and thec firanclal
staternents in accoidance with applicable bw ard International

We read the directors'report and other nformation contained
In the annual report as described in the contents section and
consider whether 1t is consiszent with the audited consolidated
Ninandial statements. We corsider the implications for our repert
o we becomne aware of any apparent misstaternents or materal
ncons: ies with the consolicated financial gatements.

O reypxrusibitities. do ot extend (o any further Infonmation
outside the 2nnual report.

Basis of audit opinion
We conclucted our audit in accordance with International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ieland) issued by The Auditing Practices Baard.
An audit includes examination, on a test hasis, of evidence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the consalidated financlal
stater and the part of the directoss’ report (o be
audited. it alsa includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judqements made by the directars in the preparation of the
consolidated financial staternents, and of whether the sctounting
policies are appropriate to the Group' cicumstances, consistently
applied and adeauarety disclosed,

We planned and performed our audit 50 a3 to obtain all the
Information and explanations which we considersd necessary
in order 1o provide us with suicient evidence to give reasonable
assirance that the consolidated financlal statements and the
part of the durectors’iemuneration report 10 be audited aie free

from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
Irteguiarity oF ersol. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information In the

Financial Reporting Standards (FRS3) as adopted by the Ewopean
Union are set 0wt in the statement of dinectors” responsi bifiti

consolidated finandat and the part of the directors’
1 report 10 be audited.

Ow y Is 10 audit the ¢ firanclal
stalenents i accordance with relevant legal and regutatory
req s and ds on Auditing (UK
and treland).

W report 10 you ouw opinion a3 to whether the consalicated
financial statements ghve & True and Ean view, whether the
consolidated financlal staternents have been properly prepaned in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Astide 4 of the IAS
Regulation and whethes the part of the directors rermuneration
report described as having been sudited has been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We abio
report 10 you whether in our opinion the information given in
the directoss’report Is consistent wath the consolidated
firancial statements.

In addition we report to you if, in our opinion, we have not
received all the Information and explanations we require for
our audit, of if information specified by law regarding directors’
remuneration and other ransactions is not disclosed.

We review whethar the corporate governance statement
seflects the Company's compllarce with the nine provisions of the
2003 Combined Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules
of the Financlal Services Autherity, and we report i it does not. Wa
are ok required to consides whether the Board's staternents on
internal control cover all risks aned <ontrols, of form an openion on
1he effectiveness of the Group's corporate governance procedures
or its risk and control procedures.

Opinion

in our opinior:

+ the consolidated financlal staternents give 3 trus and fair view, In

rpmn.ﬂnuingsaumﬁooﬂn by the Furopean Unlon, of the
Ttaie of the Group's affairs as 31 31 December 2006 and of its loss
for the year then ended. —

- thefonsolidited Prancial staternents have been property
prepatad in accordance with the Compankes Act 1985 and

"Rt 4 of the IA5 Regulation:

+ the part of the directors remuneration report described as
having been adiad has been property prepared In accordance
with the Companies Ak 1985,and

+ the information given In the directors report Is consistent with
r.__mnm,o:uo_&-ﬁn fnancial statements ——

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditars
London

26 February 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

008 08
Uncherkying” Netel Totdl  Undeing®  hemei ol
Netes m im im im £ im
Continuing operations
Revenue 1 a5a.1 - 950.1 8751 - 875.1
Cost of sales s - {77.8) [CAlX ] [LE}] 7223)
Gross profit 1783 - 1783 157.2 {#4) 1528
Distribution costs (18.8) - 3L (1a9) - (189)
Administrative expenses (603} 0.6} (60.9) (56.3) (35} 598
Orther operating income 35 - 5 13 06 19
Shaie of profit of associates o4 - 04 03 - 03
Orther operating expenses on - (0.3) 08 [{E] asn
R Struc tutingg costs - 7.4 0.4 - 1313 niy
Looss on dispasal of businesses - - - - 13} (3
Dperating profit from continuing operations 12 1028 L] 4.8 830 (238) 59.2
imvestment income 3 435 - 415 154 - 354
Anance costs 3 {68.1} - 63.1) (56.3) - £63)
Prefit before tax T2 ®.0) 70.2 621 {238 383
Tax 4 23.4) 7 (20.7} (5.8 a7 7.1}
Profit for the pericd from continuing operations 54.8 5.3 4.5 463 (15.m 312
Profit/(loss} after tax from discontinued operations 5 16.7 (92.9} 76 404 (78 26
Profit 60 disposal after tax 5 - 165 165 - 25 215
Profit/floss) far the period 7.5 (81.7) {102} B67 (14 753
Attribytable to:
Equity holders of the parent T4 [L1B)] (103) 8535 (] 751
Minority interest 0.1 - LA 02 - 02
ns {917} ez 867 (14} 753
Eamings per share Ao’ Unadpusted  Acgusted’ Uradpsied
From continuing and discontinued operations:
Basic 7 14.9p 2.2 1a4p 159p
Diluted 7 14.9p 21p 18.1p 158p
From continuing operations:
Basic 7 114p w03p 93p 66p
Diluted 7 1.A4p 10.3p 9.7p 65p
“Bafone Iberres described in note | below
z!n»gﬂﬂggl%%i%g._ﬂglguﬂiéiag
1Batore of acepined 2 set out in note ? to thw-
L BBA Aviation Anrsal Repon 1006
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

2006 5
Hotes £m [
Non-GutTetit assers
Intangibrie assets: Goodwilk ] 340 Ly )
Licenes and other 9 09 M5
Property, plant and equipment (] 3164 464
Interests in associates 1t 8.8 184
Trade ar othe! receivables 13 8.8 142
589.0 12333
Current assets
Irneentories 12 M3 342
Trade and other recetvables nl ma 242
Cashand cash equivalents 13 1565 1749
Tax tecovergble o1 28
4597 7060
Total assets 1 1,148 19194
Currant llabllities
Trade and other payables it 1855} (278.3)
Tax liabilithes {43.0) (539)
Obligations under finance leases 15 {1.0) “4.3)
Bank overdrafts and loans 7 {27.6) (44.01
Picvisions 19 (3.4) (7.0)
(260.5} (3375
Net cwrent assets 1992 k11
Non-currert Eabilities
Bank loans. 17 4707 5852
Other payables due afier one year (1 2-] #3.1)
Retisement benefit obiigations 0 21 (646}
Obligations under finance leases 5 27.5) (38.1}
Defemed tax Habiities n 157 {595}
Provisions 19 {22.8) (253
(5850 (2158
TotabNabilities 1 816.2} (1,2033}
Net assets 3205 7361
Equity
Share capital n 1225 N6
Share premnium account n 245.1 3402
Other reserves 23 9 19
Treasury shares 22 (1.4 [152)
Capital reserve 22 155 158
Hedging and ransiation reserves 22 ar.n {15
Retained eamings 22 (138.11 2564
Equity attributable to sharehoiders of BBA Aviation plc 1.7 7358
Minosity Interest oa 03
Total equity 24 3225 7361
These financlal statements were spproved by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2007 and signed on its behalf by
Michael Harper Executive Chairman Andrew Wood Group Finance Diractor
Comaliclatwd Financial Strtaments 61

O

Q



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

2008 08

tots tm tm
Operating activithes
Net cash flow from operating activities Fal 1188 1740
Irvesting activities
Dividenis recaived from associates 03 04
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (907 18
Purchase of intangible assets nn (1]
Proceeds from dispasal of property, plant and equipment 59 1
Acquisicion of subnsidiaries b2l {52.7) g
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries and assoclates % b4 ) w?
Deferied consideration on pricr year acquisitions .5 09
Reduction in cash and cash equivalents on demerger {375) -
Net cash outfiow from investing activities {1495 sim
Financing activithes
lnterest recetred 1.9 Kb
Interest pakd (#9.9) a8
Interest elernent of finance leases paid A an
Prefeverce dvidends paid - ne
Dividends paid 570 (X1 ]
Procesds ltom issua of ordinary shares 58 77
Proceeds fiom sale of treasury shares - 55
Purchase of own shares Q.9 -
Increasesidecrease) In loans 1213 ron
Decrease in inance leases {31 an
Decrease in overdrafts 38 &5
Decrease in ottver Squid assets 3.0 587
Het cash inflow/{outflow] from financing activities 345 [2A))
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 3is 351
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1749 1340
Exchange adjustments (22.2) 58
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1565 1749
MNet debt at beginning of year s522.11 (117
Increase in cash equavalents 1 b
Qncreasel/decrease inoars nna) !
Oecreasa in finance keases 3l 28
Decrease in overdrafts 38 55
Decrease in other Iquid assets 2.0 Gan
Bank laarw disposed of on disposaldemerger of subsidiaries 2098 -
Bank koans acquired (2.5} -
RAnance keases acquired - an
Exchange adjustments 77 {7660
Netdebt at end of year (356.8) GBIy

62 BRA Aristion Anrsl Raport 2006

Consolidated Statement
of Recognised Income and Expense

1008 05
im im
Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations {119.5) a7
Gains/Qosses) on net assat hedges 814 {795)
Exchange differences recycled on disposal of subsidianes A4 -
Tair value movements in foreign sxchange cash flow hedges 4.1 6.1}
Fas value moverments ininterest rate cash flow hedges 22 93
Fais value mcremenss in commadity contract cash flow hedges (0.6} (a4}
Actuarial kosses on defined benefit pension schernes. (5.8} {06)
Tax on items recognised dwectly in equity 03 104
Net (exp fi grised directly in equity (€1 ] s
Trarufes o profit of loss from equity on foreign exchange cash flow hedges {10} 25)
Transfer to profit or koss from equity on interest rate cash flow hedges nn -
Transies o profic of ioss from equity on conwiodity comtrect cashi flow hedges 40 -
Tax on iterns ransferzed to profit of loss from equity - -
{Lossiprofit for the period {102} 753
Total recognised i and exg for the period #1721 w015
Artributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (41.8) 1014
Minoxrity interests o 0.2
1.7} 1916
Fale vahoe of koreign exchange cash flow hedges on adopuon of LAS 39 - &z
Fai value of Interest rate swaps on adoption of LAS 39 - 164
Reduction i net assets on inftlal adoption of 1AS 32 {restated: see rote 24) - [s¥1.:]
Change of accounting palicy on adoptian of A5 32/39 - 510
Attributable to:
Equity holdess of the parent - [LIE]
MinoriTy interests - -
- 51.00
63
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Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost
convention adjusted for the revah:ation of certain financial Instruments.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financlal Reporting Stanciards (FRS) adopted for use in
the European Unlon and theredore comply with Article 4 of the EU LAS
Regulation. They have also been prepacedin accondance with 75 as
risued bry the | Acoounting dards Board.

The comparative income statement has been restated as f
the operations discandinued during the curment penod had been
discominued from the start of the compantive period, in accordance
with FAS 5: Discontinued opaations (see nowe 5).

A the date of authorisation of these financial staternents the
fallowing Standards and Interpretarions which have not been applied
inthese financial starerments were in issue but not yet effective.

IFAS 7: Fnanclal Instruments: Disclosures: and the refated amendment
o lAS 1 on capital disclosures

IFRS B: Operating segments

FRIC 4: Detevmining whether an Arangernent contains a Lease

WRIC 5: Right ta Interests Arfsing from Decommixsioning,
Restoration and Ervironmental Rehabditation Funds
{FRIC B: Scope of IFRS 2
FRICS w of emb
IFRIC 1 Interkm reporting and Impairments
IFRIC 11:IFRS 2 = Group and Treasury Share Transactions
IFRIC 12: Service {oncession Alangeménts

The directors anticipate that che adoption of these Standards.
and Interpratatians in future periods will have no materlal impact
on the financiai statements of the Group except for additional
disclosures on capital and financial instrurments when the relevant
standards come into effect for periods commencing on or after
1 Janwary 2007,

Basis of Consclidation

The Group income staterneny, batance sheet and cash flow
staterment incorporate tha finandat statements of afl subsidiary
undertakings under the acquisition methad of accounting.

The resuits of subsidiary undertakings acquired or sold duting
the year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal as appropriate, Control s achieved where the Compary
has the power lo govein the financlal and operating policies of
an irvester 50 a5 (o obtain benefits from activities.

Goodwifl on acquisitions, being the excess of the fair vatue of
the consideration paid over the fair value of the Identiftable a3sets
and Kabilities acquired, is capitalised arxl tested ka impairment on
an annual basis. Goodwill aising on acquisitions in the year ended
31 December 1997 and earier periods was written off 1o reserves n
accordance with the accounting standards then in force. Goodwil
arising on acquisitions between | January 1998 and 31 December
2003 was amortised on a straight-ine basis over its useful economic
life, with a maxtmum life of 20 years, 2gain In accordance with
the accounting standards then in force. As permitted by current
accounting standatds, the goodwill previously written off 10
reserves or amoetised thiough the profit and koss account has
not been reinstatedin the batance sheet.

™ i)

Assoriated undertakings are those investments other
than subsidiary undertakings where the Group s in a position
10 exercise 2 significantinfluence. typically through participation
in the financial and operating policy dacisions of the investee.
The consolidated financial staterments include the Groupss share
of the post-acquisition reserves of all such companies.

Investments

In the Gioup's financial statements, ivestments In associated
undertakings are stated at cost phus the Group's share of post-
acquisition reserves kess provision for impairment.

Treasury

Transactions in foreign cuitencies are translated Into Sterling at

the rate of exchange a1 the date of the transaction. Monetary assets
and habilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date ase recorded at the rates of exchange prevalling at that date.
Any gain or koss arising from a change in exchange rates sutrequent
tothe date of transaction is recognhedd In the income statement.

The income staternents of overseas operations e translated
Into Sterkng at the average exchange rates for the year and
stheir batince sheets are transtated Into Sterking at the exchange
rates iuling at the batance sheet date. Al exchange differences
akingon ¢ lict e taken 10 equity. AR other
differences are taken 10 the incomne statement, with the exception
of differences on loreign currency borrowing and derivative
Instruments to the extent that they are used 1o pavide 2 hedge
against the Group's equity Investments Ih overseas operations,
which are taken 30 eguity together with the exchange difference
on the net investment in those operations.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising from the acquisition
ol a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
eniity and translated at the closing rate.

Dertvative financial instruments utilised by the Group comprise
Inserest rates swaps, cross cusrendy or bists swaprs and foreign
exchangs contracts. Al such instruments aze used for hedging
pumpcses 1o manage the risk profile of an underlying exposure
of the Groupin Eine with the Group's risk management policies.

Al derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at
fair value. Recognition of gains of losses on derhative instrurments
depends on whether the Instrument is designated a3 a hedge
and the type of exposure It s designed to hedge.

The effactive portion of gains of losses on cash flow hedges
are deferred in aquity untll the Impact from the hedged iem ks
tecogrised in the income statement. The ineffective portion of such
gains and losses is recognised in the income statemnent immeciately.

Gains or bosses on the qualifying past of het irvestment hedges
are recognised in equity Togethet with the gains and losses on the
underlying ret kvestment. The ineffecove portion of such gais
and losses is recogrsed in the income statement immediately.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative financial instroments.
that da ot qualify for hedge aceounting aze recognised in the
Income staternent as they arise.
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Finandial Instruments.

Financial assets and financial tabilities are recognised on the:
Group's balance shaet when the Group becormes 3 party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are
accounted for 3t the trade date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compeise cash on hand and deemed
depouts, and other short-term highly iquid investments that are
readity convertible to a known arnount of cxsh and are subject
toan Insignificant risk of changes invaiue.

Trade receivables

Trade recetvables do not carry any interest and are stated at thelt
nominst vatue as reduced by appropriate allkewances for estmated
lerecoverable amounts.

Financlal abilitles and equity

Financial liablitles and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into. An
equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its Rabitities.

Bank borrowings.

Intetest-bearing bank koans and overdeafts are recorded a1 the:
proceeds received, net of direct issue Costs. Finance charges,
inchuding prerniums payable on settiement o redemption and
direct Issue cests, are accounted for on an accrual basis to the profit
and loss account uiing effective interest methad and are added to
the carrying amaount of the Instrument to the extent that they are
not settied in the period in which they arise.

Trade payables
Trade payables are not interest bearing and are stated at their
nominal value.

Equity instruments
Ecqutty instrumnents issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds reoetved, net of direct issue costs.

Aevenus Recognition

Revertue s measured at the fair value of the consideration
recetved or receivable, and represents amounts recetvable for
goods supplied and services provided by the Group excluding
intercompany transactions, sates by associated undertakings and
sales taxes.

Within the engine overhauls bxsineds, turnover and assodated
profit are recognised on & percentage completion basis orce the
termns of the cont:act have been agreed with the customer and
the wdtimate profitabillity of the conract can be determined with
reasonable certainty.

In our prlot training business, tumaver 5 recognised evenly
over the duration of each course.

Conolidated Fnancial Statarmenm
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Research and Development Expenditure

Research expenditure is charged against income In the year in
which it is Incurned. An internalty-generated intangible asset arising
from the Group's development expenditure is recogritsed only if the
asset can be separately identified, it is probable that the asset will
genetate future economic benefits and the development costs

of the asset can be measured retiably.

Post-Retirement Banalits
Payments to defined contibution retirement benefit schemes
are charged as an expense a1 they fal due.

For defined benefit retirement benefit schernes, the cost ts
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuaral
vahations being camied cut annually on 3% December. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised In full in the period In which they
occur, They are recognised outside profit o kass and presentad
in the statement of recognised income and expense.

Past service cost s recognised immediately ta the extent that
the benefits are already vested. and otherwite k 2mortised on
a straight-line basts over the average peried until tha benefits
become vested.

The retirernent benefit obligation recognised in the balance
sheet represents the present vabue of the defined benefit cbiigation
a5 acjusted for unrecognised past sefvice costs, and reduced by the
fair value of scherne assets. Ay asset resutting from this calaudation
Is limited to past sevvice cost, plus the present value of avallable
refunds and reductions In future contributions to the plan.

1 benefit scheme ¢ bution levels are determined
by valuations undertaken by independent qualified actuaries.

Property, Plant and Equiprment

Property, plant anc equipment | stated in the balance sheet at

cost, less accumutated depreciated and provision for impaimments.
Depreciation i provided on the cost of property, plant and equiprmen
less estimated resicdual vahue and s calaulated on a straight Hine bass
over the fofowing estimated usefid Bves of the assets:

Land ot depreciated
Buddings 40 years maxirmum
Plant and rmachinery inchuding

essentlal commissioning costs) 3-18 years

Tooking, vehicles, computer and office equipment are categorised
within plant and machinery.

Finance costs which are directly attributable to the construction
of majod items of pioperty, plant and equipment are capitalised s
part of those assats. The commencement of captiaksation begim
when both Rnance costs and expenditures for the asset a being
incurred and activities that are necessary o get the assetseady
for use are in progress. Capitalisation ceases when substantially
afl the activities that are necessary 10 get the asset ready for
e are complete.

65

Q



Accounting Policies

Impalrment of Assets
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the canmying value
of its tangible and intangible assets 10 determine whether shere is
any Indication that those assets have suffered an impaliment loss.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
astirnated in order 1o deterrmine the extent of the impairment koss.
Whete the asset does not generate cash flows that are iIndependent
froen other assets, the Group the bl srmount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. An intangible
asset with anindefinite Ufe Is tested for impaimment annually and
whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Rexorverable amount 1S the higher of falr value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value In use, the #stimated future cash
flows are discounted to thelr present vatue using & pre-tax discount
rate that reflects cument market assessments of the time value of
roney and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates.
of future Caxh fidwrs Fanas Hof Deen adarsted.

W the recoverable amount of an asset of Cash-genetating ut i

estimated o be less than its carrying amount, the carmyng amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable
amount. A impairment koss is recognised immediately,

‘Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased
to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
Inchepsed Canying amexmt does et exceed the casrying smount
that woxd not have been deter mined had no ienpairment ks
been recognised for the asses or cash-generating unit in prior
years. A reversal of an Impairment loss is recognised as income
mnmediately, undess the ndevant assat s carried a1 a tevahed
amount, in which case the reversal of the Impairment loss is
teated a3 a revaluation increase.

Intangible Assets

Licenses s shown at amortised cost, Amortisation provided
on the cost of lcenses Is calcutated on a straighu-line basts over
the useful Iife of the Bicenses,

Whera computer software is not an intagral part of a related
Item of computer hardware, the software is teated a3 an Intangible
asset. Computer software b capitalised on the basls of the
costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the spedific software.

A 1 is peovided on the cost of software and s calcutated
on 3 stsaight Jine basis over the wsehd ife of the software,

The Group makes an 11sessment of the fair vziue of intangible
assets arlsing on acquisitions. An intangibie asset will be recognised
as fong as the asset Is separable of arlses fromn contractual of other
legal sights, and its fair value can be measured reliably. Amortisation
ts provided on the fair value of the asset and is calculated ona
straight-kne basis over its useful We

Share-Based Payments

The Gioup operates a number of cash and equity-settled share-
based compensation plans. The fair value of the compensation

15 recognised in the income staternent as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period Is determined by
refererce 10 the fair value of the optiens granted and calculated
rsing the vatuaticn technique maost appropriate to each type of
. These include Black-Scholes caloutitions and Monte Carle
simtdations. Fof cash-settied opoons, the fair valtst of the option
Is revisited at each badance sheet date. For both cash and equity-
settled options, the Group revises its estimates of the rwmber

of options that are expecied (o bexome exercisable at zach
balance sheet date.

Leases
Where assets are financed by lease agreements that give rights
sirmitar to ownership {finance leases), the assets ame reated as if they
had been purchased and the leasing commitments are thown as.
obligations (o the lessors. The capitalsation values of the awsets are
wiitten off on 2 strakgtrline hasis o the thorter of the periods
of the keases or the useful lhves of the assets concemed The capital
elements of future leases are recorded as liabilities, while the
Intecest slernents are charged ta the income staternent over the
period of the leases (o peoduce a constant rate of charge on the
balance of capital pryments outstanding.

For al other keases [operating leasey) the rental payments
are charged to (he income statement on 3 straight-ine basiy
over the Ives of the leases.

Inventory

Irwentory is stated a1 the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
compuises the cost of raw materlals and an appropriate proportion
of labour and overheads in the case of work in progress and
finkshed goods. Cost is calculsted using the first in first out method
i the Right Support segment, and weighted average method in
the Aftermarker Services and Systems segment. Provision is made
fou slow moving or cbsolete inventory as appropriate.
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Taxation

The charge for Laxation is based on the peofttior the year and

Lkes nto account taxation deferred due (o temporaiy differences
between the treatrment of certain itemns for taxation and accounting
purposes. Current tax is calcutated at tax rates which have been
engcted or substantialty enacted at the balance sheet date

Deferred tax is the tax expecied iobe payable o recoverabie
on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
Labakities in the financial statement and the cortesponding tax
bases in the computation of taxable profit, and ts accounted for
wsing the balance sheer Kzbdiry method.

No peavision Is made For ternporary differences on unremitted
earnings of foreign subsidiries, joint ventures or associates where
the Group has control and the reversal of the temporary difference
is not foreseeable.

The carrying amount of defierred tax assets is reviewed ateach
balnce sheet datz and redured Io the oxtont that it & no bonger
probabie that sulficient taxable profits will be avaitable to allow
all or part of the 2sset to be recovered.

Uetemed tax 15 caloulated at ax rates which have been enacled
or substantiatly enacted at the batance sheet date and that are
expected o apply it the period when the ILability is settied or the
assetis realised Deferred tax s charged of credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or cedited 1o
equity, m which case the deferred tax Is atso dealt with in equity.

Cormolidated Fnanclal Strtements

Critical Accounting Judgements and Xey Sources

of Extimation Uncertainty

The key 3ssnnptions concerning the future. and other key sources
of stimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have 3
significant risk of causing a materlal adjustment 10 the cattying
amounts of assets and llabilities within the next inancial year, are
discussed below. The Judgements wsed by management In the
apphication of the Gioup’s accounting policies In respect of these:
key sreas of extimation ane considered to be the most significant.

Impainment of goodwil and tangible foeed aisets

Determining whether goodwill of tangible fixed assets are impatred
requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units 1o which the goodwall has been allocated or the individual
assets. The vatue In use cakeulation requires the entity to estimate
future cash flows expected 1o arise from the cash-generating unic
of asset and a subtable discount rate in order 10 caloutate present
value The carrying amount of goodwill and tangible fixed assets
N the balance sheet date was £114.1 milion and £316.4 miliion
Tespectively. Detalls regarding the goodwill and tangitle fxed
asset carmyng value and assumptions used in carrying out the
Impairment reviews are provided In notes 9and 10.

Pensions and othes post-retirement benefits

Determmining the present value of future obligations of pension
and other post-retirement benefit schemes requires an estirmation
of future morta¥ty rates, future changes in employee benefits and
length of service. These assmptions are determined in assoclation
with quaiified actuaries. The net pension Kability related to defined
benefit type schemes at the balance sheet date was £21,1 million.
Details regarding the camying value and assumptions used in
ariving at the carrying vatues are provided in note 20.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Segmantat Infermation

ARsrrmariet
Flight Services & Total  Uneflocsted Youal

Support Systerm Avistion Corporats Conttrusirg
Business Segments &m im im Em £m
2006
External Revenue 5564 w37 950.1 - 950.1
Underlying operating profit 55 445 1o 7.3 1028
Restructuring costs and ion of acquised intangibk 122} (LX) 0] (23) (8.0}
Segment tesutt from continuing operations™ 613 s 104.4 9.6 M8
Investment income 435
Fnance costs {63.1)
Profit before tax 70.2
Tax (20.7)
Profit for the period from continuing operations 4“5
Loss after tax from discontinued operations®” {762)
Profit aftes tax on dispersal 155
1035 for the period {10.2)
* Segrment resuh inchudes £0.4 miion prof. of atsociates vwithin Fight Suppon.
“*Lpys sftet Wt from operations relat of Fiberweb and Bacorty, Further detads, of which ane ghvet in note 5. Becori, our rallfriction businars, wan

%g:glaggilngiggiiiagmig
Other Information

Capital additions. 94 174 468 0.2 470
Depreclation and amortisation 19.4 24 s 0.2 nz
Balance sheet

Agets

Segment assets 4948 4185 9.3 60.0 $833
Investmentsin assoclates 8.8 - as 83
Tax recoverable al
Cash and cash equivalents 1565
Consolidated total assets 1,1487
Liabdlives:

Segrment Habilities .5 (s6.6) {139.1) {101.6} {1407}
Tax liabilities (581
Fnance jease and loan liabllities 1526.8)
Consoitdated total labilities (826.2)
2035

External revenue 5144 3607 8751 - 8751
Underiying operating profit 603 33 LIk [L.1) B30
Restrux turing costs, amottisation of acquired

Intangibles and nor-tecurring hemy (45} [4%)] {22 [£L2] (238)
Segment resutt from contruing operations® 554 160 4 mnn 592
Irvestment incomie 354
Finance casts (56.3)
Profit before tax 83
Tax [rA))
Profif [ the period from continung operations nz
Proft after tax fiom discontinued operations** ns
Profic after tax on disposal 25
Profit for the pericd 753

Sagrent makt incluses £03 rllion oroM of assoctzies within Fkght Surport
~Pyafit sfter tax brorm ol nelates 1 the resutts further demats of which are phven in 5. Becoril our by W
prviously of thy & Syrtems segment Fiberwely priviously formed e amine Materists Technology segrnerd.
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1. Segmental information continued

Aftermaarber
Fligit Services & Tota)  Unafloarted Total
Suppert Systwme Aviation Copotate: Contiming
im im im £m £m-
Other Information
Capital additons 66 187 453 037 455
Depraciation and amortisation 127 10 287 02 ne
Balance sheet
Assets:
Segiment assets 5311 4142 9573 534 1007
Investments in assoclates 993 49 - 29
Tax recoverable 1B
Cash and cash egquivalents 1473
Discontinued operations 97
Consolldated total assets 1,939.4
liabfities:
Segment kabikties 947 80} ALY Y] {185.6) {3185}
Tax liabilities 275
Finance leasa and loan Kabdlities 640.7
Discontinued operations (196.2
Consolikdared total labiliies 01,2033
Revenisa from
amiinulng spavstions
L] L] Lapital
astination orgin  additiorn. Ansts
Geographlical Segments [ im im m
2006
United Kingdom 1350 1973 13.4 2404
Mainland Europe 66.5 s 39 218
North America 698.9 7276 278 140
Rest of World 49.7 3.7 1.9 7.1
Total 9501 9301 470 $81.3
205
United Kingdom 1366 1978 ns p271]
Mzinland Europe 5715 134 L] 154
North Amenica 6585 6626 336 7687
Rest of World 225 13 27
Total B75.1 8751 455 10007

Reverwe fromn the Group's discontinued opevations was derived from the United Kingdorm {2006: £18.1 million, 2005 £19.8 millon), Mainland

Europe (2006 £239.0 million, 2005; £273 6 milon), North America {J006: £238 4 milllon, 2005: £2923 million) and the Rest of the Workd

{2006: £48.7 miflion, 2005: {50.0endlion).

An anatysis of the Group's reveriue from contining operations for the ywai Is as follows:

2006 X0

£m tm

Sales of goods 348 1362
Reverwe from services rendered §55.3 5389
950.1 875.1

Notes 1o the Congolidated Fitancial Statements [
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Profit for the year
Profit for the year has been attheed at atter charging/lcrediting):

Restructuring costs, 1 of scquired i thles and ingl
Restructuring costs. amor tisation of acquired intangibles and non-recurring Items Inchuded within opedating profit from contiring operations
amounted to £8.0 million (2005; £73 8 miflon). The matn ems incduded within this are:

2006: Administrative expenses of (0.5 million retating to amortisation of inkangible assets acauined and valued in accondance with IFRS 3, and:
pestrue tuning costs of £7 4 million relating 1o 2 number of small aviation restructuring initiatives.

2005; Cost of sales of £4.4 mition, being WIF wite-off following the ntroduction of a new computer systern and the exit frsm MOville;
adminisirative expenses of £3.5 million being the write-down of a recatvabie following a decision to exit a joint venture, and amortisation of
intanglble assets acquired and vatued In accordance with IFRS 3; other aperating Income of £(0.6) million being sutplus amounts provided on
acquisition; cther operating expenses of £1.9 million being malnly settlement costs inrespect of kegal proceedings; restiucturing costs £133
mufllon relating mamly to the comyetion of the closure of the Miliville facllity and completion of the integration of AGI, and; loss on disposal
of businesses of £1.3 million refating to the sale of a small aviation parts supplier based at Oxord Airport.

Net of tax, restructunng €osts and non-recuring tems inchuded within disc d d to £929 mifon [2005.£17 8

mition}. These costs primarily relate 1 impaiiment charges for a number of Fiberweb wipes knex; ine Impakment charges, severance costs
and cther closure costs assockated with the rationaitsation of Rberwet: North America Hyglene; and, the costs of the dernerger of Rbetweb.

Othar Continunyg Owscontinued
pparations PRt Totak Toral
2004 s 2008 05 1006 0
im 1m m Im ™ m
Net foreign exchange (gainsllosses 02 0z o3 08 o on
Research and developrent ¢osts 18 6 9 82 107 108
Depreclatian and impakment of property, plant and equipment ms 82 59.4 s67 s B9
Amaitisation of intangible assets (included in administration expensas) 21 19 1.1 12 32 31
Amaortisation of intangible assets {included in cost of sales) 11 a9 - - 1.1 a9
Total depreclation and amaortisation expense 31.7 20 605 579 9.2 1]
Total employee costs 2640 490 919 1074 357.9 3565
Cast of inventories recognbed 35 an expense 4390 5587 458.9 5014 387 10608

During the year, 2 0.3 million debt was waltten off In Flight Stpport (2005: £1.2 million}. There were na other material debis written off (2005:
£nily. Cther than the £44 million WIP write-off in 2005 disclosed above under restiucturing tosts amotisation of acquited Intangibies and
non-recurTing items, there were no material imentory write-offs in the current of priot year.

The analysts of audizons rennuneracion is as follows:

Total Tow
T008 2008
im m
Fees payable ta the Company't cudirors for the audlt of the Group annual accounts 12 k]
Fees payable 1o the Company’ ouditors and their assockates for other services to the Group
The audit of the Company’s putsuant 1o legislation 02 a1
Total audit fees 1.4 0
Other senvices pursuant [o legistation - 03
Tax services o) a1
Recruftrnent and remuneration services' 04 -
Reporting accountant services* 1o
1.5 a4
Fees payabie fo the Company’s auditors and their associates inrespect of associated pension schemes
Audit 0.1
0.1 -
Toial fees payabie 1o the Camperny's oudiiors 4.0 24
s dricribad on peges 44 30 47.6f the (Lo DL
“Privrvacily comirtes the st of Flbarweb A POt t Bl pr report.
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3. Investment income and finance costs

weemion operations Total Toal
2008 2005 2004 s 7008 a0y
tm Im m m [L3 im
Ointerest on bank deposits 3ns 13s 05 14 394 53
Net fingnce income from pension schemes. 10 15 iR} ., 19 11
Faat value gains on interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges
transferred from equity L7 - - - 1.7 -
Totzl imvestrnent ncorme £315 154 {0.5) 04 410 358
Interest on bank loans and overdrafis {665} 4a.7 on na 8.1 4339
Interest on obfigations under finance leases (1.8) na [o3) (0.3 2.1 9
tnterest cost and dividends payable on preference shares - Yy - - - (23
Cther finance costs 10-5) 03} - N 0.5) o4
Total borrgwing costs {sam) {5300 (.0} ns 89.8) [2]]
Lmet amaounts inchuded In the ost of qualifying assets a7 03 - o7 0.7 10
Fa value losses on intarest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges
transferred from equity - {36} - - - (38)
Total finance costs 1&8.1) (563} {10} [La3:] £2.1} {570

Bomowing costs nduded in the cost of qualifyng assets during the year arase on the general borrowing pool and ate cakiulated by applying
2 Gapitalisation rate In the range &f 3.5% [0 5.3% to expenditure on such assets.

4. Income tax expanse

Contirung Dt
opm iom ORNTEIONE Toral Ty
2004 X 2008 005 2008 0%
23 m £m m £m im
Current tax 117 154 {5.5} kL] 62 192
Adjustroents in respect of prior years - current tax (1] [:F:] o8 L] (03t 5.4
Deferred G {noke 2V) 9 @n ns4) an (8.5} “a
Adjustments in respect of prior years — deferred tax 20 - (1.8} - 0.3 -
Incorne {ax &xpensa for the year 20.7 71 (2321 L] 25) B&

Domestic income tax Is caleulated at 30% [2005: 30%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation for other jurisdictions is
calculated a1 the rates prevalling in the relevant jurlscictions.

A deferred tax charge of £0.3 millon has been accounted for within the xofit on disposal after 12x of £16.5 méllion n the income statement.
The total charge for the year can be reconciled o the accounting profit as follows:

2006 o
£m i

Profit before tax.
continuing operations 702 10
discontinued opetations (99.4) 244
(29.2) 624
Tax at the rates prevaiing n the: relrvant 1ax Juriscictions 34.0% (2005: 34 5%) (9.9) 212
Tax effect of share of results of associaes (0.3) o3
Tax effect of expenses that are nat deductible in determining Laxable profit 12 LED. ]
ttems on which deferred tax has not been iecognised (62) 2 %]
Tax rate changes 29 ws)
Adjustments inrespect of priol years (0.2) (5.4)
Tax (creditiexpense for the year 25) 1]

The appicable tax rate of 34.0W (2005: 34 5%) represents a blend of the tax rates of the Jurisdictiony in which taxable profits have arisen.
The change on prios year i due to a change in the proportion of taxable profits that have adsenin each jurisdicrion.

In adkdition to the income Tax expense charged 1o proft of loss, cutrent tax of £ndl {2005 charge £6.4 millon) and a deferred tax creddt
of £{0.3y milthon {2005: charge £ 4 0 milion) have been recognised in equity i the yeal,




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Discontinued cperations

Fiberweb

On 30 October 2006, the Gioup entered into an agreement 1o demerge Fibenweb, which camied out all of the Group's non-wover operations
and constituled the entire Materiaks Technology segment. The demerger was made effective on 17 November 2005, on which date the
business was distributed 1o the existing shareholders of 8BA Group pic by wary of dividend-in-specie.

The income statement and segmental results of Fiberweb for the period from 1 January 2006 to 16 November 2006 are s follows:

Parlod et Yeeas arates

1§ Navambay 2006 008

£m im

Revenue 5274 6193
Cost of sales (432.4) (490.0
Distribution costs {40.6) 55
Administrative expenses [38.6) #5.5
Other operating income 19 50
Share of profit of associates 0.4 07
Other operating expenses 10.3) -
Underying operating profit 178 438
ResTrucIUIring costs and Aon-recuring items (note 2) (84.5) 205
Costs of demerger (337 w3
Operating Jossyprofit (100.4) 120
Anance costs A 03
Profit before tax 0.8 187
Incomne tax expense 233 ©.3
{Lossiprofit for the year {re.8) B4

Bacorit
On 28 Nogertiber 2006, the Group entered v a sale agresment to dispose of Beoorit GmbiH, which carmied out 3 of she Group's rad (riction
operations, The disposal was complezed an | December 2008, onwhich date control of Betonit GmbH nassed 1o the acquire.

The resiis of Becorit for the period from 1 January 2006 to 30 November 2006 e as follows:

Perierd ended Yo erdiec

30 Meswrbribas 2008 2005

£m £m

Revenue 168 164
Cost of sales ulo {103}
Distribution costs na .4
Administrative expenses. {2.0) {1.9)
Othet operating ncome 02 K]
Underlying opetating profit 29 a1
Restructuring costs and non-recurring items {note 2} (D.4) -
QOperating profit 5 a
Finance costs [{:%3] [1D,]
Profly before tax 24 29
Income tax expense o1} 06]
Profit for the year 23 Pk |

Becor, our raf friction business, wais previausly indudad as part of the Aftermarken Services & Systems segment.

Agaln of £16.5 million arose on the disposal of Bacorit, being the proceeds of disposal less the carrying vatire of the subsidiarys net assets
and costs of disposal.

Discontinued operations in 2005

Duwing 2005, the Group dispased of its 40% shareholding in Ainotech GribH. In 2005, Anotech ¢ ibuted £1.9 milion to the Group's profit
for the year, The profit on the disposal of Angtech amountad to £73.7 mélion.

During 2005, the Group completed the closure of its Fiberweb sakes operation in Japan, in 2005, Fiberweb Japan contributed £nil to the
Group's profit for the yeat, The koss on dosure of Japan amounted to £2.2 million.
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6. Dividends

O:uugwﬂuﬂﬂl~8mn:lnzﬁn..&nsukxuv!.u?mi:nnn_nr\limSmigsimUuﬁﬂggsgwg.?MS;?S_
dividend paid was 7.95p per share (total dividend £36.0 miflion).

On 3 November 2005, the 2006 nterim dividend of 3.50p per share (total dividend £17.1 million} was paid to shareholders. in Novermnber 2005,
the 2005 Interim dividend paid was 3 50p per share (total dividend £17.0 miion}.

On the demerger of Fiberweb on 17 Navernber 2006, a dividend was declared which was satisfied by the (ssue of shares in Fiberweb pic -
a dvidend in specle. The dividend in specie of £320.0 million represented the net assets of the businesses transferred to Fberweb on
demerger. The existing shareholders of BBA Group plc were given shares in Flberweb plc ona ratic of one share In Fiberweh pic for every
four shases held In BBA Group pic dlately after the dernerger, BBA Group pk changed its name to BBA Aviation pic

In respexct of the current yea, the directors propose that a final dividend of 5.0p per share will be paid 10 sharehaiders on 18 May 1007,

Thiy clividend i subject 1o approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and in accordance with LAS 10Fost Batance Sheet EBvents”
has not been iIncluded as a liabllity in these financial statements. The proposed dividend is payable to all shareholders on the Register of
Members on 13 Aprl 2007. The total estimated dividend to'be paid is £206 mifllon,

7. Earntngs per share

Contmeng
Cortinaing dhcexitimaed
AT PRI
2008 w5 2006 o
Eammings im im &m im
Basic
Eamings
Profit for the period 05 nz {t0.2) 753
Mincrity interests {0.1) 02 0.1 ©2
Basic earnings attributable to ordingry shareholders 9.4 30 {10.3 75
Restructuring costs, amitisation of acquired intangtbles and non-recurring items aftet tax 53 151 981 329
Profit after tax on disposal {discontinued operations) - - {165} 215
Adjusted sarminrgs 547 461 74 B&S
Diluted:
Earnings
Basic earnings attihutabee 1o ordinary shareholders 494 e e ¥s1
Diluted earnings attributable ta ordinary sharehalders 494 1o {16.3) 751
Restructuring costs, amortisation of s quised Intanglbles and non-recuiring items afier tax 53 151 o8z 329
Profit afier tax on disposal (discontinued operations) - - 11651 s
Adijusted dituted eamings 54.7 461 A 865
Number of shares
Weighted average number of 29%/»p (2005: 25p} ordinary shares:
For basic earmings per share 4784 4710 ATB.4 479
Exercise of share options 21 48 2.2 4B
For ciluted 2arnings per share 480.6 4758 480.6 4758
Eamings per share
Basic:
Adjusted 11.4p 98p 1499 1R4p
Unadjusted 10.2p 66p @2 159
Diluted:
Adjusted 1.4p 9.7p 14%p 182
Unadjusted 10.3p 65p 2up ep

The 206 weighted average number of ordinary shares reflects the effect of the 71 for 25 share consolidation which occurred
on 17 Novernbet 2006,

Adjusted earmings per shave 55 shown calculated on eammings before restucturing costs and non-recuring inems because the directors
consider that this gives a better indication of undertying performance.

Hates 1o T £ ensoll dated Financia! Statemernts 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financia) Statements

7. Earnings per share cononued
From discontinued operations:

Unadjusted baskc eamnings per share for the discontinued operations is{12.5)p per shate (2005: 9 4p per shace) and cliluted samingt pet share
for the discontinued operations is {12 43 per share (2005:9.3p per share), based on the loss for the year from the discontinued operations

of £59 7 million (2005: profit £44.+ milion) and the denominators detated above for both basic and dituted eaenings per share.
Adjusted basic earnings per share for discontinued operations is 3.5p per share (2005: 8.6p per share) and dihuted earnings per shase for

discontinued operations Is 3 5p per share (2005, 8.5p per shiare}, based on the profit for the year fiom tha discontinued operations before
restructuning costs and non-fecurring Items.of £16 7 milon (2005: £40.4 miéllon) arud the dencminators detailed above i bath baskc and

diluted £arnings per share,
8. Employees
2008 2005
umbay mber
Average menthly number (Inchuding Executive Directorsi-continuing operations
By segrnent
Flight Support 8,264 157
Aftermadst Sanviess & Syshwms 2326 1196
10,592 19174
By reglon
United Kingdomn 2,295 FaLY}
Mainland Europe 128 a2
North America 8115 1903
Rest of Workd 53 28
10,592 10,174
£ tm
Employment costs—cononuing operations
Wages and salaries. 230.4 2150
Sodal security costs pIAl B9
Pension casts 6.5 32
2640 2491

The average monthly number of emnpl of disc

employees was £53.9 mitlion (2005 £107.4 million}.
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was 3,085 (2005: 3,144). The coss Incurred in respect of these

9. Intangible assets u— -
Goedwil 5Ot Wt Gorowdl  AOXher Toal
004 0% 1004 s s x0%
™ £m im im £m m
Cost
Beginning of year 4198 35.3 465.1 3704 s 402.%
Exchange adjustments (42.8) 22 (45.0) na 12 340
Acquistions e 49 7 124 LiX] 137
Additions. - 11 11 - o7 oy
Disposals/demenger of subsidianes noaz) (&0 (1144 ng - {R]
Acquisitions in pricr years 15 s 10 &1 ] 57
End of year 314 334 3475 4298 353 4651
Amontbation
Beginning of year (1m 0.8} {68} 58
Amortisation charge R the year {4.3) 4.3} 23] 40
Dispossls/dernerger of subsidiaries ER] 3.1 - -
Acquisitions tn prior years {0-5) {0.5) - -
End of year {12.5) {123 (i05) (125
Impatrment
Beginning of yes - -
Impairment koss recognised in the year 043 {143)
Oisposals/demerger of subsidlaries "3 143
impaimment balance at end of year
Canrying amount
End of yeas 34 0.9 335.0 493 5 4543

Licences are amortised over the period 1o which they retats, which is on average 18 years. Othey intangible assets are amarised over their estimated
wseful Ives which 5 on average 10 years. The £1.5 milion goodwil] on acoulstions. in prior years arses s 2 resuft of the fnaksation of Eir value earcses.

Goodwill acquired In 2 business combination ts akocated, at acquisition, 10 the cash-generating units (COUs) that are expecied to benefit from
the business combination. The cainying amount of goodwall had been allocated as follows:

2000 x5
&m £m
Fight Support:
ASIGUS 753 LiL)
Signature LS 923 22
Signature UX 165 165
Other - (several CGLI 207 197
Aftermarket Services & Systems:
Daftas Armotive 07 464
HE&S Aviation 107 107
Ontic Enginsering & Manulacturing FIk] -
Oxdind Aviation Services 143 143
Other - (several CGUs) 23 39
Materials Technology:
Vertec 550
Tecnoftbra s
Tenotex 27
Qther - (several CGUs) 211
141 A1

The Group tests goodwill annualty for Impasment, of more frequenty If there are indications that goodwill might be Impaired.

The recoverable amownts of the CGUSs are deterrmined from vale in use cakculations. The key assumpdions. for the value in use caloulztons ane those:
regarting the discount rates, growth rates and expected changes to seling prices and direct costs dunng the period. Managemment stirmates ciscount
fates using pre-tax rates that reflect cument market axessments of the tme vakue of money and the risks speciic 1o the CGUs. The growth raters are based
SgégﬁgsEﬁﬂgiggﬁgﬁﬁnnﬁeﬂuﬂuﬂﬂgﬂakgg!?%
The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the mast recent finandal budgets approved by management for the next thiee years and
axtrapolates cash flows for the followsng years based on an estimated growth rate of 2.5%. This rate does nat exceed the average long-tesm
growth rate for the relevant markets. The rate ised to discount the forecast Cash flows is 10.6%.

Notes to the Connlidated Finercial Statementy



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Property, plant and equipment

Land arvd Fixtusres nel Land and Firturey and
Ibasticings quiproent Tousd  buidings equipra ot
2008 2008 2006 0% o R0
im im im im im m
Castorvaluation
Beginning of year 054 8394 1,258.8 %79 7565 11264
Exchange adjustrments (aas) (53.4) %1.9) o8 454 7637
Transfers (to)/Trom othet asset categories 152 (183) . - - -
Acauitsition of businesses A 16 60 1 10 41
Additions 353 583 934 s 568 794
Disposals (34) (67} 1) (L] (5 L]
Asset write downs (6A) {3002} (106.6) na ay (13
Disposals /demerget of subsidiaries (137.6] {503.6) (641.2) - - -
End of year 2882 2194 507.3 4194 BEIZ4 12583
Accurmulated depraciation and impairment
Beginning of year 128.1 3843 5124 106.4 3068 4132
Exchange adjustments (12.0) (261} {38.5} 99 Fral 20
Transfers (tol/from other asset cCalegories 15.2 nsn {0.5) - - -
Depreciation charge fox the year 150 a4 624 16 S68 T4
Disporssty 1.3) i%4) 5N @ah efy] 0n
impaimnents 54 201 255 - nus Hns
Assetwite downs {13} (728) (759 on [L%] &0
Disposals/demnerger of subsidiaties {5201 (237.2) {289.2) - - -
End of yeat 95.1 95.8 1908 1261 3843 5124
Catrylng amount
End of year 1934 1233 3164 2913 4551 7464
2008 205
im im

Capital commitments
Capital expendiiure contracted but not proviced for as [Fa]

The caitytng amount of the Groug's fixtures and equipment includes an amount of £5.5 milfion (2005: £15.4 million) In sespect of assets heid
urder finance lzases.

Where assets have been impalred the racoverable amount has been determined by reference 1 its valug in use, estimated Lsing a discount
rate of 106%

11. Investments in associates
ool 2005

o m
Cost of imvestment in associales 84 137
Share of post acquisition profit, net of dividends recetved o4 47

as 184

The princlpat Investment in assaciated undertakings s a 15% interest in Lider Signature 5A, a company incorporated in Brazl. The Group
exercises significant influence by virtue of the fact that it has appointed a member of the Board of Directors.

2008 008
m £m
Aggregated amounts relating 1o associates
Total assets 77 9
Total Habllities {34) 132
Net asters 93 7
2006 2008
€m fm
Reverue .2 683
Profi1 for the year 18 80
Group's share of profit for the year o8 9
Inchuded withan e Grougs shate of profit for the year ks £0.4 mition {2005: £3.6 milion) which is d withi
on the face of the Consolidated Income Staternent.
76 BBA Aviation Arrwl Regas 2006
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12. Invantories

2006 205
im m
Raw materials 70.3 1062
Work-in-progress FrAl 34
Finished goods 3.5 931%
1312 M2

13, Other financal assets

Trade and other recaivabbes
2008 i
L] Em
Trade recetvables e 2280
Other recelvables, prepayments and acctued income 50.8 652
Trade and othet receivables due within one year 1718 7942
Trade and athet receivables due after one year 284 142
Recetvables due after one year 8 142
2006 3084

An atlowance has been made for estimated inecoverable amounts from the sake of goods of £3.4 million (2005: £7.1 million). This allowance
has been determined by reference to past default experience,

The directors consider that the Gimying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash hald by the Group and shori-term bank depesics with an original maturity of three months o less.
The carrying amount f theese assets approximates thel fai vahoe.

Cradit risk

The Group's principal financlal assets are bank batances and cash, rade and othet recetvables, finance lease recetvalbles and invesiments.
The credit risk on iquid funds and derivative {inancial instruments i3 limited because the counterpasties are banks with high credit-fatings
assigned by international credit-1ating agencies

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to s trade and finance tease receivabiles The amounts presented in the balance sheet are net
of allowarkes for doubtful recetvables. An allowance for impairment is made where there Is an identified loss event which, based on previous
experience, is evidence of a reduction of the cashlows.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit sk, with exposure spread over a large number of counterparties and customers.

14, Trade and ather payables

200 2005
im im
Trade payabies 728 4B
Other twaton and social securnity 58 76
Other payables 479 66.2
Accruals and deferred income 59.0 597
185.5 2783

The directors consides that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approsimates their fair value.
Hotws 1o the Congolidated Financial Statements n”
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15.Obligations under finance leases

Prevent vahue
M e of renlmum
Pinymenas ke paryrrena
2006 1 2006 05
m £m £m im

Amaounts payable under finance leases:
Within one yeat 23 51 9 43
In the sacond 1o fifth years inchusive [ 8] 156 s 92
After five years 318 Wy 9 A9
432 579 5 414
Less: future fnance chargesy n47) (155} NA WA
Present value of lease obligations 2.5 424 %5 Ar4
Less. Amount due for sertlement within 12 months (shown under cusrent llabilities) 11.0) {43}
2.5 18

It s the Group's policy T lease cettaln of Its fixtures and equipment under finance leases. The Jviiage lease term Is slx years for equipment
anct 22 years for FoD) ieasehold impnuveneehids, For the year endled 3t Degembear 200%, the average effective brmowing rate for continuing
Opetations was 5.3% [2005. 4 S%). Interest rates are foed at the contract date of vary based on prevading interest rates.

All of the Group's Rnance iease obligations are denominated in US doflass.
The fair value of the Groug's lease obligations approximates thell carying amount.
The Group's obligations undes finance keases are secured by the lessors'charges over the leased asses.

16, Operating leass arrang ts.

The Group as lesses

2004 05

i Im

Minimum bease payrments under operating leases recognised as an expense In the year EYE ] k1]
At the balance sheel date, the Gioup has cutTanding commitments under

ron-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as foliows:

Within o6 year 32 70

In the second 1o fifth years Inchusive 1090 132

Aftet five years 9.9 2004

4311 3526

Operating lease payments iepresent amaunts payable by the Group for certain of its office propertes, plants, FBO0s, and equipment. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of twebve years for office properties. elght years for plants and warehouses, twenty-five years for FBQs, and five
yeats for equipment. Rentals are generatty ford or adjust bated on inflation.

The total future minimum sub-ease payrnents expected 1o be recaived under non-canceltable sub-leases at 31 December 2006 were

£38.2 milfion (2005: £33.9 mfton).

™ A Morintaon Annuad Repart 2006

17. 8ank overdraft and loans

2008
£m im
Bank overdrafts 6.0 307
Bank loans 4706 5966
Loans athet than frorm banks 1.7 19
4943 6292
The borrowings are repayable as follows:
On demand or within one yea 78 440
In the second year 0z 59
Iy the third 1 fifth years inchadve 4702 5793
Alter fve years 03 02
4583 6291
Less Amount due for settiement wathsn 12 month {shown undes curient Kabilies) (27.6) (4400
Amount due for settiement after 12 monthy 4707 5852
The fair vatue of the Group’s boaowings are not materially different from their carrying values.
The carrying amounis of the Group's borrowangs are dencminated in the following currencies:
Steriing  US dollar Eurs Othar Tolal
tm im &m ™ im
31 December 2006
Bank overdrafts 156 e 43 L] 2640
Bank loans a5 1938 31 2 470.6
Loans ather than from banks 0.2 1.5 - - L
1543 01Le 374 27 4983
3% December 2005
Bank overdralts PAE] 62 17 1.2 07
Bank loans 180 “19 H1E By 596.6
Loans cther than from banks 0.2 13 04 - 19
1938 “H54 1nise 6.1 6292
The average interest rates on borrowings are a3 follows:
2008 s
Sterling 5.3% S4%
US Dollar 5.5% 40%
Eurcs 1% 16%

AN Ixtowings are amanged at floating rates thus exporing the Growp 1o cash flow interest rate risk. This cash flow interest rate risk Is managed

Enﬂﬁnn‘iﬁﬁnaﬁ i.aua__._-nnﬂaﬂ.nu with pre-agreed policies and autharity fimits. As at 31 December 2006 40% of the Group's

gs are fived at a weighted average intenest rate of 4.5% for a weighted average period of 1.5 years.
Bank overdralts are repayable on demand. All bank loans are unsecured.
The effective interest rates on borrowings are not materially different from their normunal interest rates.

The Group has ane priedipsl bank ksan which is a multiowrency revolving credit fciity dlated 24 August 2004 (as smended) for £550.0 millon

[2005: £550.0 mihon) which is due to expire I August 2000 This faclity & an unsecured committed bank facility. The facllity amount was

amended with effect from 1 September 2006 as par1 of the Fiberweb demerger process.

At 31 December 2006, the Group had available £77.7 miilion {2005: £374.4 million) of undrawn committed bormowing facillties in respect

of which all conditions precedent had been met.

Notes o the Comalhdated Finsncisl Statements



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18, Derivatlve financial instruments

2006 =
Fonle Vs o tohaes
Asset  Lishilities Astet  Lisbiioes
im £m £m im
Cash Flow Hedpes:
Forward [oeeign exchange contracts 23 s L 21
INTEfesT Al SWaps 34 ol 44 15
Commaodity Futures - - - 34
5% 0.6 6 0
Analysed as maturing in:
Lessthan 1 year 0 05 14 a7
1-2 yeary 03 - 06 s
2.5 years 34 [.3] a1 1.7
5.7 0.6 &f 70
Forekyh Exchange Contracts not designated as Cash Flow Hedges:
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.7 o7 28 17
a7 [ i3 7
Analysed as maturing in:
Less than ) year o7 o7 8 7
-2 years - - - -
2-5Syears - - - -
Q7 ar 18 17
Netirvestment Hedges:
Crons cumency swaps 134 - 18 123
Forward foreign exchange contracts - - - 06
134 - 18 k71
Analysed as maturing In:
Lessthan | year - - 14 ab6
1-2 years 134 - - -
2-5years - - 04 123
1.4 - 18 129

The faif values of all derhvative financiat instrurnents thowr i the table above are based on market values of equivalent instruments at the
balance sheet date and are held as assets and labilities within other receivables and other payables.

Currency Risks

The overall policy of the Gioup s to use currency derivatives to manage the foreign currency risk artsing within the underlying businesses. Il is
the Group's policy not 1o undertake ary speculative currency transactions using dervatives. The Group manages its Transactional currency sk
by hedging significant cumency exposures.in accordance with forelgn exchange policies that cur subsidianies have in place which have been
pre-agreed between Group Treasury and the subsidiary, Each subsidiary with signfican foreign exchange expasures has its own pre-agreed
foreign exchange policy with each policy individually 12ilored to the foreign exchange exposure within the relevant subsidiary. Transaction
curmency risk is managed through the use of spat and forward foreign exchiange contracts.

Foreign exchange contiacts that are not designated as cash fow hedges are used Lo hedge foreign cumency flows through the B0A
Awiation plc Company bank accounts and o ensure that the Group is not exposed o foreign exchange risk through the management of its.
sernational cash pooling structure.

As ar 31 December 2006, the Group had commitiad to a notional amount of £306.2 million {2005: £449 8 million) of forward contracts
to buy/sell foreign currency.

The fair value of cumrency derhratives that are designated and effective as cash flow hedges amounting to £1.8 million {2005: £(0.4) mittion)
has been deferred in equity during the year,

An amount of £2.0 milBon {2005: £2.5 millon) has been ransferred to the income statement in respect of contracts that matured during
the period.

Changes In the fair value of foreigh #xchange contracts which have not been designated as cash flow hedges amounting to £1.6 méllion
(2005: £1.7 métilon) hawve been credited 1o the incorme statement in the year,

The Group manages its translarkonal cummency risk by hedging between S0% nd 85% of overseas net assets throwugh the use of loreign
currency denominated loans, forward Eneign CLAMENCy CONTIAICTS and CIOS3 CUTTENCY swags.

80 BBA Avistion Annual Report 2006
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18. Derivative financlal Instruments contrued

As at 31 December 2006 the Group had committed 16 a notional amaount of £338.0 milion (2005: £503.5 mithon) of cross curtency
swaps and a national amount of Enll {2005: £44.4 milllon) of foreign exchange contracts 0 hedge part of the overseas net assat poytion

The fair value of currency dertvatives that are designated and effective a3 net investment hedges amounting to £13.3 million
(2005: £31.1 million) has been deferred in equity.

Interest Rate Risks.

The Grougs policy with regards to interest rate sk s to use 2 of debt and derivative Insinzments to M portions of the expasures
fot varylng periads based upon the debit maturity profile and the expectation of future interes; rates.

The majority of the Group's debt and cash balances are hased on Moating Interest 1ates. The Group uses interest ate Swaps o manage

15 #xposure to movernents on these floating interest rates.

As 2t 31 Decernber 2006 the Greup had committed to a notionat amount of £193.8 rmilllon {2005: £337.2 milkon) of interest rate swaps which
are used 10 hedge the Groud's interest rate exposure.

The fai value of interest rate swagss are designated and effective as cash fiow hedges and the lair value of £3.5 million (2005: £2.9 milflon) has
been deferred in equity. An amount of £1.7 million (2005: £3.7 milllon) has been credited to profit or loss in the penod.

Comthodity Risks

Derivative instrurnents which were used to manage commodity sk cirectly relate to the Fiberweb businesses which were demerged

f7om BBA Aviation pic in November 2006. As at 31 Decamber 2006, the Group had no outstanding derivative instrurnents relating to the
management of commodity raw material price exposure,

19. Provisions
Transterred  Exchimge Diiposale!

Saginwing trem fata Chasged  Utlised demargercf Gnd
ofysat  payadies sdfutrents ingear  dnpesr subsklisries of ywer
£m £m im £ im £n im
Restiuctufing provisions 0 - 0.2} 108 {6.4) 7.0) 34
Discontinued operations. nr - - [X ] 22) to.1) n2
Erviconmenial pravisions 16 - [ %]] 0.1 (08} - 16
23 - {©.5) 10.9 (94) {71) 6.4

Restructuring provisions represents costs provided in relation to declsions made at the balance sheet date for reorganisations which are
expected 10 GCcut within one year of the balance sheet date. The charges 1o the restructuring provislon relate principaly to the Fiberweb
business including the North American Hygiene restructuring, together with some smaller Avlarion restructuring projects. The sperd
represents costs refating to the Canadian dosure and other Rberweb restructuning projects.

Discontinued represents a provision for envronmental Nabiities relating 1o busi that have been d of by the Group In
peior years. The Rabilities have been assessed over a remaining perlod of 25 years. The provision of £21.2 million |5 partlally offset by expected
recoveries from third parties of £13.3 milhion (2005: £13.3 million), which are inctuded within trade and ather recelvables due after one yeat in
note 13,

Erwitorunental provisions relate to envirorrmental Habilites within businesses that have been acquized by the Group. The kabilities have an
expected kfe of up 1o fve years.

2008 o
&m {m

Analysed as:
Current abilities 34 bl
Non-curent liabilities 218 51
262 321
Notes to the Consolldated f Insnclal Statements a1
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20, Pansions and other post.retirement benefits

?anﬂ.u.au;!&ﬂiluaégﬂﬂg?E%E:ii?%%%ﬂl%
pension cost for the Group, inchucing early retrement costs, was £10.1 million (2005: £11.6 mifkon) of which. £6.1 miflion (2005: £6.5 million}
was in respect of foreign schemnes. This includes. £5 4 million £2005: £6.0 miion] relating ta defined contribution schemnes. The pension costs
e agsessad In accordance with the advice of independent quakfied actuaries, wher practicable, using a vaikety of methods and assumptons
and otherwiss, In respect of certain foreign schemes, in accondance with focal regutations.

The Gioup's main UK pension commitments are contained within a final salary defined benefit scheme with assets held ina separate trustee
admintstered fund Contributions to the scheme are made and the pension cost is assessed using the projected unic method. The latest
actuarial valuation of the scheme was as at 31 March 2004.

The Groups foreign pension schernes mainly relate 1o 2 number of funded final salary defined benefit pension arrangements.in North America.
Pension <sts have been calculated by independent qualified actuarles, using the projected unit methad and assumptions appropriate tothe
arangerents in place.

The Group atso operates a number of plans in North z._ﬁ_n-i&n.uq__._nﬁu_a.neﬁ. iu&ﬁ_n!ﬁ___in;ﬁ:nn bensfits for its retirees.

The costs of these other post 11 benefits e dbyir acTuaries.
In accondance with 1AS 19, and subject to fity, the & a R%gﬂ?ﬂncﬂﬁggﬂuﬁauﬂ
heaithcare plan have been reviewed and updated as at 31 Decamber 2006, The Fallowing welgh ge Anancial
been adopted:

Unfted Kingdom Morth Ameckca ezt of World
p-a. (%} 1008 205 o4 008 208 2004 2008 i) X
Discount rale 51 48 53 5.7 $4 (-1 - 42 52
Rate of increase to pensionable salariss 44 ad a4 40 39 iz - 13 20
Price inflation 9 p1] 29 18 3 27 - 1 8
Rate of increase to pensions in payment 29 El] 7 - - - - 12 18

For the US post retiement medical plan, the immediate trend rate for medical benefits was 7%, which b5 assurmed (o rechace by 1% per annum
o 5% In 2009 orwards.

The fais vakoe of the aisats and Rabilives of the schemes at each balance sheet date weve:

Urited Kingekem Navth Amrica Post of Werkd Totnt

£m 1006 s W04 2004 2008 W Xoe 205 00 2008 W5 20
Assets

Equities 1284 1234 192 120 270 251 - 0s 03 1408 1509 1446
Government bonds 159.0 1624 259 65 138 95 - 0.1 a1 1659 181.3 2155
Corporate bonds 7.2 7l - 13 158 - - - - 885 937 -
Propesty 56.3 451 1] - - - - - - 563 ®1 X
Insuzance policies LE] as 9 - 13 177 - - - s 101 BS
Cash 28 190 128 4.0 - - - - - 168 120 128
Total fak value of

schemne agse1s 4519 4388 3819 242 617 523 - 06 a4 4771 500.1 4U45
Prasent value of defined

benefit obligations 4542 4522 415) M0 108 820 - 1na 73 4902 5647 5045
Asset/{lability] recognited

on tha balance sheet {103} (154)  (334) 8 a8 (BN - (104} 68) [21.1)  (646) {699

The funding policy fer the United Kingdom and majority of the North Amnerican schemes is reviewed on a systematic basls in consultation with
the independent scheme actuary in order to-ensure that the funding contributions from sponsering employsrs are appropriate 1o meet the:
Uzhilities of the schemes aver the long term.

Long Tetm Expected Return on Assets (%)

Equities 58 a8 a8 (2] &3 as
Government bond's 45 L1 50 48 44 55
Corpotate bonds 50 as - 58 5.1 55
Other 7.0 &5 56 a1 40 0

B2 A Avvlation Anndsal Rapan 1006

20, Pensions and other post-ratls banefits contirued

The expected mtes of retun reflect the Group's bes: estimate of the investment retuns (net of tax and expenses) that wil be earned on each
assel class over the long-term. The kong term rates of resum on bonds and other iIMvestments are set i kne with market yiekds available at the
batance sheet date The fong term rate of resurn on equines is derived from considering cument Tisk free” rates of return with the addition of 2
future risk premium’ The overall expected retum on assets in the analysis of the income staternent is based on weighted average retwins using
the above rates for each asset class, and taking into acoount the asset allocation in each plan.

Unliad Kingdom Meprth Armarica Rarst ol Whorkd Tersd

£m 2008 2004 2006 2005 1008 0% 2008 b

Analysis of income statement charge

Cwirent service cost 47 47 05 08 a7 09 [ 2 6.4
Past service cost - ol - - - - - 0.1

Interest cost 1.2 28 47 50 a3 03 %2 PIA

Expected retumn on assets. a4 (8 s Gn - - {275
Galn due to settlementy/curtaiments and terminations (3.6} - 03 [2.] - - (13) 0§
Expense secognited in incorme statement 10.3) 28 2.1 13 10 12 18 53

Clattent and past sanden costs have been racognisad in the incnms statemant within administratve expenses. Net Interest income has been
gnised within ir income. Sett) it kosses have been recognised within other opesating expenses and curtallment gains have
been recognised within other operating Incorme.

Rest ol World Tetal
Em 2006 2005 1008 2005 2008 K05 1006 2005

Changes to Lhe present valye of the
defined benetit pbiigation during the year

Defined berwfit cbligation at beginning of yea 4502 4153 015 20 Mo 71 564Y  S45
Current service cost 47 ar L1 A o7 09 &0 64
nterest cost .2 s 47 50 03 03 162 m
Contributions by plan participants. 0.9 ay .1 al - - 10 w0
Actuarial losses on scheme labditest &8 54 5 L1 1k 47 a2 2
Met benefits paid out zo0) (60 {7.8) {4.8) (o} 05 a4 (213
Past service cost - 01 - - - - - 3]
Gains due to settlements and curtaliments (1.8} - (8.4) .t - - (10.0) {1
Termination benefits - - 02 03 - - a2 03
Disposalydemerger of sutsid - - (488 - o - (87

356:9!33 exchange rate changes - - {9.8) 108 02} (L1}  (10.0) 95
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 4642 4527 MO WIS - 110 4382  $64.7

“chwdbe changes 10 T actuerel ssumplions

Unitwd Gngderm Marth Americs Rzt ol Werkd Tl

£m 2008 s T008 X 2004 X5 2006 o 2
Changes to the fair value of

scheme assets during the year

Fait value of scheme assets 3t beginning of year 4368 3819 L7 513 [13 04 5001 4346
Expected returnon assets 248 238 35 iz - - F18] 275
Actual employer contributions 9.2 LK a3 48 a3 06 189 14
Contributions by plan participants .9 o9 o1 Q1 - - 10 10
Net benefits paid out aeo (s@ (78 “y  lam s} (ad) )
Actuarial gans/(losses) on assets (K] 378 14 - ay al 6 376
Seriements - - (85) - - - {85)
Disposabvd ger of - - (300} - 105 -~ (s

Foreign currency exchange rate changes (il appicable) - - {6.0) 85 o) - {6.1) 65
Fat vatue of plan assets at end of year 4529 4368 242 617 - 05 477 500.1
Notrs 16 i Condalitated Financial Stataments a3



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
20, Pensions and other post-retirement benaflts coniinued

Unnedkingdom  North Americs Rt o Werld Totsl

£m 1006 H0S 2000 05 1005 036 2006 2005

Actual return on scheme assets 260 613 46 37 01 al 0.7 65}
Unitad Kingulorn North Amarics Rast of Workd Total

£m 2006 ou 2008 X0% 2004 05 2006 Y08

Analysis of amounts recognised in SoRIE

Total actuarial gainsflosses} recognised in year A XL (o4 (86 a2 “wn 58 10§

Cumulative amount of ksses recognised in SoRIE (85) an s o2 .8 o 248 0y

A 1% increase in assumed medical cost trend rates woukd Inerease the aggregate charge in the income stiterment by £0.4 million and increase
the net liability by £5.3 milllon. A 1% decrease in assumed medical cost tiend rates would reduce the sggregate charge in the incomne
statemnent by £03 miflion and reduce the net labitity by £3.9mifion,

AUnitach Kingdorm Hevth Atnetica Rest of World Torst
£m 2006 Pl M A0y 2004 Nt J0Nd 001 Q006 XIS 20nd X031 MODS N5 A0 00

History of Asset Valves, Defined Benefits Obligation,
Surplus/Defecits in Schemes and Experience Gains and Lowses

Fair value of 23sets 4529 4368 3319 3849 242 627 523 501 - 056 (G4 03 4773 5001 £ME 4193
Defined benefits obligation 4642 4522 4153 3580 340 1015 820 794 - 110 7} 67 49837 5647 5045 4740
Deficit {1L3) (154) (334 (190) (98} (338 (297} Q293) - (104] (68) (54} (21.1) (646) (599 (348)
Experience gains on

scheme assels 14 375 54 - 11 - 11 - 01 01 Dby - 26 178 66 ~
Experience losses on

scheme {fablithes s 01 0 - 09 (29 & - 01 QB - - 24 (54 {08 -

Uriited Kngrdom North Ametics Rast of World Totad

Emplover contributions for 2007

are estimated 1o be a5 follows: £195m £13m ind £208m
B4 PRA Aviation Annual Report 2006
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21. Deferred tax
Floued Gther  Goodwillé Taniewsas & Retwefment  Share based

anets maets  Intangibles tancredits benatits Pyt Total

im £m £n im £m £ &

Beginning of year (9.3} 160 172 i 167 3 {595)
Charged in year 187 19 (3] 53 - 22 B
Recognised directly in equity - - - - LE] - 03
Acqul Ji ls/d ger of subsidi 418 3] 7 {15 (A - 20
Exchange adjustments 51 2.2 8 0.9 (15} - 3
End of year [ril:] 164 [§1.53] 34 18 99 0sn

Certain ceferred tax assets and $abilfties have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances {after offset} for financlal
reporting pLrposes.

2 u
Em tm
Dedferred tax Habilities 5% 595
Deferred tax assets - -
{15.7} (595}

At the balarce sheet date. the Gioup has unrecognised deferred tax assets relating to tax losses and other temparary differences of £101
million (2005: £35.5 miltiory avallable for offset against future profiss These assets have not been ecagnised as the precise incidenos of future
piofits in the relevant countries and legal entities tan not be accuratety predicted 31 this time. Included In the wwetognised deferred tax asset
s £1.0 miflion {2005: £0.5 million} which relates to kysses which will expire in 2007, Qther losses may be catried forward indefinitely under
current tax keglsiation

AT the balance sheet date. the aggregate amount of 1emporary differences associated with undistributed ings of i For which
deferred tax kabilities have not been recogrised was £13.6 million [2005: £16.2 milson). No liability has been inoc_tunﬂ_ inrespect of these
differences because the Group is in a position to control the timing of the reversal of the tempotary differences and it s probabie that such
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Temporary differences arlsing In connection with interests in assoclates and joint ventures are insignificant.

22, Share capital and reserves

Abrtd,
calledup
Tulty pand Authorted
2006 203 o oo
Share Capital wifons  Mmom  miflem  m3an
MNumber of shares
Ordinary 29%/,:p (2005: 25p) shares a7 4866 5040 000
5% Cumulative preference £1 shares 02 0.2 02 0.2
6.75% Curmistative redeemable convertible preference £1 shares - - 95.0 950
Nominal valus of shares fm £m im 5]
Equity shares
Osdlinary 29*/11p (2005:25p) shares 122.5 1216 1269 1500
Non-equity shares
5% Cumnuiative preference £} shares 01 02 0.2 ar
5.75% Curmutative redeemable corvertble prefarence £1 shares - - 5.0 %0
- - 952 95.2
127 msa m2 M52
Issue of share capital

During the period to 16 Novernber a total of 3,171,915 ardirary 25p shares were issued under the BBA Group share option schemes.On
17 Newember 2008, foliowing the demerger of Fiberwab, a 21 for 25 share consolidatien resulted in the reduction of the number of shares
issuec 10 411,399,660. During the remaining periad to 31 December 2006 325423 ordinary 29™/:p shares were issued under the BBA
Aviation share option schemes. The cansideration for shares Issued in respect of share options was £58 million,

Notes to tve Comaolidated Financial Statements [
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22. Share capital and reservas continued

2004 205
[ Em
R ibutable to equity
Share premium account
Beginning of year 3402 2853
Premiurn on shares issued 49 549
End of year 345.1 3402
Other reserves
Beginning and end of year 39 e
Treasury reserve
Beginning of year {0.8) 7.4
Issue of own shases 0.1 68
Purchase of own shares 0.9 -
End of year {t4) {08
Capital reserve
Beginning of year 158 152
Credit 1o equity for equity settled share based payments LX) as
Transfer to retained eamings on exercise of equity settied share based payments ©.7) -
End of year 155 152
Hedglng reserve
Beginning of year 0.9 -
Effects of changes in accaunting polkcy - 18
Increase/{decrease) in fair value of cash flow hedging dertvatives 57 [iek]
Transfer to Income o3 (25
Erd of year 51 @)
Transtation reserve
Beginning of year 0.6) (195
Exchange differences on translation of fareign operations (26.6) 192
Exchange differences recycled on disposal/dernerger of subsidiaries 44 -
End of yeu (32.8) (0.8
Tatal other (LX) 176
Retained earnings
Beginning of year 256.4 2590
Effects of changes In accounting policy (restated. see note 24) - (172
Conversion of preference shares {restated: see note 24) - 173
Transfer from capital reserve onexercise of equity settled shate based payments or -
Deferred tax on iteras taken directly to reserves a3 104
Actuarial loses 15.8) [ul]
Dividends paid (571 (5300
Dividend in specie {320.0) -
Loss on redease of ESOP shares - .2
(Loss) /profit for the yeas 10.3) 751
(1362) 564

Al 31 Decernber 2006 303,289 ordinary 29"/p shares with & nominal value of £9/044 and with 3 market vahue of {831,136 were held in The
BRA Employee Benefit TrusL a Trust se1 up i 2006, Halifax EES Trustees International Limited, the trustees of The BBA Employee Benefit Trust,
has agreed towalve its dividend entitiement in certain droumstances At 31 December 2005 3,986 oecinady 250 shares with a nominal value
of £996 3 with 2 markst value of £12.277 were held in the BBA Group Employee Shars Trust which heid no shares at 31 December 2006,

Rights of non-squity nterssts

5% Cumulstive preference £1 shares:

L enuthe hokdery, in priorty 10 holders of all other classes of thases, 10 a fled cumtative preferential dividend at a rate of 5.0% per annum pet
share payable half yeary in equal amounts on 1 February and | August.

i on 2 retum of capital on 2 winding up, of otherwise, wil cay the right 1o repayment of capital together with 2 premium of 1 25p per share
and a sum equal to anvy arrears of deficiency of dividencd; this right is in priority 10 the rights of the ordinary shareholders.
W.arry the right 10 attend and vote at a general meenng of the Company only i, at the date of the notice comvening the mesting, payment of
the dhndend to which they s antitked is six months of more in #r1ears, or if 2 reschution [ 1o be comidered at the meeting for winding-up the
Comnpany os reducing Ity share capitat or sanctioning the sale of the undertakings of the Comparry or varying or abrogating any of the speciaf
rights artaching wo them.

BS BEA Avintian Annual Repor! K06

22, Share capital and reserves contimsed

Rights of equity interests

29%fnp Ordinary shares:

1. caery no right to fbced incorme.

¥.0n 2 retun of capital on a winding g, of otherwise, will cairy the right 10 a repayment of capital; this right i subordinate to the sights of the
preference shareholders.

HL carry the right to attend and vore at 3 meeting of the Company

23, Share-based payments

Equity-sattied share aption schema

The Group plan provides for 2 grant price equal 1o the average of the middie market price of a 88A Aviation ordinary share up 1o five dealing
days prior to the date of grant. The vesting period 15 genetally theee years. If the options remain unexercised aftes a period of 10 years from the
date of grant, the opsions expice. Furthermore, options are forfelted o the smployee keaves the Gioup before the options vest.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as follows:

008 2005

Weighted Welghted

[reres warsge Mol anerage

o ghare amwcce of share RIS

optiens price epeon prce

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 24,800,344 224p 25451491 219p
Granted during the year 2.660,700 288p 057,089 199p
Exercised duting the year (5.892,492) 183p (5,283,726} 25p
Expired during the year (7.351,656) 187p (1426510) 258p
Outstanding at the end of the year 16,218,396 a75p 26,800,344 224p
Exercisable at the end of the year 6,723,623 263p 5.230,022 33p

The weighted average share price 1 the date of exeeclse for share options exercised during the period was 271p. The eptions outstanding
at 31 December 2006 had a weighted avetage remaining contractual life of BO manths, and an exerclse piice range of £1.53 1o £425.The
weighted average fair value of options granted in the year was 170p.

The tatal amount o be expensed aver the vesting period i3 deteimined by reference to the fair value of the options granted and caleulated
using the valuation technique most appropriate 1o each type of award. These include Black-5choles cak ulations and Monte Cadlo simulations.
Theinputs into the models were as follows:

Iesuad i 2004 Huwedn 08

March 2003 Othwes March X503 Cthars

Weighted average share price (pence) 153 130 153 290
Weighted average exercise price (pence) 153 m 153 224
Expected volatility (%} 14.3% 20.1% 145% 125%
Expected life {months) 14 26 6 ]
Risk-free rate (%) A4,0% 4.5% 40% 4 2%
Expected dividends (%) 45% 34% 1% 38%

Expected voladlity was determaned by calculating the historical volatiity of the Group's share price over the petiod of time equivalent to the
remaining contractualife of the option. The expected e used in the moded has been adjusted, based on management's best estimate,
for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognésed total expenses of £014 million {2005: £0.6 millon) related 1o equity-settied share-based payment transac tions
during the year.

Cash-sattiad share-based payments

The Getng st 0 certain employees share appreciation fghts (SARS) that requine the Gasep to pay the inzinsic value of the SAR to the
employes at the date of exercise. The faie value of the SARs b determined witng the valuation technique most appropriste (o each type of
award. These include Black-Schaker calculations and Monts Caro and use tvwe - noted in the above table. The Group
has recorded Babilities of £ 2 rmillion (2005: £7.5 mithon} and 2 total credtt of £2.8 mition (2005: charge £4 1 mifion). The fotal intrinsic value
of vested SARs at 31 Decembet 2006 was £0.1 mihon {2005: £0.2 miflion}.

Othar share-hased payment plan

The Company's savings — related share option scherme is open 1o il eligible UK employees. Options are granted at a price equal 1o the average
ga&:&&«:&.ﬁ.%k-weggoaiuiuciﬂﬁaulgn&ua Nt bexs 20%. Options are granted under thiee or five
yeat SAYE contracts. The overall Y Is £250 per monch_ Pursuant to this plan, the Group issued 701,040 ordmary
shares In 2006 (2005: 24,772 shares).
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24, Raconciliation of movements in total shareholders’ equity

1008

05

£m Im
Total recognised income and expense for the period ".n ms
Equity dividends paid {57.7) {53.04
Dividend in specie {320.0) -
Converslon of preference shares (restated) - 5315
Credit to equity for equity settled share based payments 04 05
Movement in minaeity interests 04 -
Movernent an treasury shares (0.8} 111
Issue of shares 5.8 77
Net movement In total shareholders' equity for the perlod (413.6) 160
Change of accounting policy on adoption of LAS 32/39 (restated) - s
Total shareholders'equity at beginning of period 7361 671.3
Total shareholders equity at and of pertod 3225 7361

The 2005 cormparative results In respect of the efiect of the change In accounting pohcy of IAS 32 and the carversion of preference shares have been
amended to reflect the Group's revised presentation af mavements on the 6.75 per cent cumulative redeemable preference shases that were converted in
the year ended 11 Decernber 2005. This revised presentation reflects the requirements of S | Presentation of Firanclal Staterments as adopted in practice

BBA Aviation Al Report 2006

25. Cash flew from operating activities

im Im

Operating profit lrom continuing operations 94.8 59.2
COperating (loss}/prafit fiorn discontinued operations (97.9) 240
Share of profit from associates {0.8) 28
Profit from operations 2.9} BO4
Depreciation of property, plant & equipment &S24 N4
Amortisation of intangible assets 43 10
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment .4 @
Increase in provisions 1.5 18
Pension scheme payments a3y {76}
Non-cash impairments 705 ns
Gther non-cash items - 83
Operating cash flows before movernents in wotking capital 1191 1695
Decreases in working capital 9.1 144
Cash generated by operations 1183 1837
Income taxes paid 9.5} 97
Net cash flow from operating activities 138 1740

Analysed as:

Net cash flow for continuing operations 11 993
MNet cash flow for discontinued operations 3.3) 747
188 1740

Dividends received flom associates o3 04
Purchase of property, plant and equipment %0.7) (726}
Purchave of witangible assets 1.3) on
Procesds froen disposal of property, plant and equiprment 59 33
interest recerved .9 ELE
interest paid 163.9) (506)
Interest element of finance leases paid {Lt} (¢11 ]
Preference dividends paid - ne
Free cash flow E53 B&3

Analysad as:

Frea cash inflow from continuing operations 48.1 450
Free cash (outflowd/inflow from discontinued operations {45.0} 413
a 863

Share of profit from associates above indhudess discontinued operations which see Includad within profit after tax f#1om discontinued operations.
on the face of the income Satement.

Durinig the yeat, discontinued operstions contributed £(3.3) mlion {2005: £747 million) 1o the Group's net epediting cath flows, paid £41.8
miltion (2005: £33.0 million} in respect of tnvesting activities and paid £7.2 miflion (2005: £20.0 miltion) kn respect of financing activities. In
addition, on demerger Fiberwety assuened £173.1milion of Group net debt.

Non-cash transactions.

Additions to fixtures and equipment during the year amounting to £nf [2005: £33 miflion) wete financed by new finance leases.

Notes ta the Comolldated Flranclal Statements -]
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements

26. Disposal of a subsidiary

Fibarweb
As refetred (0 in note 5,00 17 Novernber 2006 the Group demerged Fiberweb

The net assats of Fiberweb at the date of demerger 2nd at 31 December 2005 wete as follows:

fm

Intaewgible assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in associates
Iventories

Trade and cther recetvables
Cashand cath equivilents

Tax recoverable

Trade and other payables.

Tax Babiities

Bank overdrafis and loans
Provisions

Obhgations under finange leases
Retiternent benefit obligatons
Deferred tax liability

nes
4052

a3
1098
FIA]

®n

5
B5
29

@23

{340

Forewgn exchange recycled on dermerget

Satisfed by:
Dwidend in speche

3200

Net cash Inflow arising o dispesal:
Cash consideration recelved
Bank overdrafts, loans and cash and cash equivaients disposed of on demerger

173.1

1731

The Impact of Rberweb: on the Group's resuts andt cash flows In the curment and prior periods is discosed in note 5.

Bacorit

As referred to In note 5, 0n 1 December 2006 the Group drsposed of its interest in Beconit GmbH.

The net itsets of Becor at the date of disposal and at 31 December 2005 weve as follows:

1 Dt
1008
im

5615

Property, plant and equipment
Inventories

Trade and other receivabley
Cash and cash equivalents
Deferred tax assels
Trade and other payables
Retirement benedit obligations

7.8
25
P}
1.0
2
.n
4.3}

Other effects (1}

100
13

Gain on disposal

16.5

Towl consideration

78

Satished by:
Cash
Defemed consideration

278

Net cash inflow arising on disposak
Cash consideration received
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

7.8
{1.0}

268

Nate:(1) Other effects inchude costs of disposal, tax and the recycling of foreign currency trznslation on disposal.
The impact of Bacorit on the Group's sesults and cash flows in the current and prler periods Is disclosed in note 5.

L]
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27. Acqulsition of subsidiary undartakings
qsnn.o.ﬁauanugvn of acquisitions during the yea: which are detailed in the DiectorsReport on page 36.The durectors have

d an exercise to estabitsh the provisional fair vatue of The assets and Kabilites of these acquisitions. The net assets acquired and the
ngn.ugguﬁnuﬁiﬂgluﬁﬁg%

Adprscmants

to aign Provisenal

Baak. sccounting o value te

vaha Revshations polices REA Avixtion

m Em £m im

Intangible assats. 43 12 - 5.5

Property, plant and équipment 65 [LN)] - [ X1

Inveninries 9.2 [T} - 26

Raceivables 51 - (8] S0

Payables (5.8) - 0.3} [CA)]

Taxaton [{F] - - [ F)]

Net barrowings 0.5 - - 0.5)

Netassets/{liabilities) n? 15 (] 1%.8

Goodwilt 359
Excess of fait value of nat assets acquired recognised in other

opetating income 0.9}

Total consaderalion {nduding deferied consideration) 548

Cansideration paid price to 2006 10.5)

Deferred consideration {1.5)

Net cash consideration paid in 2006 52.7

Sraksation of the fal value exerdses.

The fai values se1 out 2bove are provisonal and may be subyect to ar

I the period since acquisition fo 33 December 2006 or the point of disposal/demerger where applicable. the revernue from acquisitions was
£36 1 million and profit for the year was £6.2 rmilfion.

The acquisitions noted sbove contributed £6.1 million to the Groug's net Gperating cash flows, paid £2.0 million in respect of net retuns on
imvestment and servicing of finance, pald £nll in respect of taxation, paid £0.1 million in respect of capital expenditure and utilised £l for
westing activities.

1f the acquisitions had been completed on | January 2006, total revenue for the period from acquisitions would have been £44.5 million,
and proftt for the year would have been £7.9 milion.

The goodwil atising on these acguisitions Is atinbutable o the anticipated profitability arising from the expansion of the Group's FBO network,
the integration of new products into ow Component Repair and Overhaut portiolio, together with anticipated future operating synefgies.

28, Contingent assets atd Habllitias

The Graup Is party to legal proceedings and ctaims which aris in the normal course of business, inchuding specfic product hability and
ervionmental daims In 884 Nomwovens North America and BBA Aviation respectively. Any labilities are likely to be mitigated by legal
defences, insurance, reserves and third party indemnitses.

Addstionally, the Gioup has previously owned businesses that manufactured produc s containing ashestos. Ho BBA company has
manufactuned of sokd 3y products or materials containing asbestors e ray years A small numbes of Eommer BBA comganies have been
named as defendants to ashestos refated daims, When these companies were sold, BBA reained certain obligations to indermefy the
purchasers against such claims. Notwithstandwng such inderanity arrangements, the costs incurred by BAA n dealing with claims made
against these former BBA companies have been Immaterial 10 BBA. During the perlod 1989 1o 31 December 2066, BBA's costs of defending
and disposing of all asbestos related claims, net of insurance coverage, were approximately £4.7 miftion BEA maintaing a portfolio of insurance
covetage in respect of the majority of such claims, inciuding legal defence costs and kability cover. State operated compensation prograrmimes
hava also provided coverage. On the basts of its past clalms experience, BBA does not anticipate any matenal increase in the cost te ltof
Tesohving such claims.

The directors do not currently anticipate that the outcome of the proceedings and daims se1 out above either individually. or in aggregate,
will have 2 material adverse effect upon the Gioup's financial position.

Following the authorisation of the LIS Department of Transport to provide reimbursement of up 1o £8 miflion to fixed-based general aviation
operatoes and others at five metropolitan Washingion DC area arports and the lssue of the proposed rubes of eligibility for reimbursement
in October 2006 managerment consider that the receiptin 2007 of compensation folfowing the dasure of Washington Reagan Mational
Altport In 2001 is probable, Whilst we believe that a significant prepostion of the £8 million compensation should be due 1o BBA a5 our base
atWashington Reagan took the majority of butiness aviation Taflk in the Washington OC area, It is not practicable to estimate Jccwately a
specific amount.
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29, Events after the balance sheet date

On 2 February 2007 the Group acquired the assets of Commercial Aircraft Products LLP Exercises o establish the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of these acquisitions have not yet been performed. The pravisional net assets acGuired and the goodwill arising on this acquisition
are as set out betow:

Adjustments
10 lign Provisianal
Bosk sccounsing 12 vaue te
v Revahations pabicies BRA Avistion
tm &m £m m
Property. plant and egquipment [:%.] - [{i83] ar
lirventexies ar - [{:R13 0.6
Recetvables X} - - 04
Payables (0.1} - 0.2} 03)
Met assers/Qisbilities 1. - fo.4) 14
Goodwill 32
Total consideration 45
Deferred consideration n.n
Met cash consideration paid in 2007 29

The goodwill arising & This acquisiion ts attributable to the anticipated profitability arising from the integration of new products into our
Landing Gear and Hydraulics portfolo together with anticipated future operating synergies from the combination.

Due to the proximity of the acquisition to the reporting date, it Is not practicable o estimate sccurately the impact of the acquisition on results
for the current year.

30. Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company and Its subsidiaries, which are telated parties, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed In this note, Detalls of transactions batween the Group and other related parties are detalled below.

Comp of kay g personnel
The remuneration of directors 2nd other members of key management during the year was as foliows:

1008 ]

£m m

Short-term benefits 46 32
Post-employment benefits 05 s
Termination benefits 08 o3
Share-based payments (0.5) 16
54 59

Post-employment beneflts Include cantributions of £0.3 miltion (2005: £03 million] i relation to defined contribution schemes.
The rermuneration of directors and key executives is determined by the Remuneration Committee having regard Lo the performance of
individuals and markert trends.

Other related party transactions

During the yeat a subsidiary provided services (o a compafy controfled by a person whe is a close family member of Roberto Quarta, a dinectorn
of BBA Aviation pic in 2006, These were provided In ihe ordinary course of business and on an arms length basts and amounted 10 £9434
(2005: £17.389). At 31 Decernber 2006 £nil remained unpaid (2005: £rd).
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Independent Auditors’

Independent Auditors’ Repart

ta the membens of BBA Aviatlan pk

Wa have audited the parent company financlal statements of BBA
Aviation pk for the year ended 31 December 2006 which comprise
the balance sheet, the staterent of accounting policles and the
related nates 1 ko 12.These parent company financial statements
have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein.

We hapve reported separately on the consolidated financtal
staternents of BBA Aviation pk for the year ended 31 Decemnber
2006 and on the information In the directors’rermuneration report
that is described a3 having been audited.

This report s madse solety to the Compary’s members, 23 2
body, in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985,
Our audit woik has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company’s members those matters we are required (o state to
them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fuliest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibllity
to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members
s 2 body, for our audit weork, for this report, o for the oplnions.
we have formed

Rexpective responsibilities of directors and suditors
The directors responsibilities for prepaning the annual report, the
directors’ remuneration report and the parent company financlal
statements in accordance with applicable L' and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practics) are set outin the statement of directors’
responsibilices.

Our responsibility Is 1o audit the parent company financial
staternents and the part of the directors'iemuneration repodt
te be audited in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory

requ w3 and ¥ on Auxditing
(UK and kreland}.

We repat T [0 youd Ul oplrilon as to whether the patent
company financlal staterments give 2 true and fair view and
whaethet the parent company financial statemnents have been
property prepared in accordance with the Companles Act 1985,
We also report (¢ you whethier in out opivon the directon report
is consistent with the parent company finandal statements.

In addition we report to you If, In our opinlon, the Company
has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received
2! the information and explanations we requtre for our audit, of if
Informatlon specified by law reganding diecters'remuneration and
ather vansactions is not dsclosed.

We read the othei Information contained In the annual repors
as described in the contents section and consider whether It s
consistent with the audited paren company financial statements.
‘We consider the implications for our report i we become aware of
any spparent misstatements of material inconsistencies with the
parent company financial s, Gur ditves da not
extend 1o any further Information outside the annual report.

Indiypandent Auditon’ Report

] ® @]

Report

Basis of audlt opinion

We conducted ow audit in accordance with International

$tandards on Auditing (K and l1eland) issued by the Auditing

Practices Boazd. An audit includes exarnination, on a test basiy,

of evicence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the parent

company finandal statements. It also includes an assessment of

the significant estmates and judgrents made by the directorsin

The prepasation of the parent company financial statements. and of

whether the accoumting policies are appropriate to the comgany's

drcumstances, applied and adequately disclased.
We planned and performed ouf audit so a3 to obtatn a1 the

infarmation and expltanationrs which we considerad necessary i

order to provide us with sufficlent evidence to give reasonable

assurance that the parent comparry financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
irregularity or error,in forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the parent
company financlal statements.

Opinion

tn our oplnion:

- the parent company financial statements give a true and fair
wiew, in accordance with United Kingdormn Generally Azcepted
Accounting Practice, of the state of the Company's afairs
as at 31 December 2006;

+  the parent company financlal statements have been praperly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and

+  the information given in the directors'report is consistent
with the parent company financial statements.

Deloltte & Toucha LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

26 February 2007
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Company Balance Sheet

008 38
Ar 31 Dacember 2006 Hotes im im
Flxed assets
Intangible assets ol
Tangible assets
Land and tuildings 3 oz ¥}
Plant and machinery 3 0.2 kL)
Investments 4 1.5186 15459
18190 15540
Current assets
Debtors due after one year 5 14 11
Debtors due within one year ] 2349 12158
Cash ar bank and in hand 624 sl
607 12888
Curront habilties
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Boxtowangs and Brance leases 6 {6.9} @0
Others & {,167.8) 4585
MNet current llabilithes {214.0} 0nsn
Total assets bess current llabllities 1,805.0 13783
Long-term ltabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings and finance leases 7 {458.0) (&758)
Gthers a 0.9 B2
Provisions for llabllities and chages - fo.l)
Total net assets 1,136.9 702
Capital and reserves
Caled up share capital "0 1225 16
Share prerium account "w 451 3402
Revatuation reserve o 15 is
Cther 10 249.4 501
Profit and koss account w0 464 542
Equity shareholders' funds 11369 M2

These (inanclal staternents were appeaved by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2007 and signed on its behalf by

Michael Harper Executive Chairman Andirew Wood Group Anance Director

In acgordance with the exemptions permitted by 5230 of the Companies At 1985, the profit and koss account of the Company has not been:

presented. The profit for the Anancial year In the accounts of the Company, after dividends from subsidiary undertalings, amounted to
£692.5 million {2005 £59 0 milhion).

The Company audit fee I Inchuded within the Group audit fee in the curment and prior year and cannot be separately idertified.
The accompanyleg MXes are an integral part of these batance sheets.
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Accounting Policies

Baxis of Accounting
The Bnanclal statements have been prepared using the historical cost
convention adjusted for the revalustion of certaln foed apsets and In
accordance with apphcabie Urnuted Kingdom accounting siandards.
The pencipal accounting policees are set out below: They have all
been apphed consistently throughout the year and preceding year.
The Company has taken advantage of the exemption contained
InFRS 1 "Cash Flow Statements”and has not produced a cash flow
staternent.
The Company has taken advarkage of the exermption contained
In FRS B Retated Party Transactions”and has naot reported transactions
with feflow Group underiakings.
Investments

In the Company's inancial statemencs, Ivestments in subsidiary and
assockated undertalangs are siatecd 2 5T lets prosion fox Vhpal

Treasury
Transac thors in forsian cuimencies are tanslated it Sterding 3t the
rate of exchange t the date of the transaction Monetary acser and
Habslities denominated in foreign cumencies a1 the balance sheet
date are recorded at the rates of exchange prevaling at that date.
Ay gain ot koss arksing from a change in exchange rates subsequent
10 the date of ransac tion & recognised In the income statement.
Derivative financial instruments utilised by the Growp cormgaise
intetest rates swaps, Coss cuerency or bagls swaps and foreign
exchange conmacts. All such instruments are used for hedging
purpases 1 manage the risk profile of an undertying exposure:
of the Group in e with the Group's sk management policles.
AR dettvative nstrments are recorded on the batance sheet at
fakr value. Recognition of gains of losses on derivative instiufients
depends on whether the rstrument ks designated 25 a hedge
and the type of exposure it i designed (o hedge.
The effective portion of gains of losses on cash fiow hedges
are deferred in equity untl the impact from the hedged itemis
recognised in the income staternent. The ineflective portion of such
gains and losses |y recognised in tha ncome staterment immediately.
Galns or losses an the guallfying part of netirvestment hedges
are recognised in equty together with the gains and losses on the
undertying net investment. The ineffective portion of such gains
and losses ks recognised in the Income statement immediately.
Changes in the farr value of the derivative finandal instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recagrised i the
ncome staternent as they arse.

Penslons and other Post-Retl

The Company provides pension arrangernents to majority

of full ttme employees through the company's defined benefit
scheme. it iy not possibe 1o identify the share of undedying assets
and Ilabatities in this scherme which is attributable 10 the Company
on a consistent and reasonable basis, Thereftre the Company

has applied the provisions in FRS17 to account for the scheme

s if 1t was 2 defined contribution scheme.

The costs of pension plans and othet post-etliement benefits
are charged to the profit and boss account 30 35 10 spread the
CQits over employees working Ives within the Company. The
conibuton kevels are determined by valuations undeviaken
by independent quakified actuaries.

Accounting Policies

Share-Based Payments

The company apératet 3 nmber of ash and equity-setthed share-
based compernsaton plans. The fair value of the compensation ks
recognised in the Income staternent as an expense The total smount
to be expensed over the vesting period Is detstmired by reference
ta the fais value of the options granted and caiculated uung the
wvaluanon technique most appropriate to each type of award. Thate
include Black-5choles calculations and Monte Carle simulations.
For cash-sattiad options, the fai value of the ootion Is revisited 3t
#ach balance sheet date. For both-cash and equity-setded options,
the comparny revises irs estimates of the number of oprions that are
expected 10 become exercisatie at each balance sheet date.

Tangible Fixed Ass¢ts

Plant and machinery, with the exepeion of 10okng and motor vehides,
wart professionadly valued 3t 31 Decernbey 1983 on.an existing use
hasis Addimons after that éiate are siated i o belnee shest st oost
Land and bulidings are stated at cost of valuanon {performed in 1965}
Other tangible foeed atsets are stated in the balance sheet at cost.
Depracation Is proviaed o the Cost of vailauon of rngibie foed
assers less estimated residual value and is caloutated on a straight

line basts over the following estirmated useful lves of the assets:

Laed not depreclared
Buikdings 4D years maximum
Ptant and machinery (inchuding

esyantial commissioning Costs) 3-18yeass

Tooling. vehicles, compurter and office equipment are categorised
within plant and machinery In note 3 of the accounts.

The tervabuation reserve consists of the suspluses on the revaluation
of land and bulldings o ther market vakue for extsting use and on the
revakzation of plant and machinery [ net QRN eplacement cost.
The directons are 1k awane of aty material change to the vaiue of
thete assets dnce the last revaluation.

Leases
Where assets are financed by lease agreements that give tights
sirnllar 10 owmerthip (inance leases), the assets are reated as If they
had beens purchased and the keasing COMMIIments are shawn as
obbgations to the lessors The capitalisation values of the assets are
written off on & straight e bsis over the shorier of the perlods
of the heases o the useful lives of the assets concerned. The capitai
efements of future lease cbligations are recorded as labiities, while
the nterast elements are charged to the profit and koss aacount
over the period of the leases 10 produce a constant rate of charge
on the balance of capital payrents outstanding.

For all other leases {operating leases; the rental paymenis are
charged to the profit and kass account on a stralght lne basis over
the lives of the leases.

Taxatlon

The charge for taxation s based on the profit for the year and taket
o account taxation deferred due to tming diferences between
the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting piposes.
Deferted tax b provided in full on ai lakxlites. in accondance with
FRS 19, deferntd tix assats are recognised to the extent it is regarded
ha i s more Kkely than not that they will be recovered Oefesred tax
assens and liabilies have not been discounted.

Deterred tax is not provided on timing differences asing from
the sake ot revaluation of fixed assets unless, at the batance sheer
date, 3 binding commiment to sell the asset has been entered
into and it fs unitikely that any gain wifl qualify for roflover relled,
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

1. Dividends

On 22 May 2006, the 2005 inal dividend of 830p per share (total dvidend F40,5 milion} was paid to shareholders. In May 2005, the 2004 final
divdend paid was 7.95p per shale {total dividend £36 D rmdllion).

©n 3 Novernber 2006, the 2006 interim dividend of 3 50p per share (total dividend £17.1 million) was pakd to shareholders. In Novernber 2005,
the 2005 interim dividend paid was 3.50p per share (total dividend £17.0 mifiion).

On the demerger of Fiberweb on 17 November 2006, a dividend was declared which was satisfied by the lssue of shares in Aberweb plc -

a dividend in specie. The dividend in specie of £ 175.0 million represented the Company’s Investment In Fiberweb transferred to Fiberweb on
demerger and debt owed by Fiberweb forgiven on demerger, The existing shareholders of B&A Group plc were given shares In Fibenweb plc
on a ratic of one share in Fiberweb pic for every four shares held in BBA Group plc. Imenediately after the demerges BBA Group ple changed iis
narme to B3A Aviation plc.

In tespect of the current year, the directors propase that & finat dividend of 5.0p per share will be paid to sharehalders on 18 May 2007, This
drvidend ks subject 10 appiovel by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and in accordance with FRS 21 Events after the Balarce Sheet
Date"has not been induded a3 3 Eabelity in these Ananclal stalerments The propxased dividend is payable 10 all shareholders on the Register

of Mernbers on 13 April 2007. The total estimated dividend to be paid is £2005 milion.

2. Directors
Emoluments and interests
Detatis. of D¥ectons’ smotuments and interests are provided within the Droscton” Retnuteration Report on pages 47 ta 52.
2008 00
il Humbes
Emplayees
Average monthly number (including Executive Directors) 3 a7
im m
Emplayment costs
Wages and Salaries 54 40
Social security costs %] 06
Pension costs 0.5 04
T4 50
95 BEA Avistion Aawsal Repon 2006
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3.Tangible fixed assets

Land and Plarx and
buallcingt machinery
€m £m
Costof valuation
Beginning of year 04 57
Additions 02 -
Disposals {0 (4.3)
Assel wiite downs - (0.6)
End of year 0.4 on
A¢gurnulated depreciation
Begirning of year 0.1 19
Prowided duting the year - 0.2
Oésposals - (0.9)
Asser write downs - 0.6)
End of year [.¥3 o6
Net book value end of year
Owned assets - oz
Leased assets 02 -
0.2 02
2006 il
£m £n
Land and buildings
Freehold - -
Short leasehold 02 22
02 22
Notws to the Company Financial Stazemants 97
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

4. Fixed assat investmaents

2008 o005
i im
Subsicllary undertakings
Cost of shanes
Begmnining of year 14878 14278
Additions 455.9 -
Disposats sy
End of yrar 11695 14872
Provislons
Beginning of yeat i54.3) 543
End of yeat {54.3) 54.5)
Net book value end of year 17152 14335
Loans tu subskdlary undertakings
Begnning of yeat 1164 164
Disposals {13.00 -
Endiof yes 102 164
Total
Fixed asset investments 18186 15499
5.Debtors
2008 08
L im
Trace debtors
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 8680 12188
Other debtors, prepayments and accrued income 169 168
Debtors due within one year 5349 11356
Qthet debtors due afier one yeat 134 1.1
Debtors due sfter one year 134 11
4383 12367
6. Creditors: Amounts Falling Due Within Ona Year
2006 005
i £m
Borrowings (note 7
Bank koans and oveedrafts 6.9 Lo
69 [.0)
Dthers
Armounts owed to subsidiary undertakings 1139.3 14347
Corporate Tax = United Kingdom 4 49
Othes taxation and sodal security os 02
Other creditors 142 53
Accraks and deferred income as 114
11678 1,4565

Creditor days for the Company for the year end were an average of 15 days (2005: 22 days)

A Aviation Annual Report 1006

7.Borrowings

7008 Hes
m Em-
Borrewings summary
Medhem-term loans
Aepayable between one and two years - -
Aepayabie between two and five years 468.0 5758
4530 5758
Short-term
Overdiafts, borrowings and finance (eases repayable wathin one year 9 20
Total borrowings and finance leases AT49 5318
Cash at bank and in hand (62.4) [:3R}]
Other bquid assets within ather debtors {12.4) (18
Other bquid assers within other creditons 0.1 313
Net borrowings and finance leases 399.2 5612
Borrowings anabesic:
Unsecured
Bank loans and overdrafts
Steiling 221 120
US dollar 196.5% 4137
Euc 36.9 48
Canadian dollar - M9
Qther currencies - 12
Total borrowings and finance jeases 4149 5836
€ash at bank andin hand (624) 511)
Other byukd assets within other debtors (13.4) (i3]
Other hgquid assets within other creditors o1 123
Nat borrowings and finance leases 3992 5620
The interest rates on unsecured loans range from 3 9% 16 5.9% per anniim and repayments are due at varying dates up to 2009,
Qperating Lease Commitments
Land and butkdings
Within one year 82 02
Ome 10 fve years 1.1 12
Alter (ive years - ol
r3 5
Contingent Nabliities
" of subsidiary Undestakings overdraft
o kaans and other guarantees 24 46
Additional detall of contingent llabilitles are piovided within note 28 to the Consolidated Fnancial Statements.
Forelgn currency contracts
AL 31 December 2006, the Group had £306 2 midfian [2005: £448 B miflion) of forwatd contracts to buy/sell foreign currency.
99
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

8, Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

008 005
€m m

Borrowings (note 7}
Bank lcans A568.0 5758
Others
Other creditors 0.1 312

468.1 080
9, Reconcillation of movements in shareholders' funds

1006 2008
im im

Profit for the year 633.6 590
Equrity dividends (5271 BI%
Dividend in specie (275.0) -

1509 60
Fair value movements in interest rate cash flow hedges 21 93
Credit to equity for equity setthed shared based payments 04 06
Movernent on Trea sury shares o8] 56
Transfet 1o profit or loss from equity oninterest rate hedges (1.7) -
bssue of shares 58 77
Corveision of preference shares - 129
Net movement in sharehalders™ funds for the year 366.7 471
Change of accounting policy on adoption of FRS25/26 - 2318}
Change of accounting palicy o adoption of FRS 27 - 359
Change of accounting policy on adepticn of FRS 20 - as
Shareholders'funds at beginning of year 02 7145
Shareholders' funds at end of year 1,1369 7702
120 13 Avlation ket Repart 2006
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10. Capltal and reserves
Details of Company Shase Capital are provided within rote 12 to the Consalidated Finandal Staternents.

2008 x5
£m im

Reserves attributable to equity interests
Share premium account
Beginning of year 340.2 53
Premiumn on shares issued 49 549
End of year 345.1 Moz
Revaluation reserve
Begintvng and end of year EL] 35
Other
Merger reserve
Beginning and end of year 993 %3
Capital reserve
Baginning of year 148.5 1479
Credit 10 equrity for equity settfed share based payrnents 04 a6
Transler toretained earnings on exercise of equiry settled share based payments 16.7) -
End of yeat 1432 1485
Treasury reserve
Beginning of year 0.6 a4
Tssue of own thares. ol 68
Purchase of own shares 0.9} -
End of year 1.4 ul)]
Hedging resenves
Baglnning of year 28 -
Increase in falr value of Intevest rate cash flow hedges 21 93
Trarvsfer to income 1.7 -
Fair value of interest rate swaps on adoption of FRS 25/26 - 6.4)
End of year 33 29
Total other 249.4 250.1
Profit and loas account
Beginning of year 543 493
Change In ac¢ounting policy - o7
Teansiet from capital reserve on exescise of equity settied share based payments [ ¥} -
Larss on release of ESOP shares - na
Profit for the perod 6936 590
Equrty dwidencs s $530)
Cvidend in specie (275.0} -
End of year 4164 548

At 31 Decernber 2006 303,839 ordinary 20M/xp shares with a nominal value of £9,044 and with a market valus of £831,136 were held In The
B3A Emplayee Benefit Trist, a trust set up in 2006 Halfax EES Trustees International Limited, the trustees of The BBA Emplovee Benefit Trust,
has agreed to waive its dividend entithement in cerain drcumstances. Al 31 Decemnber 2005 3,386 ordinary 25p shares with a nominal vahse

of £996 and with a market value of £12,277 were heid In the BBA Group Employee Shave Trust which heid no shares at 31 Decernber 2006.

11. Share-based payments
Detalls of share-based paymenis are provided within note 23 tg the Consolidated Hranclal Staternents.

12. Pension and other post-retirement banefits

The company apetales a defined benefit pension scheme in the United Kingdom, assets are held Ina separale Trustee-administered fund.

Contributions 1o the scheme 2re made and pension cost Is assessed using the projected unit methad.
Detalls of the LI Scherne are provided within nate 20 to the Consolikdated Financlal Statements.

Hotes 1o the Company Finenclal Statements
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Principal Subsidiary Undertakings

The following i & list of the principal subsidiary undertalongs of the Group at 31 Decernbrer 2006, each of which is wholly-owned unless
otherwise stated, A complete list of subsidiary and associatad undertakings (s filed with the Company’s Annual Retuen.

Counvy of It pornon

and poiraDe operation
Signature Alight Support Pasts SA France
APPH Limited Unired Kingdom
APPH Avlation Senvices Limited United Kingdom
ASIG Limited United Kingdom
H+5 Aviation Limited* United Kingdom
Oxdord Aviation Services Limited United Kingdom
Sigrature Flight Support London Luton Limived United Xingdom
Signature Flight Support Heathrow Limited United Kingdom
Signature Flight Support UK Regions Limired United Kingdom
Alreraft Service Intermational Group Incorporated USA
Altight lrcorporated WA
Amoni Awiation Services Incorporated UsA
£arrett Turbine Engine Compary UsSA
Callas Airmotive Incorporated USA
international Governor Services LLC UsA
Ontic Engineering and Manufacturing Incorporated UsA
Signature FRight Support Corponagion UsA

*shares hekd by BAA Aviecion pic.
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Five Year Summary

006 xS 004 x03 2002
RS ¥R FRS  URGAAP  ULGAAP
£m im im m i
Income Statemnent
Reverwe 950.1 1 1amE 13306 13814
Underlying operating prodit {contiruing operations)* 1008 (1] 1221 47 1550
Hestructuring casts, amortisation of acquired ntangibles
and non-+ecurring tems. LX) [r2Y.] 28.6) {1 (154}
Goodwill amorthation - - - B0 (2.7
Interest (ne} (24.6) (205} IR {167 (216
Profit before tax 702 el 1] 672 53
Tax 20.7} 1AL 22 {264} (215)
Profit for the pericd from continuing operations. 495 32 k] 8 738
{LossVprofit after tax from discontinued operations 61y 126 ad - -
Profit/floss) on disposal of businesses. 16.5 s 28 {1z (31%)
{Lossl/profit for the patiod (102) 753 &79 PLT L)
Minority Interests 0.1} 0. 131 - -
Pratatrre deviderds - - - .8} (18
(Lensy/profit ammibutable to ordinary sharehaiders {10.3) A 78 50 361
Earnings per share
Basic:
Adjusted 14.9p 184p 197p 197p W4p
Unadjusted 2.p 159 143p 55p 79p
Dllured:
Adjusted usp W2p 190p 196p A4p
Unadjusted s 15sp 1400 55p T5p
Dhviclends.
Oividends per ondinary share aS5p ap 113p 108p 105p
Balance sheet
Employment of capital
Noa-current assels &89.0 12333 11615 1,101 11953
Net curten atsets 1992 346 3336 2934 1772
Total assets less curzent kablites. 3582 15519 1,495.1 14124 13765
Non-current kabilizies 517.2) e w9y (§10) [Lr)]
Prowisions for liabilities and chames {3a5) (N (6H (DA (1008
ns 1381 N3 6806 1458
Capital employed
Called up share capital 1205 1216 1630 1891 1me
Reserves. 1992 6142 5022 5115 5719
Sharehalders funds 7 7358 N2 5805 7458
Minority interests 1.} 03 al - -
312.5 7361 6713 6806 745.8
{apital expenditure 918 133 569 750 859
Number of #mployess, end of year 10,757 14,070 13574 1231 12837

* Fot UK GAAR years this kem Deal¥, from
2004

rexmind W et thy

Fve Year Surmary
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Shareholder Information

Analysis of sharehoidings

Key dates Diate payable

ll_
I_:&!.n. 81 3!.&!1.}!.
shareholders 1ot shates  capityl

Size of holding
Ondinary shareholdings
at 31 Decemnber 2006

1-1,000 2351 4258 965,652 0
1,001-5,000 FAEE] 1936 4,555,011 115
5,001=10,000 9 578 2186,891 0s3
10,001-50,000 m 505 8362793 155
50,001-100,000 96 114 6,859,335 167
100,001-upwards 303 549 390,595,401  94.87
5521 100.00 411.725.093 1000
Holders
tndividuals 3819 17 25913830 529
Pension fundy 18 a3 77304 043
Nomines and
other companies 1618 2931 376588.780 9147
Cthers 56 1.20 7440459 181
5,521 100.00 411,725,083 100.00
Dividend Relrvestment Plan

The Company offers a Dividend Relrwestment Plan, giving ordinary
shareholders the optian 1o basy shares in bieu of a cash dividend.
Please contact the Company’s registrars for further detalls.

Share dealihg service

A share dealing service is avafiable for UK shareholders from
Capita Share Dealing Services to either sell or buy BBA Aviation
pic shares. For further information on this service, please contact:
www capitadesl com (on-line dealing}

0870 4584577 (telephone dealing)

Individual Savings Accounts
The Company cffers 2 Maxd Indwidual Savings Account {F5A)
through Barclays Stockbmokers Elmited for BBA shares and other
qualtfying shares and cash. In the 1ax year ending S Aprll 2007,
the annual subscription afowance Is £7.000 of which a madmum
of £3,000 can be held a5 cash. In the [ax year beginning 6 Aprlt
2007, the annual subscription allowance wili be £7,000 of which
a maximum of £3,000 can be held In cash. To register and receive
an information pack, please call 0845 6013000, Calls are charged
at kocal rates; you can only use this number if you as cafling
from the UK. for dientssecurity. calls may be reconded and
randiornly monitored.

Barctays Stockbrokers is The group name for the business
of: Barclays Stockbrokers Limited, a member of the London Stock
Exchange and OFEX, Registered No 1986161; 8ardays Sharedeating.
Raglstered No 2092410, Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited,
Registered No 920830, All companies are authorised and regulated
by the Financlal Sesvices Authotity.

Financial calendar
Dividend and interest payments

Ordinary shares:
final 2006 183 May
Inzerim 2007 T November
5% cumulative preference shares 1 February and 1 August

Date announced

Anneuncement of Group results

Half year resutt September
Annual sesuhts February
Repart and accounts Posted March

Share price Information
The price of the Compafty's shares s available from the Financial
Times Citytine Service: BBA Aviation ordinary shares - telephone:
0906843 1778. Calls within the UK are charged at 50p per mémute.
Fou the purpose of Capital Gains Tax ca¥adations the base
cost of the okd BRA Group pic shares held immedigtety before the
demerger on 17 November 2006 has to be apportioned berween
BRA Aviation plc shares and Fiberweb plc shares, The ratiois BEA
Aviation plc shares B4.73%: Fiberweb ple shares 15.27%. This is
based on the respective market vatues on 17 November 2006,
determined acording to CGT rules at that time, of 281.155p for
BAA Aviation pl; thares and 1 705p for Fiberweb pk shares This
information is provided as indicative guidance. Any person wishing
10 calcutate thel Capital Gains Tax should Take their evwn financlal
advice from thelr accountant or other authorized finandlal adviser
and #f they are n any doubt about their taxation position they
should obtain professional advice,

Registered office

10 Balderton Street, London W1K 6L
Telephone: 020 7514 3999 Fax 020 7400 2318
hitpe/Awww bbaaviation com

‘web enquirkes 1o Infobbaaviationcom
Registered in England

Company number: 53688

Company registrar

Capita Registrars, Northern House, Woodsome Fark,
Fenay Bridge, Huddersfield D8 DLA
Telephone: 0870 162 3111

e-mad shareholder services@capitaregisirars. com
it/ Asww Capilaregst s comm

Please contal the regitars directly i you wish 1o advise a
thange of name, address, dvidend mandate or wish to participate
In the Dividend Relnvestment Man.

You can access general shareholder information and personal
shareholding detaits from our registrars website, Dut registrars
provide a share portal through which you can view tp 10 date
Information and manage your shareholding. You can register for
this service via www.capitashare portal.com. You will requine your
unique holder code, which can be found on yous shaee Certificate
o dividend tax vouches, to register for the share portal service of
10 access other information from the registrarc's webstte.
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As evening sets in, Sandy passes re-fuelling
details to the pilot of an outgoing jet, finishing
her day as she started: with skill, authority and
a commitment to exceptional service,
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BBA Aviation pic
Reglstered Office

20 Balgerton Street, London
WIK6TL

Tel. +44(0)207514 3999
FAX +44(()207408 2318

Registered in England
Company number. 53688
www bbaaviation.com

BBA Aviation



